## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS Main University Office of the Chancellor Austin, Texas

April 1, 1964

Dr. Harry Ransom, Chancellor The University of Texas Austin, Texas

Dear Chancellor Ransom:

The following changes in the Main University Budget are submitted for your approval and submission to the Board of Regents at its meeting in Austin on April 24-25, 1964.

## Recommended Amendments to the 1963-64 Budget

The term "rate" for academic personnel is the full-time nine-month base rate; for classified personnel it is the full-time twelve-month rate, the appointee receiving a proportionate amount depending upon the fraction of time for which he is appointed and the period of his appointment. Source of funds for payment of salaries, unless otherwise shown, is the departmental salaries account.

			Full-t:	ime Salary
Them Demonstrate Title Name	Period of	%	No.	Data
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appointment	Time	Mos.	Rate
GENERAL BUDGET COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES Astronomy				

Transfer of Funds

1. Amount of Transfer: \$100

To: Departmental Classified Peronnnel Salaries From: Unallocated Salaries

Funds were used to increase the salary rate of Carl H. Michelis, Research Scientist Assistant I ( $\frac{1}{2}$ T), from \$4,200 to \$4,800 for the period  $\frac{2}{1}$  -  $\frac{5}{31}$ . (RBC 1193 & 1194)

#### Botany and Government Contract

Leave of Absence				
2. William A. Stallard				
Botany				
Assistant Professor	1/16 - 5/31	50	9	\$8,000
Term of Leave	1/16 - 5/31			
Government Contract -				
Cell Ultra-structure in				
Development and Growth				
Research Scientist (Faculty)	1/1 - 1/15	100	9	8,000
	1/16 - 4/30	50		·
Term of Leave	1/1 - 4/30			

This is a continuation of Dr. Stallard's leave of absence which was effective September 1, 1963. (RBC 1149)

Full-time Salary % Period of No. Item, Department, Title, Name Appointment Time Mos Rate COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES (continued) Economics Correction of March Docket Item 9, page M-b-2, of the March 13-14, 1964 Budget Docket transferred \$2,000 to Teaching Assistants from Assistants. The transfer should have been from Teaching Assistants to Assistants. (RBC 1008) Germanic Languages Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriations Amount of Transfer: \$1,100 To: Visiting Lecturers and Consultants From: Departmental Teaching Salaries To be used for visiting lecturers in the Slavic program. (RBC 1233) Appointment Visiting Professor Gerhard Heilfurth 1/16 ~ 5/31 100 \$12,000 (RBC 1176) Government Transfer of Funds Amount of Transfer: \$410 To: Assistants From: Departmental Teaching Salaries Increased enrollment requires additional funds for graders during the Spring Semester. (RBC 1191) History Appointment Visiting Lecturer Merrill Spalding 1/16 - 5/31 100 11,000 (RBC 1144) Transfer of Funds Amount of Transfer: \$50 To: Departmental Maintenance and Equipment From: Unallocated Maintenance and Equipment To cover the telephone, postage, and duplication expenses involved in setting up the American Studies Association program for December, 1964. (RBC 1155) Journalism Appointment Special Instructor Garth Jones 1/16 - 5/31 25 9 6,400 (RBC 1203) Mathematics Appointment Professor Emeritus Clark M. Cleveland 1/16 - 5/31 Professor Cleveland retired at the beginning of the Fall Semester, and is now recommended for emeritus status. (RBC 1186)

	D	αį		ime Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES (continued Physics	d)			
Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriat 11. Amount of Transfer: \$2,000 To: Visiting Lecturers From: Departmental Teaching Sa				
Funds will be used to bring high to the campus. (RBC 1232)	n energy theoret	ical phys	icists	
Romance Languages				
Leave of Absence Instructor 12. Charles L. Eastlack	9/1 - 5/31	100	9	\$ 6,600
Term of Leave (RBC 1197)	9/1 - 5/31	100	,	Ψ 0,000
Romance Languages and Language and Ares Center for Latin American Studies	<u>a</u>			
Leave of Absence Professor 13. Ernest F. Haden				
Term of Leave	1/16 - 5/31			
Previous Employment: Romance Languages	9/1 - 1/15	100	9	14,500
Language and Area Center for Latin American Studies (Excellence and Government	1/16 - 5/31	67		
Contract Funds) Concurrent Employment: Current Restricted Funds -	1/16 - 5/31	33		
Universidad del Valle Projec Linguistics Consultant (RBC 965, 1199, 1200)	9/1 - 5/31	25	9	13,500
Romance Languages				
Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriat: 14. Amount of Transfer: \$3,100 To: Visiting Lecturers From: Departmental Teaching Sa				
To establish a new account in the to cover expense of bringing and novelists to the University and summer.  (RBC -1239)	several consulta	nts, lectu	rers, po	ets,
Sociology				
Transfer of Funds 15. Amount of Transfer: \$700 To: Departmental Maintenance From: Unallocated Maintenance				
Deficiency appropriation. (RBC 1171)				
Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriat 16. Amount of Transfer: \$260 To: Assistants				
From: Departmental Teaching Sa Adjustment incident to staff rea		ouine Com	inc	
registration. (RBC 1241)	-	owrng ppr	THE	
M-1	b-3			

Item, Department, Title, Name A	Period of pointment	% Time	Full-t No. Mos.	ime Salary Rate
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES (continued) Sociology (continued)				
Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriation 17. Amount of Transfer: \$347  To: Clerical Assistants  From: Teaching Assistants	ns			
Additional clerical help was need load of graduate and research we departmental office.  (RBC 1172)				
Sociology and Government Contract				
Change of Status and Appointment	0./1 5./01	100	0	A F 604
18. Elmora M. Matthews Sociology	9/1 - 5/31	100	9	\$ 5,624
Instructor	9/1 <b>-</b> 1/15 1/16 <b>-</b> 5/31	33 67		
This is a change in status from original budget appointment at $\frac{1}{2}$ T for the Long Session.	1			
Government Contract - Organization Effects of Nurse Management Worshops.				
Social Scientist (Faculty)	9/1 - 1/15 1/16 - 5/31	67 33		
(RBC 1293)				
Speech				
Transfer of Funds 19. Amount of Transfer: \$20 To: Departmental Maintenance a From: Unallocated Maintenance an	_ <del>_</del>			
To increase departmental budget f	from sale of old	d equipme	nt.	
Interdepartmental Transfer  20. Amount of Transfer: \$1,625  To: Speech-Teaching Salaries  From: Anthropology-Teaching Sala	uries			
To provide partial funds for the Courtney, Special Instructor (3 at an academic rate of \$5,000. (RBC 1154)				
Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriation 21. Amount of Transfer: \$3,000  To: Clerical Assistants From: Teaching Assistants	១៣៩			
To provide funds for part-time Ra for radio, television, and film (RBC 1225)			ts	
Speech and Radio-Television				
Change of Status Special Instructor (Speech) 22. Earl J. Miller	1/16 - 5/31	25	9	6,000
Concurrent Employment: Radio-Television Motion Picture Director-				
Ginematographer	9/1 <b>-</b> 1/15 1/16 <b>-</b> 5/31	100 75	12	7,440
Additional Appointment: (RBC 1052,1053, 1209, 1210)	6/1 - 8/31	100	12	7,440
	M-b-4			

	Period of	%	Full-ti	me Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appointment		Mos.	Rate
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES (continu	ıed)			
Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropria 23. Amount of Transfer: \$700 To: Assistants From: Teaching Assistants	ations			
Adjustment incident to staff registration. (RBC 1142)	reassignments foll	owing Sp	ring	
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION Marketing Administration				
Leave of Absence Professor				
24. Calvin P. Blair Term of Leave	9/1 <b>-</b> 5/31 1/16 <b>-</b> 5/31	100	9	\$10,600
Professor Blair expects to a University for the Spring (RBC 1161)		•		
Professor  25. Hampton K. Snell  Term of Leave  (RBC 1163)	9/1 - 5/31 1/16 - 5/31	100	9	11,500
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION Curriculum and Instruction				
Transfer of Funds 26. Amount of Transfer: \$1,878.43 To: Departmental Teaching Safety From: Unallocated Salaries	alaries			
To provide partical funds for Albar A. Pena, Lecturer at a of \$5,100, for the Spring So (RBC 1175)	an academic salary			
27. Amount of Transfer: \$3,000 To: Reading-Study Center From: Unallocated Maintenance	e and Equipment			
To establish a Reading-Study of Curriculum and Instruction of Assistant Professor Anne O. scheduled to begin operation (RBC 1235)	under the director Stemmler, The Cl	ship of	f	
Interdepartmental Transfer 28. Amount of Transfer: \$925.42 To: Curriculum and Instructions Office of the Dean, Co.		- Salar	ies	
Heavy enrollment in methods co additional student graders. (RBC 1263)	ourses this Spring	require	d hiring	
<u>History and Philosophy of Education</u> Change of Status and Salary Increase				
Lecturer 29. Jack C. Willers	1/16 - 5/31	25	9	6,000
Change of Status from Origin Appointment as Teaching Assistant	nal 9/1 - 5/31	25	9	5,600
Salary Rate Increase (RBC 1164)				\$ 400

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	Full-t No, Mos.	ime Salary Rate
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING Civil Engineering				
Appointment				
Instructor 30. J. H. Gaines	1/16 - 5/31	17	9	\$ 6,000
Concurrent Employment: Engineering Mechanics Instructor (RBC 1220)	9/1 - 5/31	50	9	6,000
Instructor 31. Dwight A. Caughfield	1/16 - 5/31	33	9	6,000
Concurrent Employment: Engineering Mechanics Instructor (RBC 1258, 1264)	9/1 - 5/31	50	9	6,000

## COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS Art Teaching Gallery

Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriations

32. Amount of Transfer: \$2,000

To: Visiting Lecturers and Touring Services

From: Assistants

Funds needed for lecturers scheduled to speak at the University in connection with the Art Department's emphasis on the Spring Semester Gallery program. (RBC 1151)

## Music

Transfer of Funds

33. Amount of Transfer: \$54,19

To: Departmental Teaching Assistants From: Unallocated Salaries

Adjustment to Teaching Assistants account to provide for staffing class piano. (RBC 1212)

## GRADUATE SCHOOL OF LIBRARY SCIENCE

Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriations

34. Amount of Transfer: \$180

To: Clerical Assistants From: Departmental Teaching Salaries

Unanticipated large enrollment in undergraduate courses has required extra clerical help during the regular session. Funds transferred here will be used during the Summer Session, (RBC 1229)

## COLLEGE OF PHARMACY

Transfer of Funds

35. Amount of Transfer:

To: Assistants

From: Teaching Assistants

Adjustment incident to staff reassignment following Spring registration. (RBC 1170)

Full-time Salary Period of % No

Appointment Time\_ Item, Department, Title, Name Mos.\_\_ Rate

### RADIO-TELEVISION

Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriations

36. Amount of Transfer: \$1,867

To: Departmental Maintenance and Equipment From: Departmental Classified Personnel Salaries

Reallocation of funds to meet deficiency in operating expenditure accounts, (RBC 1201)

### ORGANIZED RESEARCH

## Educational Administration Research Project

Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriations

37. Amount of Transfer: \$105.58

To: Departmental Classified Personnel Salaries From: Departmental Maintenance and Equipment

Funds used to employ a part-time clerk, (RBC 1204)

## Institute of Public Affairs

Appointment

Social Science Research Associate (Faculty)

38. David M. Olson

9 100 -6/1 - 8/31\$ 8,400

Source of Funds: Institute Faculty Research Projects

Account

Academic Status: Assistant Professor (Government) (RBC 1253)

## UNALLOCATED ACCOUNT

Transfer of Funds

39. The following allocations are made from the Unallocated Account, "Teaching Equipment, Research Equipment, and Research Collections": \$4,000 Physics

(Portion of funds needed to install

a high power magnetic coil assembly) Psychology

700

(RBC 1179, 1236)

\$4,700

## SPECIAL RESEARCH AND ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE PROGRAM History

Transfer of Funds

40. Amount of Transfer: \$700

To: Project-History of American Civilization

by Its Interpreters

From: Excellence Fund Allotment Account

Funds were used to bring Dr. George W. Pierson, a Sterling Professor at Yale, to the University on March 18-20 to video-tape two lectures.

(RBC 1157)

## University Research Institute

Transfer Between Dissimilar Appropriations

41. Amount of Transfer: \$25,972

To: URI - Faculty Research Grants (Excellence Program)
From: URI - Research Equipment (Excellence Program)

Requests for research assignment awards have exceeded estimates for research equipment for the year to date. This reallocation of funds will make funds available for award of Spring and Summer faculty research assignments.

(RBC 1150, 1215, 1251, 1267, 1270)

		e,		me Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
SPECIAL RESEARCH AND ACADEMIC EXCELL Iniversity Research Institute (conti	ENCE PROGRAM (c	ontinued)		
Appointment - Faculty Research Assig				
Assistant Professor (English) 42. David J. DeLaura Academic Rate: \$8,500 (RBC 1219)	6/1 - 8/31	100	3	Stipend \$1,875
Instructor (Engligh) 43. Joseph J. Moldenhauer Academic Rate: \$6,500 (RBC 1265)	6/1 - 8/31	100	3	Stipend 1,575
Associate Professor (Germanic L 44. Emmon Bach Academic Rate: \$9,500 (RBC 1229)	anguages) 6/1 - 8/31	100	3	Stipend 2,025
Visiting Associate Professor (G +5. Aaron Bar-Adon Academic Rate: \$9,500 (RBC 1230)	ermanic Languag 6/1 - 8/31	(es) 100	3	Stipend 2,025
Professor (History) 46. Thomas F. McGann Academic Rate: \$13,000 (RBC 1266)	6/1 - 8/31	100	3	Stipend 2,400
Professor (Home Economics) 47. John B. Longenecker Academic Rate: \$12,000	6/1 - 8/31	100	3	Stipend 2,400
Source of Funds: Excelle Program - Faculty Resea Grants (RBC 1282)				
Appointment Visiting Professor 49. Christian Moller	1/16 - 5/31	100	9	18,000
Source of Funds: Special Graduate Program Develop- ment, Mathematics.				
Concurrent Status: Physics (Original Budget) Visiting Professor	1/16 - 5/31		and the	spie nec van
Government Contract - Relativity and Gravitat- ional Theories Research Scientist (Faculty) (RBC 1146, 1147)	1/16 - 5/31			~ ~ ~
Office of the Dean, College of Engin	eering			
Appointment Assistant Professor (Mechanical 50. John P. Stark Academic Rate: \$8,300	Engineering) 6/2 - 8/22	50	3	Stipend (1/ 1,383
Alvin D. Thomas, Jr.	6/2 - 8/22	50	3	1,600
Academic Rate: \$9,600 Hugh A. Walls Academic Rate: \$8,400	6/2 - 8/22	50	3	1,400
Source of Funds: Excellenc Development	e Program-Facul	ty		
Concurrent Employment: Sum	mer Session tea	ching budg	et (½T)	
(RBC 1278, 1279, 1280)	M-b-8			

			Full-tim	e Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUNDS Chemistry		Commission of the Commission o		(AND CAMPAGE AND C
Appointment Research Scientist Associate 1 51. Raymond Venable Source of Funds: American Petroleum Institute Gran 47D	1/1 - 6/30	50	12	\$ 7,440
Previous Appointment (RBC 1167)	9/1 - 12/31	-50	12	7,440
Radio-Television				
Appointment Project Director  52. J. B. Frantz Source of Funds: Ford Foundation Grant - American Civilization Project	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	13,500
This is a continuation of Academic Status: Profe (RBC 1218)		ntment		
Bureau of Engineering Research				
Appointment Research Engineer (Faculty) 53. A. Anthony Toprac Source of Funds: Current Restricted Funds - Materials Fatigue Lab	9/1 - 2/29	33	9	13,000
Concurrent Employment: Civil Engineering Professor (RBC 655,1166)	9/1 - 5/31	67	9	13,000
Clayton Foundation Biochemical Inst	itute			
Appointment Technical Staff Assistant V 54. Henry P. Threm Source of Funds: Current Restricted Funds - Clayt Foundation Grant	3/1 - 8/31	12.5	12	8,160
This is to continue the or the November Docket, Ite (RBC 1259)		ent as sho	wn in	
Change of Status and Salary Increas Research Scientist Associate 55. Edwin M. Lansford, Jr.		50 100	12	8,520
Source of Funds: Current Restricted Funds - Clayt Foundation Grant Original Appointment: Research Scientist			10	7 000
Associate III	9/1 = 5/31 6/1 = 8/31	50 100	12	7,800
Salary Rate In <b>c</b> rease (RBC 1223)				\$ 720

			Full-ti	me Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUNDS (continued Hogg Foundation for Mental Health-Ford Foundation Grant for Consult Services for Local Foundations in Southwest  Appointment	ation			
Associate Director of Project  56. Bernice M. Moore Source of Funds: Ford Foundation Grant (RBC 1032)	2/10 - 8/31	100	12	\$12,600
SPONSORED RESEARCH Accelerator Project				
Appointment Research Scientist Associate V 57. John G, Page Source of Funds: Governme Contract - Atomic Energy Commission Grant (RBC 1262)	3/1 - 3/31	100	12	12,000
Chemistry				
Appointment Research Scientist Associate I 58. Shankar V. Tatwawadi Source of Funds: Governme Contract - Mechanism of Organic Electrode Reactio (RBC 1256)	1/15 - 8/31 ent	50	12	9,600
Linguistics Research Center				
Appointment Research Scientist Associate 1 59. Jo M. Smith Source of Funds: Governme Contract - AF 33(657) - 12950 (RBC 1255)	2/17 - 8/31	100	12	7,800
Social Science Research Associate IV 60. Donnel W. Allford Source of Funds: Governme Contract - Air Force Gra		100	12	7,440
To continue previous apport through February 29, (RBC 1294)	intments made			
Social Science Research Associate V 61. Alfred E. Dale Source of Funds: Computer Revolving Account  To continue the appointment one month at the same reduced in February Doce (RBC 1207, 1283)	nt for ate. Dintments	100	12	11,400

			~:		ime Salary
Ite	em, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
SPONS Phys:	SORED RESEARCH (continued)				
Appo:	intment Research Scientist (Faculty) Carl B. Collins, Jr. Original appointment was 9/1 - 1/31 only. Source of Funds: Governmen Contract - Physics of Metastable Systems	2/1 - 5/31 at	67	9	\$ 6,000
	Concurrent Employment: Physics Instructor (RBC 1190)	9/1 - 5/31	33	9	6,000
	earch Center (Government Contrac	ct)			
Resig	nation				
63.	Professor-Director Robert F. Peck	6/1 - 8/31	58.3	9	12,500
	Associate Professor Oliver F. Bown	6/1 - 8/31	58.3	9	10,500
	Assistant Professor Donald J. Veldman	6/1 - 8/31	58.3	9	8,500
	Date of Resignations	5/31/64			
	To be superseded by full-time in Summer Session budget. (RBC 1274, 1275, 1276)	appointments			
<u>Colle</u>	ege of Engineering, Office of th	e Dean			
Appoi	intment Director (NSF Project) John J. McKetta Source of Funds: Governmen Contract Funds - NSF Gran		100	3	6,667
	Previous Appointment: Office of the Dean, Colle of Engineering-Dean	ge 9/1 - 5/31	100	9	20,000
	Engineering Foundation Gran 1963-64 only.	t, 9/1 - 5/31		9	3 000
	Total, 12 months (RBC 993,994)	9/1 - 3/31		9	3,000 \$29,667
Burea	u of Engineering Research				
Appoi	ntment Research Engineer (Faculty)				
65.	James S. Noel Source of Funds: Government Contract	9/1 - 5/31	25	9	6,500
	Tubular Connections	9/1 - 1/31			
	Current Restricted Funds Welded Tubular Connec- tions	2/1 - 5/31			
	Concurrent Employment:	•			
	Civil Engineering Instructor (RBC 510, 1162)	9/1 - 5/31	50	9	6,500

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	Full-tim No. Mos.	ne Salary Rate
SPONSORED RESEARCH (continued)	CHROM Chromiseum de Control de Co		<u></u>	(Appropriet - Approximation -
Defense Research Laboratory				
Resignation Research Engineer Associate III	r			
66. Granville E, Ott	9/1 - 8/31	LOA	12	(\$ 7,800)
Date of Resignation (RBC 1244)	2/26/64			
Research Engineer Associate V 67. Landislaus J. Fila	9/1 - 8/31	Leave (	of Absence	<u> </u>
Date of Resignation (RBC 1260)	2/29/64			
Environmental Health Engineering Lab	poratory			
Appointment Research Engineer Associate V 68. Jose M. Serratosa (RBC 1291)	3/13 - 6/30	100	12	10,020
Pharmacy				
Appointment Project Director 69. Alex Berman Source of Funds: Governmen (NSF) Contract-Science and French Pharmacy	6/1 - 8/31 nt	42	9	9,000
Academic Status: Associate Professor (Pharmacy) (RBC 1257)	e			
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES Student Health Center				
Change of Status Physician Specialist (Psychiat) 70. Maurice D. Heatly	ry) 9/1 - 1/31 2/1 - 5/31 6/1 - 8/31	80 45 80	12	12,600
Change of Status from original budget appointment - (RBC 1185)	9/1 - 8/31	80	12	12,600

1964 SUMMER SESSION:

Attached is the allocation of the 1964 Summer Session appropriation within the amount of \$1,150,000 provided in the 1963-64 Budget for Main University. The salaries are figured on a pro rata of the Long Session salary rates up to a ceiling of \$12,000 for teaching salaries and \$12,600 for salaries for deans.

Sincerely yours,

Norman Hackerman Vice-Chancellor

for Academic Affairs

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MAIN UNIVERSITY ALLOCATION FOR 1964 SUMMER SESSION

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

# MAIN UNIVERSITY

# EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL

# ALLOCATION FOR 1964 SUMMER SESSION

APP	ROPRIATION ALLOCATION
1.	General College Administration
	Student Life Staff
3.	Resident Instruction
	School of Architecture
	Architecture and Planning8
	College of Arts and Sciences
	Anthropology
	Astronomy 9
	Botany
	Chemistry
	Classics
	Economics
	English
	Geography
	Geology
	Germanic Languages
	Government
	History
	Home Economics
	School of Journalism
	Mathematics
	Microbiology
	Philosophy
	Physics
	Psychology
	Romance Languages
	Sociology
	Speech
	Zoclogy
	Office of the Dean
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	College of Business Administration
	Accounting
	Finance
	General Business
	Management
	Marketing Administration
	Office of the Dean
	College of Education
	Curriculum and Instruction
	Bureau of Laboratory Schools - Casis School
	management company sourcement sourcement sourcements

ollege of Education (continued)	
Educational Administration	33
Educational Psychology	34
History and Philosophy of Education	
Physical and Health Education	
Office of the Dean	
ollege of Engineering	
Aero-Space Engineering	
Architectural Engineering	
Chemical Engineering	40
Civil Engineering	40
Drawing	41
Electrical Engineering	41
Engineering Mechanics	
Mechanical Engineering	
Petroleum Engineering	
Office of the Dean	
Ollege of Fine Arts Art	46 46
chool of Law	50
raduate School of Library Science	52
ollege of Pharmacy	• • 53
raduate School of Social Work	• • 54
raduate School - Office of the Dean	。。55
hysical Training  Physical Training for Men	

## MAIN UNIVERSITY

## EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL

## 1964 SUMMER SESSION ALLOCATION

Item	Pa <u>No</u>	.ge }•		
	Appropriation for 1964 Summer Session (See Budget adopted by the Board of Regents on July 13, 1963, Page 206)			\$1,150,000
	Allocations for 1964 Summer Session			
1 1b	General College Administration All Other General College Administration	1 <u>\$</u>	12,505	
3 3a 3b 3c	Resident Instruction Teaching Salaries Only Departmental Operating Costs Instructional Administration Costs		.,013,153 66,829 51,891	
	Total Allocations for 1964 Summer Session			1,144,378
	Unallocated Balance			\$ 5,622

Page No. 1

## MAIN UNIVERSITY

## 1964 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET BY FUNCTION

(ELEMENTS OF INSTITUTIONAL COST)

l.	GENERAL	COLLEGE	ADMINISTRATION

## STUDENT LIFE STAFF

Arno Nowotny, Dean

	Arno Nowotny, Dean	···					
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO,	9 Month RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET
1	Dean of Student Life - 8000 Arno Nowotny	6-1	6-31	100		9,500	3,166
2	Assistant Dean of Student Life - 80 Edwin B. Price Summer Entertainment Fund Total Salary	6-1	8-31	100		7,800	932 1,668* 2,600*
3	Student Group Advisor III - 1032 Rollin A. Sininger	6-1	8-31	100		5,580	1,860
4	Student Group Advisor II - 1031 Donald R. Mighell	6-1	8-31	100		4,140	1,380
5	Office of the Dean of Women Dean of Women - 8000 Margaret Peck	6-1 8-16	6-15 8-31	100		7,500	416 430
6	Associate Dean of Women - 8000 Margaret Berry	6-16	8-31	100		7,000	1,944
7	Associate Dean of Women and Student Group Advisor III - 1032 Helen Flinn	2    7-1	7-31	100		5,580	620
8	Assistant Dean of Women and Student Group Advisor III - 1032 Dorothy W. Dean	6-16 8-1	6-30 8-15	100 100		5,328	296 286
9	Student Group Advisor I - 1030 Frances L. McMath	6-1	6-15	100		3,150	<b>17</b> 5
					14-0240-1015		11,505*
10 11	Summer Orientation Program Clerical Assistance Maintenance and Operation	6-1 6-1	8-31 8-31				400 400
					14-0240-1099		1,000*
	TOTAL						12,505*
			CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR				
						ļ	
			l .		ł	Aversa	

## MAIN UNIVERSITY

## 1964 SUMMER SESSION ALLOCATION

## (ELEMENTS OF INSTITUTIONAL COST)

## 3. RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

	TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION	TEACHING SAIARIES	DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING COSTS	INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION
SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE	<u>\$</u> 22,030	\$ 17,580	\$ 250	\$ 4,200
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES ANTHROPOLOGY	7,016	6,916	100	
ASTRONOMY	. 1,333	1,333		
BOTANY	. 9,666	9,166	500	
CHEMISTRY	. 22,814	22,514	300	
CIASSICS	. 7,000	7,000		
ECONOMICS	. 18,031	18,031		
ENGLISH	. 64,559	64,559		
GEOGRAPHY	. 4,333	4,333		
GEOLOGY	. 11,981	11,781	200	
GERMANIC LANGUAGES	. 21,747	21,747		
GOVERNMENT	. 28,500	25,713	2,787	
HISTORY	. 3½,000	33,895	105	
HOME ECONOMICS	. 4,333	4,333		

	TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION	TEACHING SALARIES	DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING COSTS	INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES (CONTINUED)				
JOURNALISM	\$ 7,133	\$ 7,133	\$	\$
MATHEMATICS	75,000	69,000	6,000	•
MICROBIOLOGY	8,932	8,932		
PHILOSOPHY	9,132	9,132		
PHYSICS	15,800	12,066	3,734	
PSYCHOLOGY	12,500	12,164	336	
ROMANCE LANGUAGES	35,500	35,500		
SOCIOLOGY	11,790	11,583	207	
SPEECH	13,964	13,964		
ZOOLOGY	8,166	7,766	400	
OFFICE OF THE DEAN	19,245	<u>5,079</u>		14,166
SUBTOTAL	452,475	423,640	14,669	14,166
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION				
ACCOUNTING	27,763	27,763		
FINANCE	15,149	15,149		

	TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION	TEACHING SALARIES	DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING COSTS	INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (CONTINUED)			•	
GENERAL BUSINESS	\$ 25,462	\$ 25,462	\$	\$
MANAGEMENT	18,899	18,899	•	•
MARKETING ADMINISTRATION	18,181	18,181		
OFFICE OF THE DEAN	10,540	CHARTMETTALES WITH ANNIANCE STORY	6,340	4,200
SUBTOTAL	115,994	105,454	6,340	4,200
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION				
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION	47,795	45,377	2,418	
EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION	19,498	17,198	2,300	
EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY	47,219	44,719	2,500	
HISTORY AND PHILOSOPHY OF EDUCATION	12,465	11,865	600	
PHYSICAL AND HEALTH EDUCATION	14,601	14,432	169	
BUREAU OF LABORATORY SCHOOLS	700		700	
OFFICE OF THE DEAN	13,721	CE THE STREET,	5,771	<u>7,950</u>
SUBTOTAL	155,999	133,591	14,458	7,950

	TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION	TEACHING SALARIES	DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING COSTS	INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING				
AERO-SPACE ENGINEERING	\$ 5,000	\$ 4,082	\$ 918	\$
ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEERING	5,400	5,200	200	•
CHEMICAL ENGINEERING	10,425	8,600	1,825	
CIVIL ENGINEERING	15,279	14,624	655	
DRAWING	3,407	3,150	257	
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	32 <b>,31</b> 8	31,218	1,100	
ENGINEERING MECHANICS	8,900	8,000	900	
MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	24,832	23,932	900	
PETROLEUM ENGINEERING	5 <b>,7</b> 50	5 <b>,7</b> 50		
OFFICE OF THE DEAN	9,676	Name and the first term of the state of the	1,300	8,376
SUBTOTAL	120,987	104,556	8,055	8,376
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS				•
ART	23,531	22,264	1,267	
DRAMA	17,539	14,039	3,500	
MUSIC	73,718	62,124	11,594	
OFFICE OF THE DEAN	2,100	ecolocide — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	· communication of a supply design and considerate confidence of the constant	2,100
SUBTOTAL	116,888	98,427	16,361	2,100

	TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION	TEACHING SALARIES	DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING COSTS	INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION
SCHOOL OF LAW	\$ 64,997	\$ 57,998	\$ 2,400	\$ 4,599
GRADUATE SCHOOL OF LIBRARY SCIENCE	17,500	16,199	1,301	
COLLEGE OF PHARMACY	43,498	40,503	2,995	substitution of the substi
GRADUATE SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK	10,682	10,682	Constitution Const	Ver-C-Manage and consideration to the consequence of the consequence o
OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF GRADUATE SCHOOL	6,300	<del></del>		6,300
PHYSICAL TRAINING FOR MEN	2,074	2,074	clader production and control of the	
PHYSICAL TRAINING FOR WOMEN	2,449	2,449	converses and conjugate the contract of the co	·
TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION	<u>\$1,131,873</u>	\$1,013,15 <u>3</u>	\$ 66,829	\$ 51,891

## SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING

Philip D. Greer, Director

	Philip D. Creer, Director						
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	D BEGIN	ATES END	% of		9 Month	SS 1964
us.	Professor - 9010						CODE
o dia	Martin S. Kermacy	7-13	8-22	100	·	12,500	2,000
2	R. G. Roessner	6-2	7-11	100		12,500	2,000
3	H. L. McMatk	6-2	7-11	100		10,500	2,750
4	Bugo Leipziger-Pearce	7-13	8-22	100		9,500	1,583
5	Assistant Professor - 9030 Jacques Collin	6-2	7-2-	100		8,500	1,416
б	Jonathan A. Bowman	6-2	7-1,1	100		8,000	1,333
	Carl Bergquist	7-13	8-22	100		7,800	1,300
8	R. S. Harris	6-2	7-11	100		7,800	1,300
9	Frank E. Whitson, Jr.	7-13	8-22	100		7,800	2,300
10	T. W. Shefelman	7-13	8-22	100		7,300	1,216
almania.	William Tamminga	7-13	8-22	1.00		7,300	2,216
12	J. L. Divino	6-2	7-11	200		7,000	1,166
; (P)	Director and Professor - 8000 Philip D. Creer	6-2	8-22	100	14-1410-2003 14-1410-2015	15,000	17,580* 4,200 4,200*
14	Assistants	6-2	8-22		14-1410-2012		250 250*
	TOTAL						22,030*
							-
						į	
							v
'		[					

		1 2		1			
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET
	ANTEROPOLOGY  J. B. Cornell, Acting Chairman	5-2	8-22				
<b>9</b>	Professor - 9030 T. N. Campbell	7-13	8-22	100		12,000	2,000
2	Associate Professor - 9020 J. B. Cornell	6-2	7-11.	100		11,500	1,916
3	T. W. McKerm	6-2	8-22	100		9,000	3,000
					4-1802-2003		6,916*
4	Assistants	6-2	8-22		14-1802-2012		700 <b>*</b> 700
	TOTAL	,					7,01 <del>6</del> *
	ASTRONOMY Barlen J. Smith, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
ęw.	Special Instructor - 9043 John Wray	6-2	7-11 8-22	100		4,000	1,333
			a a a managaman		14-1805-2003		1,333*
	Total		A CUTONIA PROPRIATORIA CONTRACTORIA CONTRACT				2,333 <b>*</b>
	BOTANY H. C. Bold, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 H. C. Bold	6-2	8-22	50		15,000	2,000
2	W. V. Brown	6-2	7-11	100		11,000	1,833
3	Associate Professor - 9020 Ralph E. Alston	7-13	8-22	100		13,000	2,000
4	Assistant Professor - 9030 Harold Mobley	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
					14-1812-2003		7,166*
5	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				2,000
					14-1812-2004		2,000*
		, ,					
	<b>!</b>	I	1	1	1	1	ı

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
6	Assistants	6-2	8-14				500
					<b>14-1812-201</b> 3		500*
	TOTAL						9,666*
							:
	•						
	CHEMISTRY William Shive, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
ben't	Professor - 9010 Henry R. Henze Office of the Dean Total Salary	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	100 100		15,000	2,000 2,000* 4,000*
2	Robbin C. Anderson	6-2	8-22	100		13,500	2,000
3	Lewis F. Hatch	5-2	7-11	300		12,500	2,000
4	Stanley H. Simonsen	6-2	7-11	100		12,000	2,000
5	H. L. Lochte (MS)	6-2	7-11	100		10,900	1,816
6	Assistant Professor - 9030 Gerbard J. Fonken	7-13	8-22	100		9,000	1,500
7	W. C. Gardiner, Jr.	6-2	7-11	100		8,500	1,416
8	Nathan L. Bauld	6-2	8-22	50		7,300	1,216
9	Instructor - 9040 Thomas V. Van Auken	6-2	7-11	100		7,000	1,166
					14-1816-2003		15,114*
10	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				7,400
					14-1816-2004		7,400*
11	Assistants	6-2	8-22				300
					14-1816-2012		300*
	TOTAL						22,814*

## college of arts and sciences

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA' BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET
	CLASSICS  R. J. Leon, Acting Chairman	6-2	8-22				
7	Professor - 9010 R. J. Leon	6-2	8-22	50		12,500	2,000
2	Instructor - 9040 James R. Wiseman	6-2	7-11	100		7,500	1,250
3	W. H. Hess	6-2	8-22	50		6,400	1,066
24	Joe P. Foe	6-2	7-11	100		6,400	1,066
5	Lecturer - 9050 Margaret M. Welch	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
					14-1820-2003 		6,715*
6	Teaching Assistants						285
				The state of the s	14-1820-2004		285*
	TOTAL						7,000*
		***************************************					
	ECONOMICS Carey C. Thompson, Chairman	6-2	8-22	Additive management of the second of the sec			
7	Professor - 9010 F. Ray Marshall	6-2	8-55	50		13,000	2,000
2	Forest G. Hill	6-2	8-22	50		12,000	2,000
3	H. H. Liebhafsky	6-2	8-22	50		11,000	1,833
4	Eastin Nelson	6-2	8-22	50		11,000	1,833
· 5 ˌ	Carey C. Thompson	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	100		11,000 11,000	1,833 1,833
6	Associate Professor - 9020 Walter C. Neale	6-2	7-11	100		10,200	1,700
7.	Assistant Professor - 9030 Niles M. Hansen	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
8	Robert J. Lawrence	7-13	8-22	100		8,000	1,333

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964
9	B. Joe Colwell	7-13	8-22	100		8,000	1,333
					14-1854-2003		17,031*
10	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				1,000
					14-1824-2004		1,000*
	TOTAL						18,031*
į	ENGLISH  W. O. S. Sutherland, Acting Chmn.  C. L. Cline, Chairman	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22				
grang.	Professor - 9010 Philip Graham	6-2	8-22	50		13,000	2,000
2	M. M. Crow	6-2	7-11	100		12,500	2,000
3	Thomas P. Harrison	7-13	8-22	100		12,500	2,000
4	William B. Todd	6-2	8-22	100		12,000	4,000
5	Gerald Langford	6-2	8-22	100		11,000	3,666
6	Ernest J. Lovell, Jr.	6-2	8-22	50		11,800	1,966
7	**COMPROMISECTION CONTROL THE CONTROL THE CONTROL CONT	6-2	8-22	.50		11,000	1,833
8	D. M. McKeithan	6-2	8-22	: 50		11,000	1,833
9	T. G. Steffan	6-2	8-22	50		11,000	1,833
10	Robert H. Wilson	6-2	8-22	50		10,800	1,800
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Associate Professor - 9020 Edwin T. Bowden	6-2	8-22	50		10,800	1,800
		6-2	7.21	100		10,600	1,766
12	Wilson M. Hudson, Jr.	6-2	97 - 23	,		10,500	-
13	W. O. S. Sutherland, Jr.			100		*	1,750
1.4	William J. Handy	6-2	8-22	50		10,000	1,666
15	Robert L. Montgomery, Jr.	6-2	7-11	100		10,000	1,666
16	Americo Paredes	7-13	8-22	100		9,900	1,650
17	Arthur M. Cory	6-2	7-11	100		9,000	1,500
		}				,,	

ITEM	DAVEOU TITLE COSE NAME	DA	TES	1% of	ACCOUNT	9 Month	gg 1063.
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	END	% of Time	NO.	RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET
18	John A. Walter	6-2	7-11	100		9,000	1,500
19	John C. Watson	7-13	8-22	J00		9,000	1,500
20	Assistant Professor - 9030 William S. Burford	7-13	8-22	100		8,400	1,400
21	Joseph E. Slate	6-2	8-22	50		8,100	1,350
<b>S</b> 2	Rudolpk C. Troike, Jr.	6-2	7-11	100		7,200	1,200
23	W. T. Conklin	6-2	7-11	300		7,000	1,166
57	Max R. Westbrook	7-13	8-22	100		7,000	1,166
25	Lucetta J. Teagarden	7-13	8~22	100		6,100	1,016
26	Lois P. Ware	5-2	7-11	100		6,೧೦೦	1,000
27	Instructor - 9040	<b>6</b> -2	7-11	200		6 <b>,</b> 800	1,133
28	Robert W. Lewis, Jr.	6-2	7-31	300		6,800	1,133
29	Joseph F. Walor	7-3.3	8-22	300		6,800	2,233
30	Roy V. Ramsey	7-13	8-22	200		6,800	1,133
					4-1828-2003		50,559 <b>*</b>
31	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22		14-1828-2004		34,000 34,000*
	TOTAL						64,559*
	GEOGRAPHY Torrin Kennamer, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
وسؤ	Professor - 9010 Donald D. Brand	<b>5-</b> 2	7-11	300		11,000	1,833
2	Lorrin Kennamer Office of Dean	6-2 6-2	8-22 8-22	100	v	10,500	3,500*
3	Assistant Professor - 9030 Paul W. English	6-2	7-11	100		7,500	1,250
					14-1832-2003		3 <b>,</b> 083 <b>*</b>

NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	D. BEGIN	ATES END	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1.964 BUDGET
4	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				1,250
					14-1835-5004		1,250*
	TOTAL						4,333*
	GEOLOGY 5. E. Clabaugh, Chairman	6-2	8-22			THE TIME PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE TIME PROPERTY ADDRESS OF THE TIME PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE TIME PROPERTY ADDRE	
	Professor - 9010						
2	W. C. Bell	7-13	8-22	3.00		12,500	2,000
2	R. I. Folk	6-2	7-17.	300		10,400	1,733
	Associate Professor - 9020	7-13	8-1	700			866
Î	E. F. McBride	6-2 7-33	7-11 8-1	300		8,500	1,416 708
Žų	Assistant Professor - 9030 W. L. McIntire	6-2	7-22	100		8,300	1,383
	TO MAYOU DOOR STANDARD OF	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	- cuocas		1. 2000 000	~ JUS	
ķ.	53000 27.90000 6 00.20000	P	0.00	•	14-1836-2003 		8,106*
5	Neaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				1,000
					14-1836-2004		1,000*
6	Assistants	6-2	8-55				2000
					4-1836-2012		500*
	INTERSESSION		To the second second				4 P. P. B.
gratio.	Associate Professor - 9020						
6	R. E. Boyer	8-24	9-14	1.00		10,000	1,250
8	A. J. Scott	8-24	9-14	100		9,000	1,125
9	Special Instructor - 9043	8_24	9-14	2.00		3,600	300
er.			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		11. 2026 0000	23000	
	#11 to 0 to 1 to 1			•	14-1835-2007		2,675*
	TOTAL						11,981*
-							
					77.7		1
		1					

			TES	% of			
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	END	Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
	GERMANIC LANGUAGES Edgard G. C. Polome, Acting Chai:	man 6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Edgard G. C. Polome	6-2	8-22	100		13,000	4,000
2	Associate Professor - 9020 Stanley N. Werbow	6-2	8-22	50		11,000	1,833
3	Don C. Travis, Jr.	7-13	8-22	700		8,800	1,466
<u>}</u>	Assistant Professor - 9030 Anders S. Saustrup	7-13	8-22	100		7,000	1,166
5	Instructor - 9040 Robert R. Mollenauer	6-2	7-11	100		7,00	1,166
ర	Glenn G. Gilbert	6-2	7-11.	100		6,500	1,083
<b>"</b> "	Bugenie Skarginsky	7-13	8-22	100		6,000	1,000
8	Special Instructor - 9043 Rem P. Dixit	6-2	8-22	50		6,500	1,083
9	Shang-Msien Ho	6-2	8-22	50		4,000	666
10	lecturer - 9050 Elisabeth Pribié	6 <b>-</b> 2	7-11	200		7,500	1,250
					14-1840-2003		14,713*
33	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				7,034
					14-3840-2004		7,034*
	TOTAL						21,747*
	GOVERNMENT Howard A. Calkins, Acting Chairms Edward Taborsky, Acting Chairman		7-11 8-22				
7	Professor - 9010 Wallace Mendelson	6-2	7-11	100		14,000	2,000
2	Edward Taborsky	7-13	8-22	1.00		12,500	2,000
3-	W. S. Livingston	6-2	8-22	50		12,500	2,000

		1		1			1
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	ENC	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
4	Associate Professor - 9020 H. A. Calkins	6-2	7-11.	loo		10,600	1,766
5	J. R. Roach	7-13	8-22	100		10,600	1,766
6	K. M. Schmitt	6-2	7-11	100		9,000	1,500
7	Carl Leiden	6-2	7-11	100		9,000	1,500
8	Assistant Professor - 9030 R. F. Bunn	7-13	8-22	100		8,800	1,466
9	J. R. Soukup	7-13	8-22	100		8,800	1,466
10	M. C. Havens	7-13	8-22	100		8,400	1,400
n s	C. J. Pazrisk	6-2	7-11	100		7,500	1,250
13 ar ()	J. A. Steintrager	6-2	7-11	100		6,800	1,133
ly	Instructor - 9040 A. W. Riederer	6-2	7 - Carlo	100		5,800	966
					14-1844-2003		20,213*
7	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22	The state of the s			5,500
					14-2844-2004	Ì	5,500*
15	   Assistants 	6-2	8-22	774			2,787
				777	14-1844-2012		2,787*
	TOIAL,						28,500*
							T P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
	RISTORY R. A. Divine, Acting Chairman	6-2	8-22				
ž.	Professor - 9010 Barnes Lathrop	6-2	7-11	300		13,500	2,000
2	George G. Arnakis	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	300 300		11,500	3,833
3	J. Harry Bennett	5-2	8-22	50		11,500	1,916
4	Robert A. Divine	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	100 100		11,000	3,666

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET			
5	H. Bailey Carroll	6-2	8-22	50		10,800	1,800			
6	Visiting Professor - 9012 Richard Hostetter	6-2	~	100		12,500	2,000			
7	Associate Professor - 9020 David D. Van Tassel	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	700 700		10,500	3,500			
8	Philip White	7-13	8-22	100		9,500	1,583			
9	Stanford Lehmberg	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	700 700		9,000	3,000			
10	Jim B. Pearson Office of Dean Total Salary	7-13 6-2	8-22 7-11	100		8,800	1,466 1,466* 2,932*			
	Robert Cotner	5-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	300 300		8,500	2,833			
12	Assistant Professor - 9030 E. Weyne Morgan	7-13	5-22	100		3,400	1,400			
13	R. Davis Bitton	6-2	7-11	OOL		8,200	1,366			
ij	<b>Visiting Assistant Professor - 9032</b> A <b>rth</b> ur Corwin	7-33	8-22	100		8,200	1,366			
15	Instructor - 9040 Clarence Lasby	7-13	8-22	100		6,600	1,100			
16	Morman Brown	5-2	7-11	100		6,400	1,066			
					14-1848-2003	· ·	33 <b>,895*</b>			
17	Assistants						105			
				VI III.	14-1848-2012		105*			
	TOTAL				,		34,000*			
	•									
					1					

NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	1 main		,		SS 1964
6			END	Time	NO.	9 Month	BUDGET
	IOME ECONOMICS Margaret A. Eppright, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	rofessor - 9010						
1 1	Margaret A. Eppright	6-2	7-11	300		12,300	2,000
L	ssistant Professor - 9030						:
2	Helen F. McHugh	6-2	7-21	1.00		7,200	1,200
3	Ann M. Erickson	6-2	7.11	100		6,800	1,133
					<u> </u>  }-1852-2003	1	4,333*
	TOTAL						4,333**
	.a. %/.da.ra.da0						#2333m
			a de la companya de l				
27	CHOOL OF JOURNALISM	60	0 00				
	DeWitt C. Reddick, Director	6-2	8-22				•
I	rofessor - 9010 DeWitt C. Reddick	6-2		200	!	12,500	2,000
		100 E.	j == -in, in,			diating floorid	a grand
2	.ssociate Professor - 9020 Alan Scott	7-13	8-22	100		10,500	1,750
3	Ernest A. Sharpe	6-2		100		10,500	1,750
li,	Olin E. Hinkle		8-22	-		,	
SAJ.	Valo E. gaske	7-13	0-22	100		9,800	1,633
					14-1856-2003		7,133*
	TOTAL						7,133*
	i A storotta e a rotto e es						
2.5	ATHEMATICS W. T. Guy, Jr., Chairman	6-2	8-22				
Ŧ	rofessor - 9010						
1	R. L. Moore (MS)	6-2	8-22	50		9,940	1,656
2	H. S. Vandiver (MS)	6-2	8-22	50		8,640	0بلبلر 1
3	H. J. Ettlinger (MS)	6-2	7-11	100		8,500	1,416
<u>}</u>	H. V. Craig	6-2	7-11	100		12,500	2,000
	SAV FO CAMAN	J	g -mala-la			JUU	C9000
		PAGE A		Marian 1 at 1			

		و ياسمون د	$k_{i}$			No. de <b>v</b> o	
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
5	H. S. Wall	7-13	8-22	100		12,500	2,000
6	W. T. Guy, Jr.	6-2	8-22	50		12,500	2,000
279  }	R. E. Greenwood	6-2	7-11	100		11,700	1,950
8	Associate Professor - 9020 D. E. Edmondson	6-2	8-22	50		11,500	1,916
9	R. P. Kerr	6-2	8-22	300		11,500	3,833
10	A. B. Curtis	6-2 7-13	7-11	700 700		10,400	3,466
7	M. W. Weaver	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	700 700		9,400	3,133
12	R. C. Osborn	6-2	8-22	100		8,900	2,966
13	R. G. Lubben	7-13	8-22	100		8,000	1,333
14	Assistant Professor - 9030 G. H. Porter (MS)	6-2	7-11	300		5,160	860
15	J. E. Scroggs	6-2	8-55	50		10,000	1,666
16	F. R. Yett	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	700 700		8,800	2,933
17	P. L. Odell	7-13	8-22	100		7,800	1,300
18	D. E. Walston	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	700 700		7,800	2,600
19	Anne B. Barnes	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	700 700		7,200	2,400
20	J. M. Burt	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	100 100		7,000	2,333
21	Beverly Nance	6-2	8-22	300		7,000	2,333
22	Special Instructor - 9043 Schuyler Mills (MS)	6-2		100		4,000	666
23		6-2	7-11	100		3,600	600
24	CRESTANCE AND COMPLETE AND COMPLETE COM	5-2	7-11	100		3,600	600
25	TITAL AND	6-2	7-11	100		3,600	600
26		6-2	7-11	, <b>1</b> 00		3,600	600

						y makkala finan sa	
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
27		6-2	7-11	100		3,600	600
28		6-2	7-11	100		3,600	600
29	EXECUTION THAT CONTINUES AND EXECUTION AND THE CONTINUES AND ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION AND ADMINISTRATION AND ADMINISTRATION AND ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION AND ADMINISTRATION AND ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION AND ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION AND ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION ADMINIS	6-2	7-11	1.00		3,600	600
30	CHAST WITH THE CHAST TO CHAST TO THE CHAST T	6-2	7-11	100		3,600	600
31	COUNTY PRODUCTS LONG WITH THE OWN COUNTY WORK COUNTY TO THE OWN COUNTY C	7-13	8-22	100		3,600	600
32	ADJUSTIC THE ORIGINAL OF THE	7-13	8-22	100		3,600	600
33	## CANADA CA	7-13	8-22	100		3,600	<b>6</b> 00
34		7-13	8-22	700		3,600	600
35	#COOKING HIGH-MEDICOCOLOGICA CHICLOS TOTAL HICLOS CHICANA CHIC	7-13	8-22	100		3,600	600
36	Complements and president and content and complements are well appearance and complements and complements are an appearance and complements and complements are an appearance and complements and complements are an appearance and complements are appearance a	7-13	8-22	100		3,600	600
					14-1860-2003		54,600*
37	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				14,400
				And the second second	4-1860-2004		14,400*
38	Assistants	6-2	8-22		14-1860-2012		6,000 6,000*
	TOTAL						75,000*
							:
	MICROBIOLOGY C. E. Lankford, Acting Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 V. T. Schubardt	6-2	7-11	700		12,000	2,000
2	C. E. Lankford	6-2	8-22	1.00		12,000	4,000
3	Instructor - 9040 C. E. Eklund	6-2	8-22	100		6,800	2, <b>26</b> 6
			MARA LABORATORIA DE LA CONTRACTORIA DE LA CONTRACTO		14-1862-2003		8,26 <b>6</b> *
4	Teaching Assistants						666
					14-1862-2004		666 <del>*</del>
-	TOTAL						8,932*
	I	Ī		l	·	}	

***************************************		·						
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	EN	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET	
	PHILOSOPHY  I. C. Lieb, Acting Chairman	6-2	8-22					
£ .	Professor - 9010 I. C. Lieb	6-2	8-22	100		13,500	4,000	
2	Associate Professor - 9020 F. H. Ginascol	7-13	8-22	100		11,200	1,866	
3	Assistant Professor - 9030 John E. Bagalay	6-2	7.1	100		8,200	1,366	
4	Visiting Lecturer - 9052 Douglas Browning	7-13	8-22	100		7,800	1,300	
					14-1864-2003		8,532*	
5	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				600	
					1.4-1864-2004		600*	
	TOTAL						9,132*	
	PHYSICS C. W. Horton, Acting Chairman	6-2	8-22					
1	Professor - 9010 C. W. Horton	6-2	8-22	100		12,800	4,000	
2	Associate Professor - 9020 R. K. Sachs	6-2	7-11	100		12,500	2,000	
3	Special Instructor - 9043 B. L. Crutchfield	6-2	8-22	100		6,200	2,066	
					14-1868-2003		8,066*	
4	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				4,000	
				:	14-1868-2004		4,000*	
5	Assistants	6-2	8-22				3,734	
				:	14-1868-2012		3,734*	
	TOTAL						15,800*	

	•					الميانية المراجع المانية الميانية المراجع	•
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% of Time	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET
	PSYCHOLOGY  H. C. Elodgett, Acting Chairman W. L. Brown, Acting Chairman	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 F. H. Sanford	6-2	7-11	100		15,000	2,000
2	H. C. Blodgett	6-2	7-11	200		13,000	2,000
3	W. L. Brown	7-13	8-22	100		11,000	1,833
lų.	Associate Professor - 9020 L. J. Moran	6-2	7-11.	100		10,400	1,733
5	Assistant Professor - 9030 C. G. McDiarmid	6 <b>-</b> 2	7-11	100		7,300	1,216
6	D. Papageorgis	7-13	8-22	100		7,300	1,216
7	D. S. Dustin	7-13	8-22	100		7,000	1,166
					14-1872-2003		11,164*
8	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22		:		1,000
					14-1872-2004		1,000*
9	Assistants	6-2	8-22				336
					14-1872-2012		336*
	TOTAL						12,500*
		,		***************************************			
	ROMANCE LANGUAGES Theodore Andersson, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Ernest Haden	6-2	7-11	100		14,500	2,000
2	R. W. Shattuck	6-2	7-11	100		13,500	2,000
3	Michel Dassonville	6-2	7-11	100		11,000	1,833
4	Raphael Levy	6-2	7-11	100		11,000	1,833
5	Pablo M. Ynsfran	6-2	7-11	100		9,500	1,583
6	Visiting Professor - 9012 Karl Selig	6-2	7-11	100		10,000	1,666

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA. BEGIN	TES END	% OF	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964
7	Associate Professor - 9020 A. D. Sellstrom	6-2	7-11	1.00		10,200	1,700
. ' . 8	J. H. Matluck	7-13	8-22	100		9,800	1,633
9	George Ayer	7-13	8-22	1.00		9,600	1,600
10	D. T. Sisto	6-2	7-11	100		9,500	1,583
11	R. W. Tyler	6-2	7-11	100		9,700	1,616
12	L. E. Dabney	7-13	8-22	100		8,600	1,433
<u> 13</u>	Visiting Associate Professor - 9022 D. L. Garasa	6 <b>-</b> 2	7-11	100		9,000	1,500
14	Assistant Professor - 9030 James Burks	7-13	8-22	100		8,500	1,416
15	Beverly Gibbs	6-2	7-11	100		8,500	1,416
16		6-2	7-11	100		8,500	1,416
17	M. T. Leal de Martinez	7-13	8-22	100	:	8,000	1,333
18	Estelle Trepanier	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
19	M. Derdeyn-Joseph	6-2	7-11	100		7,800	1,300
20	Douglass M. Rogers	6-2	7-11	100		7,800	1,300
21	D. L. McGrady	6-2	7-11	100		7,500	1,250
22	Instructor - 9040 Josette Bigelow	6-2	7-11	100		6,500	1,083
23	W. H. Lawrence	7-13	8-22	100		6,000	1,000
					14-1874-2003		34,827*
24	Teaching Assistants						673
					14-1874-2004		673*
	TOTAL						35,500*

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964
	SOCIOLOGY Ivan Belknap, Acting Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Ivan Belknap	6-2	8-22	100		12,000	4,000
5	Henry Bowman	7-13	8-22	100		11,000	1,833
3	Associate Professor - 9020 Reece McGee	6-2	7-11	100		9,600	1,600
4	Assistant Professor - 9030 Charles Bonjean	6-2	7.11	100		7,500	1,250
5	Visiting Assistant Professor - 903 William Arnold	6-2	8-22	100		7,500	2,500
					14-1882-2003		11,183*
6	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				400
					14-1882-2004		400*
7	Assistants	6-2	8-22		-		207
					14-1882-2012		207*
	TOTAL						11,790*
	SPEECH J. J. Villarreal, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Wayne N. Thompson	6-2	8-22	50		12,000	2,000
2	J. J. Villarreal	6-2	7-11	100		11,000	1,833
3	L. L. Kopra	6-2	7-11	100		10,500	1,750
4	Assistant Professor - 9030 B. C. Kissel	6-2	7-11	100		8,500	1,416
5	J. R. Wier, Jr.	6-2	7-11	100		8,400	1,400
6	L. L. Ashmore	6-2	7-11	100		8,300	1,383
7	G. A. Fuchs	6-2	7-11	100		7,500	1,250
8	J. A. Bailey	6-2	7-11	100		7,000	1,166

ITEM		DA	TES	% OF	ACCOUNT	9 Month	SS 1964
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	END	TIME	NO.	RATE	BUDGET
9	Special Instructor - 9043 Ora A. Bennett	6-2	7-11	100		5,300	883
10	Marjorie D. Parker	7-13	8-22	100		5,300	<b>88</b> 3
					14-1886-2003		13,964*
	TOTAL						13,964*
	ZOOLOGY A. R. Schrank, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
7	Professor - 9010 C. P. Oliver	6-2	7-11	1.00		20,000	2,000
2	A. R. Schrank	6-2	7-11	100		13,500	2,000
3	Assistant Professor - 9030 James L. Larimer	6-2	7-11	100		10,000	1,666
					14-1894-2003		5 <b>,666</b> *
34	Teaching Assistants	6-2	7-11				2,100
					14-1894-2004		2,100*
5	Assistants						400
					14-1894-2012		400 <b>*</b>
	TOTAL						8,166*
		***************************************					
	OFFICE OF THE DEAN  J. A. Burdine, Dean	6-2	8-22				
1	Dean; Professor of Government - 800 J. A. Burdine	0 6-2	8-22	100		19,000	4,200
2	Associate Dean; Professor of Geography - 8000 Lorrin G. Kennamer Geography	6-2 6-2	8-22 8-22	100		10,500	3,500

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964
3	Director of Pre-Medical and Pre- Dental Programs; Professor of Chemistry - 8000 H. R. Henze Chemistry Total Salary	7-13 6-2	8-22 7-11	100		15,000	2,000 2,000* 4,000*
4	Assistant Dean; Associate Professor of Government - 8000 Wilfred D. Webb	6-2	8-22	75		12,000	3,000
5	Assistant Dean; Associate Professor of History - 8000 J. B. Pearson History Total Salary	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	100 100		8,800	1,466 1,466* 2,932*
					14-1897-2015		14,166*
6	Reserve for budget changes and increases in departmental enrollment	6-2	8-22				5,079
	MOMA T				14-1897-2099		5,079*
	TOTAL					,	19,245*
:							

## COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET
	ACCOUNTING Earl D. Bennett, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
ند. چ	Professor - 9010 C. Aubrey Smith	6-2	7-11	1.00		16,500	2,000
2	Glenn A. Welsch	6-2	7-11	100		16,000	2,000
3	Charles T. Zlatkovich	6-2	7-11	100		14,700	2,000
4	Charles H. Griffin	7-13	8-22	100		11,700	1,950
5	Associate Professor - 9020 Jim G. Ashburne	7-13	8-55	100		10,800	1,800
6	Robert L. Grinaker	7-13	8-22	100		10,800	1,800
7	Robert E. Seiler	7-13	8-22	100		10,300	1,716
8	Assistant Professor - 9030 Thomas H. Williams	6-2	7-11	100		9,300	1,550
9	Ben B. Barr	6-2	7-11	100		9,200	1,533
10	William B. Barrett	7-13	8-22	100		9,200	1,533
11	James T. Hood	6-2	7-11	100		8,600	1,433
12	Thomas E. Gossett, Jr.	6-2	7-11	100		8,200	1,366
13	Raynard M. Sommerfeld	6-2	7-11	100		8,200	1,366
14	Charles W. Taylor	7-13	8-22	100		8,200	1,366
15	Lecturer - 9050 Virginia L. Bean	7-13	8-22	100		5,604	800
16	Gordon L. Nielsen	6-2	7-11	100		5,250	750
17	James W. Woolley	7-13	8-22	100		5,254	750
18		7-13	8-22	100		4,900	700
19		6-2	7-11	1.00		4,900	700
20		6-2	7-11	100		4,550	650
					14-2210-2203		27,763*
	TOTAL						27,763*
_		s.					

### COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964
***************************************	FINANCE James R. Kay, Acting Chairman Ernest W. Walker, Chairman	6-2 7-13	7-12 8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Ernest W. Walker	7-13	8-22	1.00		12,000	2,000
2	James R. Kay	6-2	7-3.2	100		11,000	1,833
3	Visiting Associate Professor - 902 Harry L. Johnson	7-13	8-22	100		10,800	1,800
4	Assistant Professor - 9030 Robert B. Williamson	7-13	8-22	100	:	9,500	2,583
5	Richard L. Norgaard	6-2	7-11	700		9,000	1,500
6	Winston C. Beard	6-2	7-11	1.00		8,600	1,433
7	Eugene W. Lambert, Jr.	7-13	8-22	300		8,400	1,400
8	Alfred Hofflander, Jr.	6-2	7-11	100		7,800	1,300
9	E. Norman Bailey	7-13	8-22	100		7,800	1,300
10	Lecturer - 9050 James F. Jackson	6-2	7-11	100		6,800	1,000
					14-2240-2003		15,149*
	TOTAL						15,149*
	GENERAL BUSINESS Francis B. May, Acting Chairman Charles T. Clark, Chairman	6-2 <b>7-</b> 13	7-11 8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 F. B. May	6-2	7-11	100		12,200	2,000
2	L. G. Blackstock	7-13	8-22	100		10,500	1,750
3	E. W. Nelson	6-2	7-11	100		10,500	1,750
4	W. P. Boyd	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
5	Associate Professor - 9020 Charles T. Clark	7-13	8-22	100		10,800	1,800
6	Jessamon Dawe	6-2	8-22	50		10,100	1,683

# COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA <sup>*</sup> BEGIN	TES END	% OF	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	ss 1964
7	A. Faborn Etier	6-2	7-11	1.00		9,000	1,500
8	Assistant Professor - 9030 Jack W. Ledbetter	6-2	7-11	100		9,000	1,500
9	Lawrence L. Schkade	7-13	8-22	100		9,000	1,500
10	James E. Willis	7-13	8-22	100		8,500	1,416
11	P. John Lymberopoulos	6-2	7-11	100		8,200	1,366
12	Instructor - 9040 Orville Jeff Harris, Jr.	6-2	7-li	100	:	6,400	1,066
13	Judith E. Hearne	6-2	7-11	1.00		6,000	1,000
14	Special Instructor - 9043 Charles O. Bettinger, III	7-13	8-22	100		6,200	1,033
15	Anna M. Stengel	7-13	8-22	100		6,000	1,000
16	Marie M. Whittle	6-2	7-11	100		6,000	1,000
17	Sylvia A. Clayton	6-2	7-11	100		5,600	933
18.	Lecturer - 9050 James E. Swearingen	6-2	7-11	100		5,800	966
19	Kenneth W. Nordeman	7-13	8 <b>-</b> 22	100		5,200	866
					14-2245-2003		25,462*
	TOTAL	***************************************		-			25,462*
	MANAGEMENT Joseph K. Bailey, Acting Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Judson Neff	6-2	7-11	100		12,500	2,000
2	Associate Professor - 9020 Joseph K. Bailey	6-2	8-22	100		11,400	3,800
3	Edwin W. Mumma	6-2	7-11	100		11,400	1,900
14	Kenneth W. Olm	6-2	7-11	100		10,200	1,700
5	Wilfred H. Watson	6-2	8-22	100		10,000	3,333
		AAAAAAAA, ya ya ya aa		-			

		1		<del></del>	.,		1
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
6	Floyd S. Brandt	7-13	8-22	100		9,500	1,583
7	Elizabeth Ianham	6-2	7-11	1.00		9,300	1,550
8	Assistant Professor - 9030 Charles R. Klasson	6-2	7-11	100		9,500	1,583
9	Donald E. Bostrom	7-13	8-22	1.00		8,700	1,450
					14-2255-2003		18,899*
	TOTAL						18,899*
	MARKETING ADMINISTRATION  E. W. Cundiff, Acting Chairman R. M. Taylor, Acting Chairman	6-2 7 <b>-</b> 13	7-11 8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Edward W. Cundiff	6-2	7-11	100		14,200	2,000
2	H. K. Snell	6-2	7-11	100		11,500	1,916
3	W. T. Tucker	7-13	8-22	100	:	11,500	1,916
ļţ	Associate Professor - 9020 R. C. Andersen	6-2	7-11	100		9,500	1,583
5	W. M. Brown	6-2	8-22	100		9,300	3,100
6	R. M. Taylor	6-2	8-22	100		10,000	3,333
7	Assistant Professor - 9030 W. P. Dommermuth	6-2	7-11	100		9,000	1,500
8	R. A. Scott	7-13	8-22	100		9,000	1,500
9	I. A. Shapiro	7-13	8-22	100		8,000	1,333
					14-2270-2003		18,181*
	TOTAL						18,181*
		  -  -					
	1	I	1	!	i į	1	

OFFICE OF THE DEAN John A. White, Dean		<u> </u>	- <del></del>	<u>. ļ </u>	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
			and a common and and and and and and and and and an			
Dean; Professor - 8000 John Arch White	6~2	8-22	100		17,000	4,200
				14-2285-2015		4,200*
Special Teaching Assistants and Assistants Fund to be assigned to departments after registration	6-2	8-22				6,340
				14-2285-2099		6,340*
TOTAL						10,540*
						,
		-				
	and Assistants Fund to be assigned to departments after registration	and Assistants Fund to be assigned to departments after registration 6-2	and Assistants Fund to be assigned to departments after registration 6-2 8-22	and Assistants Fund to be assigned to departments after registration 6-2 8-22	Special Teaching Assistants and Assistants Fund to be assigned to departments after registration 6-2 8-22	Special Teaching Assistants and Assistants Fund to be assigned to departments after registration  6-2 8-22  14-2285-2099

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964
	CURRICULIM AND INSTRUCTION Thomas D. Horn, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 J. W. Reynolds	6-2	8-22	100		14,000	4,000
2	J. G. Umstattd	6-2	8-22	100		13,000	4,000
3	T. D. Horn	6-2	8-22	100		12,500	4,000
4	Clyde I. Martin	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-1	100		10,500	1,750 875
5	Associate Professor - 9020 W. A. Bennie	6-2	8-22	100		10,600	3,533
6	Paul Westmeyer	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	100		10,400	1,722
7	Clark C. Gill	6-2	7-11	100		9,800	1,633
8	Joseph Michel	6-22 7-13	7-11 8-22	100		9,600	800 1,600
9	David Sanders	6-2	6-20	100		9,600	800
10	Alma Freeland	6-2	7-11	100		9,400	1,566
11	Clotilda Winter	6-2	7-11	100		9,000	1,500
12	M. Frances Flournoy	6-2	7-11	100		8,800	1,466
13	Assistant Professor - 9030 James Kinneavy	6 <b>-</b> 2 7 <b>-</b> 13	7-11 8-1	100		8,400	1,400 700
14	James Weston	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-1	100	`	8,200 8,200	1,366 683
15	Carl Personke	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-1	100		8,000	1,333 666
16	William Conroy	6-2	8-22	100		8,000	2,666
17	Anne Stemmler Educational Psychology Total Salary	7-13 6-2	8-22 7-11	100		8,000	1,333 1,333* 2,666*
18	Lecturer - 9050 Peter Helfert	6-2	7-11	100		6,220	1,036

20	NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
21 Jewell Garner 22 George Misdl 3 Paul Cowan 4-2605-2003 5,900 96 97-11 100 5,900 96 96 96 97-11 100 14-2605-2003 45,37 2,41 14-2605-2012 2,41 14-2605-2012 2,41 14-2642-2099	19	Peter Soderbergh	6-2	8-55	TOC		6,000	2,000
### Second Medi   6-2   7-11   100   5,900   96	20	ACCUPATION CONTROL OF	6-2	7-11	1.00		5,900	983
### Paul Cowan   6-2   7-11   100   14-2605-2003   45,237   2,41    #### TOTAL   14-2605-2012   2,41    #### TOTAL   14-2605-2012   2,41    ##### #############################	21.	Jewell Garner	6-2	7-11	100		5,900	983
14-2605-2003   45,37   2,41   14-2605-2012   2,41   14-2605-2012   2,41   47,75   14-2605-2012   2,41   47,75   14-2642-2099   30   30   30   30   30   30   30	22	George Miedl	6-2	7-11	100		5,900	<b>9</b> 83
24   Assistants   2,41   14-2605-2012   2,41   47,75   14-2605-2012   2,41   47,75   14-2642-2099   14-2642-2	23	Paul Cowan	6-2	7-11	100		6,000	>
### TOTAL    BUREAU OF LABORATORY SCHOOLS   CASIS SCHOOL   Instructional Materials   14-2642-2099   30   30   30   30   30   30   30						14-2605-2003		45,377*
### BUREAU OF IABORATORY SCHOOLS—  CASTS SCHOOL Instructional Materials  Payment to Austin Public Schools  TOTAL  ###################################	24	A <b>ssista</b> nts						2,418
BUREAU OF LABORATORY SCHOOLS CASTS SCHOOL   1			1			14-2605-2012		2,418*
CASIS SCHOOL   Instructional Materials   14-2642-2099   30   30   30   30   30   30   30		TOTAL						47,795*
CASIS SCHOOL   Instructional Materials   14-2642-2099   30   30   30   30   30   30   30								
CASIS SCHOOL   Instructional Materials   14-2642-2099   30   30   30   30   30   30   30								
Instructional Materials   14-2642-2099   30   30   30   30   30   30   30								
EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION Henry J. Otto, Chairman Bascom B. Hayes, Acting Chairman 7-13 C. C. Colvert Office of the Dean  Bascom B. Hayes  6-2 7-11 100 18,000 16,000 2,00 16,000 2,00 16,000 17,000 18,000	1					1), 26),2 2000		300
### TOTAL  ###################################	2	Payment to Austin Dublic Schools				14-2042-2099	·	300 <b>*</b>
EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION Henry J. Otto, Chairman Bascom B. Hayes, Acting Chairman 7-13 8-22  Professor - 9010 L. D. Haskew 6-2 7-11 100 18,000 2,00  G. C. Colvert Office of the Dean 6-2 8-22 100 G-2 8-22 100 Bascom B. Hayes 6-2 8-22 100 13,600 4,00  Kenneth E. McIntyre 6-2 7-11 100 13,000 2,00	<u>د</u>	rayment to Austri Lubite Benoots				14-2642-2099		400*
Henry J. Otto, Chairman   6-2   7-11   8-22		TOTAL						700*
Henry J. Otto, Chairman   6-2   7-11   8-22								
Henry J. Otto, Chairman   6-2   7-11   8-22								
Bascom B. Hayes, Acting Chairman       7-13       8-22         Professor - 9010       6-2       7-11       100       18,000          Henry J. Otto       6-2       7-11       100       16,000       2,00         C. C. Colvert       6-2       8-22       100       15,000          Office of the Dean       6-2       8-22       100       13,600       4,00         Bascom B. Hayes       6-2       8-22       100       13,600       4,00         Kenneth E. McIntyre       6-2       7-11       100       13,000       2,00			6.0	7 33				
1       L. D. Haskew       6-2       7-11       100       18,000          2       Henry J. Otto       6-2       7-11       100       16,000       2,00         3       C. C. Colvert Office of the Dean       6-2       8-22 100       15,000        4,20         4       Bascom B. Hayes       6-2       8-22 100       13,600       4,00         5       Kenneth E. McIntyre       6-2       7-11 100       13,000       2,00								
2 Henry J. Otto 6-2 7-11 100 16,000 2,000 3 C. C. Colvert Office of the Dean 6-2 8-22 100 15,000 4 Bascom B. Hayes 6-2 8-22 100 13,600 4,000 5 Kenneth E. McIntyre 6-2 7-11 100 13,000 2,000		-	6.2	7.17	3.00		000 S.F.	
3 C. C. Colvert Office of the Dean  4 Bascom B. Hayes  6-2 8-22 100 6-2 8-22 100  15,000  4,20  5 Kenneth E. McIntyre  6-2 7-11 100  13,000  2,00			i					2 000
Office of the Dean 6-2 8-22 100 4,20  4 Bascom B. Hayes 6-2 8-22 100 13,600 4,00  5 Kenneth E. McIntyre 6-2 7-11 100 13,000 2,00								•
5 Kenneth E. McIntyre 6-2 7-11 100 13,000 2,00	J						17,000	4,200*
	4	Bascom B. Hayes	6-2	8-22	100		13,600	4,000
	5	Kenneth E. McIntyre		3 -			13,000	2,000
			1-T3	O-T	T00			1,000

ITEM		DA	TES	% of	ACCOUNT	9 Month	SS 1964
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	END	TIME	NO.	RATE	BUDGET
6	Associate Professor - 9020 William E. Barron	6-2	8-22	100		10,800	2 0
7	Clyde E. Blocker	6-2 8-3	7-11 8-22	100		10,200	1,700 850
8	Ben M. Harris	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-1	100		9,200	1,533 766
9	Assistant Professor - 9030 Michael P. Thomas, Jr.	6-2 7-13	7-11  8-1	100		8,600	1,433
10	Lecturer - 9050	6-2	8-22	100		7,200	1,200
					  4-2614-2003		17,198*
11	Visiting Consultants for Conferences	6-2	8-22				1,500
					14-2614-2057		1,500*
12	Field transportation for lab. course	6-2	8-22				600
					14-2614-2076		600*
13	Assistants	6-2	8-22				200
					14-2614-2012		200*
	TOTAL						19, 498*
	EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY William G. Wolfe, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 William G. Wolfe	6-2	8-22	100		15;000	4,000
2	Carson McGuire	6-2	7-11	100		14,500	
3	Robert F. Peck	6-2	7-11	100		12,500	2,000
ŢĻ	Jackson B. Reid	6-2	8-22	100		11,500	3,833
5	Benjamin Fruchter	6-2	7-11	100		11,000	1,833

!TEM	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA	TES	% of	ACCOUNT	9 Month	ss 1964
<u>ко.</u>	Royal B. Embree, Jr.	6-2	8-1	100	NO.	11,000	BUDGET
	·						
43	John Pierce-Jones	6-2	7-11	100		11,000	1,833
8	James Knight	6-2	7-11	100		10,900	1,816
9	F. J. Adams Office of the Dean Total Salary	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	100 100		10,500	1,750 1,750* 3,500*
10	Earl Koile	6-2	7-11	100		9,900	1,650
11	Associate Professor - 9020 Oliver H. Bown	6-2	7-11	100		10,500	1,750
12	John R. Peck	6-2	7-11	1.00		10,500	1,750
13	A. C. Murphy	6-2	8-22	50		9,800	1,633
14	Beeman N. Phillips	6-2	8-22	100		9,600	3,200
15	Benjamin F. Holland	6-2 7 <b>-</b> 13	7-11 8-1	100		8,500	1,416 708
16	William Cody Wilson	6-2	7-11	100		8,500	1,416
17	Assistant Professor - 9030 Charles M. Clark	6-2	7-11	100		8,500	1,416
18	Donald Veldman	6-2	7-11	100		8,500	1,416
19	Elmer E. Jennings	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	* * *
20	Anne O. Stemmler	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
21	Curriculum & Instruction Warren D. Bachelis	7-13 6-2	8-22	100		7,600	1,333 <b>*</b> 1,266
22	Natalie Barraga	6-2	8-22	100		7,500	2,500
23	Joe A. Steph	6-2	7-11	100		5,850	<del>0</del> . 0 0
24	Willie Holdsworth	6-2	7-11	100		6,300	o 3 o
25	Eugene B. Doughtie	6-2	8-1			7,500	o 0 a
26	Lecturer - 9050 Charles C. Cleland	6-2	8-22	100		9,000	3,000
27	Ralph Hanna	6-2	7-11	100		6,000	1,000
28	Lois McGehearty	6-2	7-11	100		6,120	o • •
<sup>-</sup> 29		6 <b>-</b> 2	7-11	100		4,800	800

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
		V 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			14-2620-2003	-	43,319*
30	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				1,400
					14-2620-2004		1,400*
31	Assistants	6-2	8-22				2,500
					14-2620-2012		2,500*
	TOTAL						47,219*
	HISTORY AND PHILOSOPHY OF EDUCATION William E. Drake, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 William E. Drake	6-2	8-22	100		13,500	4,000
2	George I. Sanchez	6-2	8-22	100		11,000	3,666
3	Associate Professor - 9020 Franklin Parker	6-2	7-11	100		9,200	1,533
<u>)</u> 4	Assistant Professor - 9030 Carlton H. Bowyer	6-2	8-22	100		8,000	2,666
					14-2628-2003		11,865*
5	Assistants	6-2	8-22	100		4,400	600
					14-2628-2012		600*
	TOTAL						12,465*
	PHYSICAL AND HEALTH EDUCATION  Lynn W. McCraw, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Lynn W. McCraw	6-2	8-22	100		12,000	4,000
<del></del>	<b>J</b>		- <b></b>				- ,

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
2	Associate Professor - 9020 Jessie H. Haag	6-2	8-22	100		9,500	3,166
3	Walter P. Kroll	6-2	8-22	100		9,000	3,000
<u>}</u>	Assistant Professor - 9030 Kay H. Petersen	7-13	8-22	100		9,000	1,500
5	Mary Buice Alderson	6-2	7-11	100		7,900	1,316
6	Instructor - 9040 Carrie Lee Warren	6-2	7-11	100		6,000	1,000
					14-2635-2003		13,982*
7	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				450
				]	14-2635-2004		450*
8	Assistants	6-2	8-22				169
					14-2635-2012		169*
	TOTAL						14,601*
	OFFICE OF THE DEAN C. C. Colvert, Dean						
1	Dean; Professor of Educational Administration - 8000 C. C. Colvert	6-2	8-22	100		15,000	4,200
2	Associate Dean; Associate Professor of Educational Administration - 80 John O. Rodgers		8-22	100		\$ B \$	
3	Assistant Dean; Professor of Educational Psychology - 8000 F. J. Adams Educational Psychology Total Salary	7-13 6-2	8-22 7-11	100		10,500	1,750 1,750* 3,500*
					14-2665-2015		5,950*
					The state of the s	ŧ	

			·		r- >		
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA <sup>-</sup> BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
4	Visiting Lecturers and Consultants for College Wide Offerings	6-2	8-22		14-2665-2057		5,771
5	Printing and Postage for Announcements	6-2	8-22		14-2665-2098		5,771* 2,000 2,000*
	TOTAL						13,721*

NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA' BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
	AERO-SPACE ENGINEERING P. H. Miller, Acting Chairman M. J. Thompson, Chairman	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22				
<b>F</b> ~~ <b>4</b>	Professor - 9010 M. J. Thompson	7-13	8-22	50		15,500	1,000
2	Assistant Professor - 9030 P. H. Miller	6-2	7-11	50		10,000	833
3	J. C. Westkaemper	6-2	8-22	50		8,500	1,416
14	Instructor - 9040 J. P. Billingsley	6-2	8-22	.50		5,000	833
					4-3005-2003		4,082*
5	Assistants	6-2	8-22				918
					4-3005-2012		918*
	TOTAL						5,000 <del>*</del>
	ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEERING Franklin B. Johnson, Acting Chairman	<b>6-</b> 2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Werner W. Dornberger	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	75 75		10,800	2,700
2	Assistant Professor - 9030 Franklin B. Johnson	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	<b>7</b> 5 <b>7</b> 5		10,000	2,500
					14-3015-2003		5,200 <del>*</del>
3	Assistants	6-2	8-22				200
					4-3015-2012		200 <b>*</b>
	TOTAL						5,400*
·,							

				i .			<del></del>
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
	CHEMICAL ENGINEERING Roward F. Rase, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1.	Professor - 9010 Howard F. Rase	6-2	8-22	100		14,000	2,000
2	Robert S. Schechter	6-2	8-22	100		13,000	2,000
3	Visiting Professor - 9012	6-2	8-22	100		12,000	4,000
<b>)</b> ‡	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22		14-3025-2003		8,000 <b>*</b> 600
	Assistants	6-2	8-22		14-3025-2004		600*
5		0-2	0-22		14-3025-2012		1,825
	TOTAL						10,425*
	CIVIL ENGINEERING R. D. Furpin, Acting Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010	6-2	8-22	50		12,000	2,000
2	Associate Professor - 9020 C. E. Lee	6-2	8-22	50		10,500	1,750
3	R. D. Turpin	6-2	8-22	100		10,500	3,500
4	C. W. Morgan	6-2	8-22	100		8,800	2,933
5	Assistant Professor - 9030 R. W. Furlong	6-2	8-22	50		8,500	1,416
6	N. H. Burns	6-2	8-22	50		8,400	1,400
7	Instructor - 9040 J. S. Noel	6-2	8-22	<b>7</b> 5	Th. 2020, 0002	6,500	1,625 14,624*
8	Assistants	6-2	8-22		14-3030-2003		655
	TOTAL		***************************************		14-3030-2012		655* 15,2 <b>7</b> 9*
						·	

ITEM		DA	ŢES	% OF	ACCOUNT	9 Month	SS 1964
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	END	TIME	NO.	RATE	BUDGET
	DRAWING  J. D. McFarland, Chairman  J. R. Holmes, Acting Chairman	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 J. D. McFarland	6-2	7-11	100		10,800	1,800
2	Associate Professor - 9020 J. R. Holmes	7-13	8-22	100		8,100	1,350
					14-3045-2003		3,150*
3	Assistants	6-2	8-22				257
					14-3045-2012		257*
	TOTAL						3,407*
	ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING B. N. Gafford, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 A. A. Dougal	6-2	8-22	50		15,000	2,000
2	B. N. Gafford	6-2	8-22	100		13,000	4,000
3	W. C. Duesterhoeft	6-2	8-22	. 50		12,500	2,000
) <u> </u>	A. H. LaGrone	6-2	8-22	50		12,500	2,000
		0-2	0=22			000 و 12	2,000
5	Associate Professor - 9020 W. H. Hartwig	6-2	8-22	50		11,500	1,916
6	B, M. Fannin	6-2	8-22	50		11,300	1,883
7	E, J. Wagner	6-2	8-22	100	i	9,100	3,033
	Assistant Professor - 9030						
8	C. O. Harbourt	6-2	8-22	100		9,500	3,166
9	C. H. Roth, Jr.	6-2	8-22	. 50		9,200	1,533
10	B. F. Womack	6-2	8-22	100		8,800	2,933
11	T. J. Wagner	6-2	8-22	100		8,500	2,833
12	G. C. Wetsel	6-2	8-22	50	<b>*</b>	7,830	1,305
							}

13	Instructor - 9040 J. P. Craig  Visiting Lecturer - 9052 H. L. Taylor  Assistants  TOTAL	6-2 6-2	8-22 8-22	% of time 50	14-3055-2012	9 Month 5,700	950 1,666 31,218* 1,100
13	J. P. Craig  Visiting Lecturer - 9052  H. L. Taylor  Assistants						1,666
14	H. L. Taylor Assistants	6-2	8-22	50		10,000	31,218*
15 A							
15 4				10.00	14-3055-2012		1,100
***************************************	TOTAL	***************************************			14-3055-2012		
	TOTAL				1		1,100*
,							32,318*
Ĭ.	ENGINEERING MECHANICS Harold J. Plass, Jr., Chairman	6-2	8-22				
ı	Professor - 9010 Enrico G. Volterra	6-2	8-22	100		14,000	4,000
2	Harold J. Plass, Jr.	6-2	8-22	100		13,500	4,000
	·				14-3065-2003	- •	8,000*
3 A	Assi <b>st</b> ants	6-2	8-22				900
۽ ر	50 @ # Q . Wall O W		0-22		14-3065-2012		900*
					14-300)-2012		
	TOTAL						8,900*
<u>I</u>	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING H. L. Kent, Acting Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 B. E. Short	6-2	7-11	100		16,500	2,000
2	L. G. Clark, Jr.	6-2	8-22	50		13,500	2,000
3	H. L. Kent, Jr.	6-2	8-22	100		11,500	3,833
14	Associate Professor - 9020 H. G. Rylander	6-2	8-22	50		10,500	1,750

						See	
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET
5	L. F. Kreisle	6-2	8-22	100		10,000	3,333
6	H. E. Brown	6-2	8-22	3.00		9,600	3,200
7	J. A. Scanlan	7-13	8-22	100		9,000	1,500
8	Assistant Professor - 9030 A. D. Thomas, Jr.	6-2	8-22	50		9,600	1,600
9	H. A. Walls	6-2	8-22	50		8,400	1,400
10	J. P. Stark	6-2	8-22	50		8,300	1,383
11	R. A. Bacon	6-2	8-22	50		7,200	1,200
12	Lecturer - 9050 J. L. Bruns Dean's Office Total Salary	6-2 6-2	8-22 8-22	<b>25</b> 50		8,800	733 1,466* 2,199*
					14-3075-2003		23,932*
13	Assistants						900
					4-3075-2012		900*
	TOTAL						24,832*
	PETROLEUM ENGINEERING B. H. Caudle, Chairman	6-2	8-22	77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.77.			
1	Associate Professor - 9020 Ben H. Caudle	6-2	8-22	50		12,000	2,000
2	Ronald L. Reed	6-2	8-22	50		12,000	2,000
3	Kermit E. Brown	6-2	8-22	.50		10,500	1,750
					14-3085-2003		5,750*
	TOTAL	***************************************					5 <b>,7</b> 50*
		***************************************					
		***************************************					
		-					
	1	1	•			•	

1.000

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET
	OFFICE OF THE DEAN  J. J. McKetta, Dean			V C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	77 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		
,	Acting Dean; Professor - 8000 B. H. Amstead	6-2	8-22	100	NAME OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	15,500	4,200
2	Assistant to Dean; Associate Professor - 8000 Roy R. Krezdorn	6-2	8-22	33		9,200	1,022
3	Assistant to the Dean - 8000 Joe L. Bruns Mechanical Engineering	6-2 6-2	8-22 8-22	50 25		8,800	1,466 733*
<u>}</u> †	Counsellor; Assistant Professor - { Clayton W. Chance	3000 6-2	8-22	66		7,600	1,688
					4-3095-2015	-	8,376*
5	Assistants						1,300
					14-3095-2012		1,300*
	TOTAL						9,676*
	·						:
						· ·	

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964
	ART Kenneth Fiske, Acting Chairman Donald B. Goodall, Chairman	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 Donald B. Goodall	7-13	8-22	300		16,000	2,000
2	Everett Spruce	6-2	7-11.	100		12,500	2,000
3	Donald Weismann	6-2	7-11	100		12,000	2,000
Žţ.	William Lester	7-13	8-22	1.00		11,500	1,916
5	Associate Professor - 9020 Ralph White	6-2	7-11	100		9,500	1,583
6	Paul Hatgil	7-13	8-22	100		9,200	1,533
7	Kenneth Fiske	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
8	Assistant Professor - 9030 Terence Grieder	6-2	7-11	100		7,700	1,283
9	Bill D. Francis	6-2	7-11	100		7,400	1,233
10	David Bradley	6-2	7-11	100		7,200	1,200
11	George Bogart	6-2	7-11	100		6,800	1,133
12	Instructor - 9040 Robert Levers	7-13	8-22	100		6,500	1,083
13	Lincoln Eddy	6-2	7-11	100		6,000	1,000
14	Michael Lacktman	7-13	8-22	100		6,000	1,000
15	John Lednicky	7-13	8-22	100		6,000	1,000
16	Vincent Mariani	6-2	7-11	100		5,800	967
					14-3405-2003		22,264*
17	Assistants	6-2	8-22				1,267
					14-3405-2012		1,267*
	TOTAL						23,531*
			-				
			.*				

		T 50	TES	1 _,		9 Month	SS 1964
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	RATE	BUDGET
	DRAMA Loren Winship, Chairman	6-2	8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 E. P. Conkle	6-2	7-11	100		13,500	2,000
2	Loren Winship Office of the Dean Total Salary	6-2 7-13 7-13	7-11 8-22 8-22	100 50 50		13,000 13,000	2,000 1,050 1,050* 4,100*
3	Francis Hodge	6-2	7-11	100		11,500	1,916
Ì;	James Moll	6-2	7-11	100		11,500	1,916
5	Assistant Professor - 9030 J. R. Rothgeb	6-2	7-11	100		7,800	1,300
6	Paul Reinhardt	6-2	7-11	50		7,900	658
7	David Nancarrow	6-2	7-11	100		6,800	1,133
8	Guest Assistant Professor - 9031 C. A. Jennings	6 <b>-</b> 2	7-11	100		6,500	1,083
9	R. M. Brown	6-2	7-11	100		5,900	983
					14-3430-2003		14,039*
10	Assistants						3,500
					14-3430-2012		3,500*
	TOTAL						17,539*
	MUSIC E. W. Doty, Chairman R. D. Blair, Acting Chairman	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22				
1	Professor - 9010 E. W. Doty	6-2	7-11	50		16,000	1,050
2	Alexander von Kreisler	6-2	7-11	100		12,500	2,000
3	Dalies Frantz	6 <b>-</b> 2	7-11	100		12,000	2,000
14	Kent Kennan	6-2	7-11	100		11,500	1,916

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964
5	Charlotte DuBois	6-2	7-11	100		11,000	1,833
6	Janet McGaughey	6-2	7-11	100		10,500	1,750
7	Floyd Townsley	6-2	7-11	100		10,500	1,750
8	Hans H. Draeger	6-2	8-22	100		10,000	3,333
9	J. Frank Elsass	6-2	7-11	100		9,500	1,583
10	Guest Professor - 9011 James Pease	6-2	7-11	100		13,500	2,000
11	Adolphe Frezin	6-2	7-11	100		12,000	2,000
12	Alan C. Buechner	6-2	8-22	100		9,000	3,000
13	Fritz Oberdoerffer	6-2	8-22	100		8,500	2,833
14	Alfredo de Saint-Malo	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
15	Associate Professor - 9020 J. Clifton Williams	7-13	8-22	100		8,900	1,483
16	Nelson Patrick	6-2	7-11	100		8,600	1,433
17	Laurene Heimann	6-2	7-11	100		8,200	1,366
18	Guest Associate Professor - 9021 Emmett Vokes	7-13	8-22	100		9,500	1,583
19	Morris J. Beachy	6-2	7-11	100		8,700	1,450
20	Assistant Professor - 9030 H. Bertold Dietz	6-2	8-22	100		7,500	2,500
21	Charles E. Brookhart	6-2	8-22	100		7,300	1,216
22	Lothar Klein	7-13	8-22	100		7,000	1,166
23	Barbara Rogers	7-13	8-22	100		7,000	1,166
214	Guest Assistant Professor - 9031 Donald Wright	6-2	8-22	100		8,000	2,666
25	Richard D. Blair	7-13	8-22	1.00		7,200	1,200
26	Orville White	7-13	8-22	1.00		7,000	1,166
	Guest Assistant Professor and Instrument Custodian - 9031					- 0	-
27	James L. Dickie	6-2	8-22	<b>7</b> 5		5,800	1,450

		<del></del>		ķ-····		<u></u>	
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
28	Instructor - 9040 Raymond Schroeder	6-2	8-22	50		6,000	1,000
29	Guest Instructor and Instrument Custodian - 9041 Howell Branning	6-2	8-22	25		6,000	500
30	Lecturer - 9050 John Hicks	6-2	7-11	100		6,800	1,133
31	E. W. Gates	6-2	8-22	50		6,600	1,100
32	James Moeser	6-2	8-22	100		5,000	1,666
33	Donald Michel	6-2	8-22	100		4,000	1,333
34	Guest Lecturer - 9051 Joe Bratcher, Jr.	6-2	8-22	100		6,500	2,166
					14-3460-2003		57,124*
35	Clinics						3,000
					14-3460-2098		3,000*
36	Assistants						7,611
					14-3460-2012		7,611*
37	Teaching Assistants						5,000
					14-3460-2004		5,000 <del>*</del>
38	Instrument Custodian and Guest Instructor - 8000 Howell Branning	6-2	8-22	25		6,000	500
	Instrument Custodian and Guest Assistant Professor - 8000						
39	James L. Dickie	6-2	8-22	25		5,800	483
					14-3460-2015		983*
	TOTAL						73,718*
						,	

TTE SE		DA	TES	% OF	ACCOUNT	O Manita	00 30Kh
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	BEGIN	END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month RATE	SS 1964 BUDGET
	OFFICE OF THE DEAN E. W. Doty, Dean  Dean; Professor of Music						
1	E. W. Doty	6-2	7-11	50		16,000	1,050
2	Professor of Drama; Acting Dean Loren Winship Drama Total Salary	7-13 6-2	8-22 8-22	50 50	14-3490-2015	16,000	1,050 3,050* 4,100*
					140343000001		1
	TOTAL						2,100*
		1	1				

	Page Keeton, Dean						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
1	Professor - 9010 Leon Green - (MS)	6-2	7-11	100		16,000	2,000
2	G. W. Stumberg - (MS)	7-13	8-22	100		16,000	2,000
3	E. W. Bailey	6-2	7-11	1.00		18,000	2,000
4	Gus M. Hodges	7-13	8-22	100		18,000	2,000
5	William O. Huie	7-13	8-22	100		17,500	2,000
6	M. K. Woodward	7-13	8-22	100		17,500	2,000
7	Jerre S. Williams	6-2	7-11	100		17,500	2,000
8	Millard H. Ruud	6-2	7-11	100		17,000	2,000
9	John F. Sutton, Jr.	7-13	8-22	100		15,500	2,000
10	William F. Fritz	6-2	7-11	100		15,000	2,000
11	J. Henry Wilkinson, Jr.	6-2	7-11	100		15,000	2,000
12	E. Ernest Goldstein	6-2	7-11	100		14,000	2,000
13	Leon Lebowitz	7-13	8-22	100		14,000	2,000
14	Walter E. Oberer	6-2	7-11	100		14,000	2,000
15	E. Wayne Thode	6-2	7-11	100		13,300	2,000
16		7-13	8-22	100		12,000	2,000
17	Visiting Professor - 9012 Ronan E. Degnan	7-13	8-22	100		12,000	2,000
18	Ralph Norvell, Jr.	7-13	8-22	100		12,000	2,000
19	Herbert L. Sherman, Jr.	7-13	8-22	100		12,000	2,000
20	Paul J. Mishkin	7-13	8-22	100		12,000	2,000
21	Eugene F. Scoles	6-2	7-11	100		12,000	2,000
22	James K. Logan	7-13	8-22	100		12,000	2,000
23	Leo J. Raskind	7-13	8-22	100		12,000	2,000
24	Robert L. Jordan	7-13	8-22	100		12,000	2,000
			,				

				3	ŀ	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
25	Associate Professor - 9020 Stanley M. Johanson	6-2	8-22	1.00		10,000	3,333
26	Frank W. Elliott, Jr.	6-2	7-11	100		10,000	1,666
27	Fred Cohen	6-2	7-11	100		10,000	1,666
28	Helen Hargrave	6-2	7-11	50		7,200	500
29	Assistant Professor - 9030 Ernest E. Smith	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
30	Visiting Assistant Professor - 9032 Colin Howard	6 <b>-</b> 2	7-11	100		9,000	1,500
					14-3810-2003		57,998*
31.	Dean - 8000 Page Keeton	6-2	8-22	50		18,500	2,100
32	Assistant Dean - 8000 T. J. Gibson Total Salary	6-2 7-13	7-11 8-22	50 100		10,000	833 1,666 2,499*
					4-3810-2015		4,599*
33	Quizmasters	6-2	8-22				2,400
					14-3810-2012		5,400*
	TOTAL						64,997*
	;						

## GRADUATE SCHOOL OF LIBRARY SCIENCE

ITEM	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 19
NO.		BEGIN	END	TIME	NO.	RATE	BUDG
1	Director; Professor - 9010 Robert R. Douglass	6-2	8-22	100		11,500	3,833
2	Professor - 9010 Esther L. Stallmann	6-2	8-22	100		11,000	3,666
3	Assistant Professor - 9030 Lola R. Thompson	6-2	8-22	1.00		7,500	2,500
4	Lecturer - 9050 Catheryne S. Franklin	7-13	8-22	100		6,000	1,000
5	Visiting Lecturer - 9052	6-2	8-22	100		7,500	2,500
6	MARTHEOMORPHICATION CONTINUES CONTIN	7-13	8-22	100		7,200	1,200
7		6-2	7-11	100		6,000	1,000
8		7-13	8-22	33			500
					 		16,199
9	Assistants	6-2	8-22				1,30
					4-4210-2012		1,30
	TOTAL						17,500

### COLLEGE OF PHARMACY

,	Lee F. Worrell, Dean			,	1	ماندي پيد	557
NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO,	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
3.	Professor; Dean - 9010 Lee F. Worrell	6-2	8-22	1.00		14,500	4,200
2	Professor - 9010 Henry M. Burlage	6-2	8-22	100		13,500	4,000
3	John E. Davis	6-2	8-22	100		12,000	4,000
<u>}</u> †	Frederick V. Lofgren	6-2	8-22	50		10,400	1,733
5	Carl C. Albers	6-2	8-55	100		10,200	3,400
6	Associate Professor - 9020 Frank P. Cosgrove	6-2	8-22	100		9,500	3,166
7	Robert G. Brown	6-2	8-22	100		9,300	3,100
8	Jaime N. Delgado	6-2	8-22	100		9,300	3,100
9	William J. Sheffield	6-2	8-22	100		9,300	3,100
10	Esther Jane Hall	6-2	8-22	100		8,700	2,900
11	Assistant Professor - 9030 Eugene I. Isaacson	6-2	8-22	100		7 <b>,7</b> 00	2,566
12	Glenn D. Appelt	6-2	8-22	50		7,500	1,250
13	Special Instructor - 9043 Reginald W. Lowe	6-2	8-22	50		6,000	1,000
14	Herbert F. Schwartz	6-2	8-22	50		6,000	1,000
15	Lecturer - 9050 Billy B. Wylie	6-2	8-22	25		5,850	488
					14-4605-2003		39,003*
16	Teaching Assistants	6-2	8-22				1,500
					14-4605-2004		1,500*
17	Assistants	6-2	8-22				2,995
					14-4605-2012		2,995*
	TOTAL.						43,498*
	t	•	•	•	•		•

PAGE NO. 24

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK

Anne Wilkens, Acting Director

	Anne Wilkens, Acting Director					**************************************	
ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA' BEGIN	res END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 BUDGET
<b>.</b>	Professor; Acting Director - 9010 Anne Wilkens	6-2	8-22	100		10,400	3,466
2	Visiting Associate Professor - 9022 Morris Kagan	6-2	8-22	50		8,900	1,483
3	Associate Professor - 9020 Charles Laughton, Jr.	6-2	8-22	50		9,200	1,533
4	Josleen Lockhart	6-2	8-22	100		9,000	3,000
5	Special Consultant - Group Work - { Leon P. Beck	000 6-2	8-22	50		7,200	1,200
				:	4-5005-2003		10,682*
	TOTAL						10,682*
					-		

PAGE NO. 55

## OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF GRADUATE SCHOOL

	W. Gordon Whaley, Dean	والماري والمارة والمناطقة والمناطة والمناطقة والمناطقة والمناطقة والمناطقة والمناطقة والمناطقة و	material (Thinks) for many and the second				
ITEM NO.		DA BEGIN	TES END	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.	9 Month	SS 1964 . BUDGET
············	Dean of the Graduate School; Professor of Botany and Director of Plant Research - 8000 W. Gordon Whaley	6-2	8-22	1.00		19,000	4,200
2	Associate Dean of the Graduate School; Professor of English - 800 Leo Hughes	00 6-2	8~22	50		14,000	2,100
					14-5205-2015		6,300*
	Total						6,300*
				***************************************			
				WPP-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-			
		:					
			in the state of th				•
		į,		****			

#### PHYSICAL TRAINING

ITEM NO.	PAYROLL TITLE - CODE - NAME	DA BEGIN	TES	% OF TIME	ACCOUNT NO.		
	PHYSICAL TRAINING FOR MEN	BEGIN	END	IIME	NO.	RATE	BUDGET
	T. E. Barlow, Director			n com page	T. T		
	Associate Professor - 9020				The state of the s		
1	Thomas Edward Barlow	6-2	7-11	100	To a second	9,500	1,583
	Instructor - 9040						
2	Stanley Burnham	6-2	7-11	50		5,,900	491
					14-5805-2003		2,074*
					1-7007-2005		
	TOTAL						2,074*
	PHYSICAL TRAINING FOR WOMEN  Betty Thompson, Acting Director	6-2	7-11				
	Carolyn Hewatt, Acting Director	7-13	8-22				
1	Associate Professor - 9020 Betty Thompson	6-2	7-11	100		8,000	1,333
						7,000	-7333
2	Assistant Professor - 9030 Carol <b>y</b> n Hewatt	7-13	8-22	100		6,700	1,116
_					Th. 5000 0000	, .	
					14-5830-2003		2,449*
	TOTAL						2,449*
	•						

### TEXAS WESTERN COLLEGE of The University of Texas El Paso, Texas

March 31, 1964

Dr. Harry H. Ransom, Chancellor The University of Texas Austin 12, Texas

Dear Dr. Ransom:

## RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS TO 1963-64 BUDGET

### EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION Office of the President

1. Approve the addition of a new position of Administrative Secretary (1/2 Time) and appoint Winifred M. Middagh to the position effective March 1, 1964, at a full-time annual rate of \$4,200.00 with the necessary additional funds in the amount of \$1,050.00 to come from unallocated salaries. This will result in an increase in the total departmental budget. (RBC 118)

# GENERAL INSTITUTIONAL EXPENSE

### Office of Institutional Studies

- 2. Approve the creation of the Office of Institutional Studies in the General Institutional Expense area of the budget. The total amount of this budget will be \$9,050.00 with funds in the amount of \$6,450.00 to come from unallocated salaries and \$2,600.00 to come from unallocated maintenance and operation. This office was originally called Office of Institutional Research and classified in the Organized Research section of the budget. (RBC 121)
- 3. Increase the appropriation for non-teaching salaries in the amount of \$233.00 by a transfer of this amount from unallocated salaries. This will result in an increase in the total departmental budget. The adjustment is necessary because of an error in the original budget in the calculation of the salary of Mary B. Craik, Research Assistant (1/2 Time). (RBC 119)

# RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

### Education

- 4. Reappoint Edith S. Zanker as Instructor (1/4 Time) for the 1964 Spring Semester at a full-time nine-months rate of \$6,000.00 (1962-63 rate \$6,000.00) with the necessary funds in the amount of \$750.00 to come from unallocated salaries. (RBC 123)
- 5. Appoint Bland Burckhartt as Assistant Professor (1/2 Time) for the 1964 Spring Semester at a full-time nine-months rate of \$6,600.00 with the necessary funds in the amount of \$1,650.00 to come from unallocated salaries. (RBC 127)

## English

6. Reappoint John F. Carson as Instructor (1/2 Time) for the 1964 Spring Semester at a full-time nine-months rate of \$5,600.00 (1962-63 rate - \$5,400.00) with the necessary funds in the amount of \$1,400.00 to come from the appropriation for Instructors, Part-time in the amount of \$300.00 and the remaining \$1,100.00 to come from the vacant position for Assistant Professor in the amount of \$6,200.00 with the unused amount of \$5,100.00 lapsed to unallocated salaries. (RBC 124)

### Government

7. Appoint Jonathan R. Cunningham as Instructor (1/4 Time) for the 1964 Spring Semester at a full-time nine-months rate of \$5,600.00 with the necessary funds in the amount of \$700.00 to come from the appropriation for Instructors, Part-time. (RBC 125)

### Journalism and Radio-Television

8. Approve the addition of a position of Clerk-Typist effective April 1, 1964, and provide the necessary funds in the amount of \$1,125.00 by a transfer from unallocated Salaries to employ a person at an annual rate of \$2,700.00. This will result in an increase of the total departmental budget. (RBC 122)

### RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS TO 1963-64 BUDGET (CONTINUED)

### RESIDENT INSTRUCTION (CONTINUED)

# Modern Languages

9. Appoint James D. Jones as Instructor (3/4 Time) for the 1964 Spring Semester at a full-time nine-months rate of \$5,600.00 with the necessary funds in the amount of \$2,100.00 to come from the vacant position of Assistant Professor in the amount of \$7,500.00 with the unused amount of \$5,400.00 lapsed to unallocated salaries. (RBC 126)

### Music

10. Approve the transfer of \$5,000.00 from unallocated salaries to increase the appropriation for Instructors, Part-time. The transfer will result in an increase in the total departmental budget. (RBC 116)

# Office of the Dean, School of Arts and Sciences

11. Approve the transfer of \$600.00 from unallocated maintenance and operation to the departmental appropriation for maintenance and operation. This will result in an increase in the total departmental budget. (RBC 113)

## Unallocated Accounts

12. Approve the transfer of \$20,000.00 between dissimilar appropriations from unallocated salaries to unallocated maintenance and operation. (RBC 117)

### LIBRARY

13. Appoint Yvonne E. Greear as Librarian III effective February 17, 1964, at an annual rate of \$7,440.00 with the necessary funds in the amount of \$3,997.93 to come from the vacant position of Assistant Librarian in the amount of \$4,584.00 with the unused amount of \$586.07 lapsed to unallocated salaries. (RBC 115)

### ORGANIZED RESEARCH

14. Approve the abolishment of the Office of Institutional Research and the restoration of the amount originally budgeted for this purpose to the organized research budget for the purchase of research equipment and/or a research library. The name of the office has been changed to Office of Institutional Studies and the appropriations and expenditures classified under the General Institutional Expense section of the budget. (RBC 120)

# 1964 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

I recommend approval of the 1964 Summer Session Budget attached to this docket. The total is within the approved allocation for this purpose in the 1963-64 Budget.

Sincerely,

Joseph M. Ray

President

# TEXAS WESTERN COLLEGE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS

El Paso, Texas

# 1964 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

First Term: June 2 - July 10 Second Term: July 13 - August 21

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES	
Art	\$ 5,000 7,732
Chemistry	13,901
Drama and Speech	10,065
Economics and Business Administration	26,517
Education	37,492
English	38,926
Geology	2,834
Government	14,849
Health and Physical Education	7,498
History	20,414
Journalism and Radio-Television	5,250
Mathematics and Physics	21,292
Modern Languages	14,582
Music	12,705
Philosophy and Psychology	15,789
Sociology	4,584
Total School of Arts and Sciences	\$259,430
SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING	
Engineering	\$ 22,132
Mining and Metallurgy	4,684
Total School of Engineering	\$ 26,816
TOTAL 1964 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET	\$286,246

# Summary of 1964 Summer Session Budget (Elements of Institutional Costs)

		haranta Albach diberilikan habita kabupatèn kabupatèn k	高级 经收益的 经有效的 经有效			al de la fina de la fina de la companio de la fina de l	医克尔阿尔氏素 医二氯甲基甲基 医克雷氏 医多二氏 医多生多生物	建邻苯基甲基苯基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲
	TO DECLE TAX TO ARREST OF A TOTAL	TOTICION TOWAY			化氯化丁基苯酚医甲基酚医甲基酚 医克特特氏 电电影			raine rinder (A.S.A.), in the a filtrate of
	RESIDENT INST	RIB FILES						
	************	TOOTZON				an abindaka dari babasa Are	ent per appeal film in and refresh to	
0.3343							4.5000.000 (4.500.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.00	
	ار با الأنافي أن من الروايد و والواقع الإنافية الأنافية المنافعة المنافعة المنافعة والمنافعة المنافعة المنافعة			s dan broken ber ber ber bei ger beite ger delt e.			医克里氏试验检 医克朗氏性皮肤炎 医皮肤炎	
	Teaching Sa	Larroc Ilm	e <del>a a</del> rtistico di versido d	and the feet of th		PAPER SHOULD AND A SHOULD SHOULD BE		\$286,246
1200	TCGCTTTTE DG	Tarres Oil	. V					3200.240
	Carrier and the second process of the contract	personal fraction from the characteristic feature from the						T-001-10

# TEXAS WESTERN COLLEGE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS

El Paso, Texas

# 1964 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET

			and a second		
Supplement First Term	tal Data Second Term		First Term	Second Term	Total
		RESIDENT INSTRUCTION SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES ART	at Var. de 44%	TOTAL	
		Professor Josiah L. Baird	\$ 1,600	\$ 1,600	\$ 3,200
		Associate Professor Robert J. Massey	1,300	ణ త	1,300
		Instructor			
			\$ 2,900	500 (1/2 \$ 2,100	\$ 5,000 \$ 5,000
		BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES			
		Professor Anton H. Berkman James B. Reeves	\$ 858(1/2) 1,500	\$ 858(1/2 750(1/2	
		Associate Professor John S. Williams	708(1/2)	708 <b>(</b> 1/2	) 1,416
		Assistant Professor Peter S. Chrapliwy	1,233	617 <b>(</b> 1/2	) 1,850
		Instructor Elizabeth C. Manning	\$ 4,299	500 (1/2 \$ 3,433	500 \$ 7,732
		CHEMISTRY			
		Professor Jesse A. Hancock Harold E. Alexander	\$ 1,750 1,550	\$ 1,750 1,550	\$ 3,500 3,100
		Associate Professor Winston D. Lloyd	ය ස	1,417	1,417
		Assistant Professor Richard L. Miller William H. Rivera Joseph W. Scruggs	1,233 1,300	1,267	1,233 1,300 1,267
		Instructor Agapito S. Marrujo Nacim D. Miledi	575 467(1/2) \$ 6,875	575 467(1/2) \$ 7,026	1,150 934 \$ 13,901
		DRAMA AND SPEECH			
		Associate Professor Eugene C. Reynolds	<b>\$</b> 1,333	\$ 1,333	\$ 2,666
		Assistant Professor Charles L. Etheridge Clarice M. Jones	1,133 1,133	1,133	2,266 1,133

Supplemer First	ital Data Second		First	Second	
Term	Term		Term	Term	<u>Total</u>
		DRAMA AND SPEECH (CONTINUED)			
		Instructor Patricia G. Adkins Donald V. Brady Rosemarie Friedman George H. Reynolds	\$ 1,067 1,067 \$ 5,733	\$ 933 933 \$ 4,332	\$ 933 1,067 933 1,067 \$ 10,065
		ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION			
		Professor Wade J. Hartrick	\$ 1,367	<b>\$</b> 1,367	<b>\$</b> 2,734
\$ 750 750 \$1,500	\$ 750 750 \$1,500	Associate Professor Lawrence P. Blanchard Michael Brand Philip Duriez Ralph L. Lowenstein John M. Richards Education (1/2 Time) Bureau of Business and Economic Research (1/2 Total Salary	1,333 1,467 1,367 1,333 750(1/2)	1,333 1,467 1,367	2,666 2,934 2,734 1,333 750
		Assistant Professor Donald K. Freeland Harold S. Jensen Edward J. Sanders Allan D. Stone George C. Tompkins	1,167 1,133 1,083 1,083 1,217	1,167 1,133 1,083 1,083 1,217	2,334 2,266 2,166 2,166 2,434
		Instructor Jacob G. Reynolds	1,000 \$ 14,300	1,000 \$ 12,217	2,000 \$ 26,517
		EDUCATION			
\$ 775 775 \$1,550	\$ 775 775 \$1,550	Professor Richard W. Burns Office of Institutional Research (1/2 Time) Total Salary	\$ 775(1/2)	\$ 775(1/2)	\$ 1,550
	and the second s	James F. Day Lozier C. Henderson Jack H. Meadows Henry J. Otto	1,600 1,500 1,500	1,600 1,500 1,500 1,000(1/2)	3,200 3,000 3,000 1,000
<b>\$</b> 750	\$ 750	Associate Professor John M. Richards Economics and Business Administration (1/2 Time) Bureau of Business and Economic Research	ca so	750 <b>(</b> 1/2 <b>)</b>	750
750 \$1,500	750 \$1,500	(1/2 Time) Total Salary			
\$ 708	\$ 708	Randolph H. Whitworth Office of the Dean of	708(1/2)	708 (1/2)	1,416
708 \$1,416	709 \$1,417	Students (1/2 Time) Total Salary			

Supplemen First	tal Data Second		First	Second	
Term	Term		Term	Term	Total_
		EDUCATION (CONTINUED)			
\$ 542 541 \$1,083	\$ 542 541 \$1,083	Assistant Professor Mary Z. Aho Guido A. Barrientos Philosophy and Psychology (1/2 Time) Total Salary	\$ 1,000 542 <b>(</b> 1/2 <b>)</b>	\$ 1,000 542(1/2)	\$ 2,000 1,084
14,000	42,000	Bland Burckhartt Marion Gline, Jr. Lloyd G. Cooper Velma L. Davis Gyda A. Hallum Frances E. Lowrance Catherine B. O'Malley	1,100 1,200 1,167 1,000 1,133 1,000 1,200	1,167 1,000 1,133 1,000 1,200	1,100 1,200 2,334 2,000 2,266 2,000 2,400
\$1,083 \$1,083	\$ 542 541 \$1,083	Dayid G. White Philosophy and Psychology (1/2 Time) Total Salary	1,083	542(1/2)	
7~3000	72,000	James J. Van Patten	1,200	<b>**</b> **>	1,200
		Instructor Mary B. Craik Helen F. Durio Edith S. Zanker	467 <b>(</b> 1/2 <b>)</b> 933	467(1/2) 1,000	934 933 1,000
		Lecturer Everett L. Shostrom ENGLISH	\$ 19,108	1,500 \$ 18,384	1,500 \$ 37,492
\$ 906 906 \$1,812	\$ 906 906 \$1,812	Professor Haldeen Braddy Robert N. Burlingame Joseph L. Leach Raymond E. Past Charles L. Sonnichsen Graduate School (1/2 Time) Total Salary	\$ 1,667 1,750 1,667 906(1/2)	\$ 1,550 1,750 1,667 906(1/2)	\$ 1,550 1,667 3,500 3,334 1,812
		Associate Professor Joseph H. James Robert E. Richeson, Jr. Parry E. Stroud John O. West	1,300 1,417 1,333 1,333	1,333	1,300 1,417 1,333 2,666
		Assistant Professor Philip C. Birkinshaw Mary L. Collingwood Lurline H. Coltharp Francis A. Ehmann Naseem M. Safdari Grace K. Smith Richard D. Spiese Pearl M. Waddell	1,083 1,100 1,133 1,133	1,083 1,100 1,167  1,083 1,100	2,166 1,100 1,167 1,100 1,083 1,100 1,133 1,133
		Instructor Leonard Berkman William M. Calhoun Kenneth O. Danz Robert M. Esch	933 933 933	967 933	933 967 933 1,866

Supplemental Data First Second Term Term		First Term	Second Term	Total
	ENGLISH (CONTINUED)			
	Instructor (Continued) Stephen Justice Caesar R. LaFontaine Elizabeth Penfield Joan P. Quarm Richard A. Widmayer	\$ 967 933 933 \$ 21,454	\$ 967 933  933 \$ 17,472	\$ 1,934 933 933 933 933 \$ 38,926
	GEOLOGY			
	Professor Lloyd A. Nelson	\$ 1,467	\$	<b>\$</b> 1,467
	Associate Professor William S. Strain	\$ 1,467	1,367 \$ 1,367	1,367 \$ 2,834
	GOVERNMENT			
	Professor Samuel D. Myres, Jr. Clyde J. Wingfield	\$ 1,500 1,917	\$ 1,500 1,917	\$ 3,000 3,834
	Associate Professor Melvin P. Straus	1,333	1,333	2,666
	Assistant Professor Leonard Cardenas, Jr.	1,283		1,283
	Instructor John A. Hovel, Jr. Roy L. Meek	1,033 1,000 \$ 8,066	1,033 1,000 \$ 6,783	2,066 2,000 \$ 14,849
	HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION			
	Associate Professor Benny W. Collins William H. Harris	\$ 1,383 1,333	\$ 1,383 1,333	\$ 2,766 2,666
	Assistant Professor Mona H. Loper	1,033 \$ 3,749	1,033 \$ 3,749	2,066 \$ 7,498
	HISTORY			
	Professor Kenneth K. Bailey Wayne E. Fuller Eugene O. Porter Rex W. Strickland Wilbert H. Timmons	\$ 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,583	\$ 1,500  1,667	\$ 1,500 3,000 1,500 1,583 1,667
	Associate Professor John H. McNeely	au co	1,333	1,333
	Assistant Professor James C. Harvey Kenneth B. Shover Richard C. Trexler	1,083 1,283 1,200	1,083  1,200	2,166 1,283 2,400

Supplemental Data First Second Term Term		First Term	Second Term	Total
	HISTORY (CONTINUED)			
	Instructor John M. Broaddus Marvin G. Dickson Carl T. Jackson	\$ 1,033 933 \$ 11,615	\$ 933 1,083 \$ 8,799	\$ 1,033 1,866 1,083 \$ 20,414
	JOURNALISM AND RADIO- TELEVISION			
	Professor Virgil C. Hicks John J. Middagh	\$ 1,500 1,500 \$ 3,000	\$ 1,500 750(1/2) \$ 2,250	\$ 3,000 2,250 \$ 5,250
	MATHEMATICS AND PHYSICS			
	Professor Thomas G. Barnes Oscar H. McMahan	\$ 750(1/2)	\$ 1,111(2/3) 750(1/2)	
	Associate Professor Som P. Agarwal Samuel J. Brient, Jr. Charles H. Gladman Robert L. Schumaker	1,450 1,450	1,450 1,450 1,450 911 <b>(</b> 2/3 <b>)</b>	1,450 1,450 2,900 911
	Assistant Professor Clarence H. Cooper Orville C. Kruschwitz Vladik A. Miculka Harold S. Slusher	755 (2/3) 1,167 1,233	1,067	755 1,067 1,167 1,233
	Instructor Frederick H. Bailey Rex E. Fox Jule A. Hansen Donald R. Horner Suk R. Hwang Ralph A. Liguori Robert G. Omundson	933 933 933 933 967 933 \$ 11,504	1,033 1,083   933 \$ 9,788	1,033 1,083 933 933 933 967 1,866 \$ 21,292
	MODERN LANGUAGES			
	Professor Edgar T. Ruff John M. Sharp	\$ 1,750 1,667	\$ 1,667	\$ 1,750 3,334
	Associate Professor Caleb A. Bevans Gretchen R. Gabriel William F. Webb	1,200	1,333 1,200	1,333 1,200 1,200
	Assistant Professor Fred M. Brewer	1,100	100 max	1,100
•	Instructor Jack S. Bailey Chester C. Christian, Jr. James D. Jones Manuel A. Rodriguez Emma G. Scruggs	933 933 - 933 \$ 8,516	933 933 \$ 6,066	933 933 933 933 933 \$ 14,582

Supplemen First Term	tal Data Second Term			First Term		econd Cerm	_ <u>T</u>	otal
		MUSIC						
		Professor Olav E. Eidbo	\$	1,550	\$	ස ග	\$	1,550
		Associate Professor Ralph C. Briggs Richard E. Henderson		1,083		812 (3/4) 700 (1/2)		1,895 700
		Assistant Professor Harold L. Hillyer Martin-Beatus Meyer		1,283 1,100		1,283		2,566 1,100
		Instructor Larry C. Alderette Hugh F. Cardon Lynn W. Thayer		278(1/3) 1,000 833		750 <b>(</b> 3/4 <b>)</b> 833		278 1,750 1,666
		Lecturers Edwin C. Kruth Benjamin Phillips	\$	700(1/2) 500(1/2) 8,327	\$	4,378	\$	700 500 12,705
		PHILOSOPHY AND PSYCHOLOGY						
		Professor Cecil C. Crawford John H. Haddox	\$	1,583 1,583	\$	1,583 1,583	\$	3,166 3,166
		Associate Professor Lanis L. Bosworth Lonnie D. Kliever		1,300 1,250 1,367		1,300 1,250 1,367		2,600 2,500 2,734
\$ 541 542 \$1,083	\$ 541 542 \$1,083	Assistant Professor Guido A. Barrientos Education (1/2 Time) Total Salary		541 (1/2)		541 <b>(</b> 1/2 <b>)</b>		1,082
\$ 1,083 \$1,083	\$ 541 542 \$1,083	David G. White Education Total Salary	<del></del>		<del>, -</del>	541 (1/2)	<del></del>	541
		SOCTOL OCT	\$	7,624	\$	8,165	<u> </u>	15,789
		SOCIOLOGY						
		Professor Clark S. Knowlton	\$	1,667	\$	1,667	\$	3,334
		Assistant Professor Jose F. Barbosa-Dasilva	\$	1,667	\$	1,250 2,917	\$	1,250 4,584
		Total School of Arts and Sciences	<u>\$1</u>	40,204	\$11	.9,226	<u>\$2</u>	59,430

Supplemer First Term	Second Term		First Term	Second Term	Total
		SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING			
		ENGINEERING			
		Professor	A 1 202	è 1 202	<b>\$</b> 2 566
		Ralph M. Coleman	\$ 1,283	\$ 1,283	\$ 2,566
		Floyd A. Decker	1,583	1,583	3,166
		Paul C. Hassler, Jr.	1,350	Lab sub	1,350
		Associate Professor			
		Michael E. Austin	1,600	1,600	3,200
		Sachindranarayan Bhaduri	1,400	1,400	2,800
		Clarence J. Cervenka	1,250	1,250	2,500
		Robert Coltharp	- 	1,317	1,317
		John A. Whitacre	1,417		1,417
		Phillip W. Young	1,283	<b>ம</b> ் வ	1,283
		Aggighant Buckengar			
		Assistant Professor	625 <b>(</b> 1/2	60571/0	1 250
		Jack J. Bourquin	625 (I/2		
		David B. Rozendal	\$ 11,791	1,283 \$ 10,341	$\frac{1,283}{$22,132}$
			Y 11,791	9 10, 341	7 22,132
		MINING AND METALLURGY			
		Professor		A 1 717	<b>A 2.121</b>
		Eugene M. Thomas	\$ 1,717	\$ 1,717	\$ 3,434
		Associate Professor			
		Henry P. Ehrlinger	1,250	as as	1,250
			\$ 2,967	\$ 1,717	\$ 4,684
		Total School of	A 11	A 10 050	<b>A</b> 04 07 4
		Engineering	<u>\$ 14,758</u>	\$ 12,058	\$ 26,816
		TOTAL 1964 SUMMER SESSION BUDGET	\$154,962	\$131,284	\$286,246

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH GALVESTON

March 31, 1964

Dr. Harry H. Ransom Chancellor The University of Texas Austin 12, Texas

Dear Dr. Ransom:

The following changes in the budget are submitted for your approval and submission to the Board of Regents at its meeting in Austin on April 24-25, 1964:

Recommended Amendments to 1963-64 Budget

## General Administration

Office of the Assistant Business Manager

- 1. Change the title and increase the salary rate of Harvey H. Hall from Assistant Business Manager at a salary rate of \$10,500 for 12 months, to Associate Business Manager at a salary rate of \$11,400 for 12 months, effective February 1, 1964. Funds to come from the position of Assistant Business Manager and Unallocated Salaries Non-Teaching. (RBC 164)
- 2. Increase the salary rate of John C. Kusnerik, Auditor, from \$8,000 to \$8,400 for 12 months, effective March 1, 1964; funds needed to come from Unallocated Salaries Non-Teaching. (RBC 184)
- 3. Increase the salary rate of Marvin Hawkins, Director of WCI and Statistician, and Director of Auxiliary Enterprises, from \$8,520 (\$4,920 from General Budget and \$3,600 from Auxiliary Enterprises) to \$8,880 for 12 months (\$5,280 from General Budget and \$3,600 from Auxiliary Enterprises), effective March 1, 1963. Funds needed to come from Unallocated Salaries Non-Teaching. (RBC 196)
- 4. Transfer \$156.00 from Unallocated Salaries Non-Teaching to Supervisor (Payroll Division) and increase the salary rate of Margie E. Johnson, Supervisor, from \$6,468 to \$6,780 for 12 months, effective March 1, 1964. (RBC 190)
- 5. Increase the salary rate of Gary L. Hammon, Data Processing Manager, (Central Data Processing Division) from \$8,800 to \$9,240 for 12 months, effective March 1, 1964; funds needed to come from Unallocated Salaries Non-Teaching. (RBC 199)
- 6. Accept the resignation of Arthur L. Rankin, Jr., Purchasing Agent, (Purchasing Department), at a salary rate of \$8,160 for 12 months, effective March 8, 1964. Mr. Rankin is transferring to Moody State School. (RBC 191)
- 7. Change the status of Charles E. King from Assistant Purchasing Agent (Purchasing Department) at a salary rate of \$6,468 for 12 months to Purchasing Agent at a salary rate of \$7,104 for 12 months, effective March 9, 1964. Funds to come from the position of Purchasing Agent formerly occupied by Arthur L. Rankin, Jr.; unused funds to be transferred to Unallocated Salaries Non-Teaching. (RBC 207)

### General Expense Personnel Clinic

8. Transfer \$113.50 from the position of Assisting Physician to Clerk I to provide funds for the salary of a temporary employee. (RBC 210)

# Recommended Amendments to 1963-64 Budget - continued

Office of the Dean of Medicine

9. Transfer \$1,195.03 from Unallocated Salaries - Non-Teaching to the positions and in the amounts indicated below:

> Clerk-Typist Senior Clerk Typist

\$ 142.03 1,053.00

\$1,195.03

This transfer will provide the funds necessary for the employment of a Clerk-Typist and two Senior Clerk-Typists (temporary).

(RBC 155)

School of Medicine

Anesthesiology

10. Delete the name of Dr. Moore Yen, Assistant Professor, at a salary rate of \$11,000 for 12 months, effective February 29, 1964, the date of his death. (RBC 203)

Neurology and Psychiatry

- Correct the salary rate of Dr. Alberto C. Serrano, Instructor, from \$11,008 for 12 months (\$4,008 from General Budget and \$7,000 from U. S. Public Health Service Grant) to \$4,804 for 12 months from the General Budget, effective January 1, 1964 through June 30, 1964. This will correct an error that was made in the previous adjustment of his salary source (RBC 148 - Board of Regents' Minutes of February 7-8, 1964). Dr. Serrano also receives a stipend in the amount of \$7,000 for 12 months from U. S. Public Health Service Grant No. 1-T1-MH-8084-OlEl; total salary for 12 months, \$11,804. (RBC 182)
- 12. Accept the resignation of Dr. Charles R. DeWitt, Instructor, (Division of Psychology), at a salary rate of \$8,820 for 12 months (\$6,320 from Current Restricted - Professional Services - Neurology and Psychiatry, and \$2,500 from U. S. Public Health Service Grant No. 5T1-MH-7631-03), effective February 29, 1964 (RBC 200)

Ophthalmology
13. Create a new department of Ophthalmology and appoint Dr. Monte G. Holland as Professor and Chairman at a salary rate of \$25,000 for 12 months (\$20,000 from General Budget and \$5,000 from Current Restricted -National Fund for Medical Education Grant), effective July 1, 1964. Funds for the General Budget portion of his salary to come from Unallocated Salaries - Teaching. (RBC 208)

Pathology

14. Appoint Dr. William F. Stapp as Research Associate at a salary rate of \$7,440 for 12 months, effective January 15, 1964. Funds to come from U. S. Public Health Service Grant No. T-2-CA-05046-C14. (RBC 183)

Physiology

15. Appoint Dr. Clyde M. Williams as Associate Professor, without salary, effective June 15, 1964. Dr. Williams also serves as Assistant Professor in Radiology at a salary rate of \$20,000 for 12 months (\$11,000 from General Budget and \$9,000 from Current Restricted - Radiology Fees.) (RBC 204)

# Recommended Amendments to 1963-64 Budget - continued

Radiology

16. Appoint Dr. Clyde M. Williams as Assistant Professor at a salary rate of \$20,000 for 12 months (\$11,000 from General Budget and \$9,000 from Current Restricted - Radiology Fees), effective June 15, 1964. Funds for the General Budget portion of his salary to be derived from the vacant position of Instructor (Max B. Roeder); unused funds to be transferred to Unallocated Salaries - Teaching. (RBC 201)

17. Appoint Dr. McClure Wilson as Associate Professor at a salary rate of \$21,500 for 12 months (\$13,500 from General Budget and \$8,000 from Current Restricted - Radiology Fees), effective March 1, 1964. The General Budget portion of his salary is to come from the vacant position of Assistant Professor (Lawrence R. Nickell). (RBC 192)

Surgery

18. Appoint Chao-Han Pan as Research Associate at a salary rate of \$7,440 for 12 months, effective March 1, 1964; funds to come from U. S. Public Health Service Grant No. GM-09695-03. (RBC 202)

19. Correct the effective beginning date and extend the period of the appointment of Dr. Andrzj Pigon, Research Scientist at a salary rate of \$8,520 for 12 months, to read February 24, 1964 through August 31, 1964. Funds for the month of February to come from U. S. Public Health Service Grant No. HE-07961-01, and for the remainder of this fiscal year the funds will come from U. S. Public Health Service Grant No. 5-RO1-HE-7961-02. (RBC 193)

School of Nursing

20. Accept the resignation of Sylvia C. Dousman, Instructor, at a salary rate of \$6,000 for 12 months, effective December 31, 1963. (RBC 194)

Transfer of Funds

71. From: Instructor (vacant position) \$6,600.00 Instructor (Sylvia C. Dousman, resigned) 500.00 353.78 \$7,453.78 Unallocated Salaries - Non-Teaching

To: Clinical Assistant \$7,453,78

For: The appointment of two Clinical Assistants (Florence L. Crawford and Mamie M. Gutierrez) at a salary rate of \$4,800 each for 12 months, effective November 11, 1963 and December

2, 1963, respectively.

(RBC 209)

Hospitals

Office of the Director of University Hospitals

22. Appoint S. Jeffrey Pascal as Associate Director of University Hospitals, at a salary rate of \$11,000 for 12 months, effective March 1, 1964. Funds to come from the position of Associate Director of University Hospitals formerly occupied by Stanley B. Pariso; unused funds to be transferred to Unallocated Salaries - Non-Teaching. (RBC 186)

- 23. Increase the salary rate of David E. Rose, Associate Director of University Hospitals, from \$11,500 to \$12,000 for 12 months, effective March 1, 1964; funds needed to come from Unallocated Salaries - Non-Teaching. (RBC 187)
- 24. Increase the salary rate of James E. Sullivan, Assistant Director of University Hospitals, from \$8,500 to \$9,400 for 12 months, effective March 1, 1964; funds needed to come from Unallocated Salaries - Non-Teaching. (RBC 188)

# Recommended Amendments to 1963-64 Budget - continued

25. Change the status of Henry A. Swicegood from Associate Director of University Hospitals at a salary rate of \$11,800 for 12 months, to Associate Director of University Hospitals at a salary rate of \$7,900 for 12 months from General Budget and Executive Program Director at a salary rate of \$4,800 for 12 months from Vocational Rehabilitation Administration Grant No. RD-1521-M-64, effective March 1, 1964; total salary for 12 months, \$12,700. For the month of August, 1964, only, Mr. Swicegood's total salary rate of \$12,700 will come from the General Budget; unused funds in the General Budget portion of his salary for the months of March through July, 1964, will be transferred to Unallocated Salaries - Non-Teaching. (RBC 189)

Moody State School

26. Accept the resignation of Stanley B. Pariso, Associate Director of University Hospitals, at a salary rate of \$11,000 for 12 months, effective March 31, 1964. (RBC 195)

- 27. Appoint Dr. Willie M. Verniaud as Psychologist (one-half time), at a salary rate of \$9,600 for 12 months, effective February 1, 1964. Dr. Verniaud also serves as Clinical Associate Professor (Psychology) in the Department of Pediatrics at a salary of \$600 for 12 months; total salary for 12 months; \$10,200. (RBC 185)
- 28. Appoint Arthur L. Rankin, Jr., as Assistant Director of University Hospitals at a salary rate of \$8,500 for 12 months, effective March 9, 1964. Funds to come from the position of Associate Director of University Hospitals formerly occupied by Stanly B. Pariso; unused funds to be transferred to Unallocated Salaries Non-Teaching. (RBC 198)

Sincerely yours,

Executive Dean and Director

JBT:EDW:br

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS DENTAL BRANCH Houston

Dr. Harry H. Ransom, Chancellor The University of Texas Austin 12, Texas

Dear Doctor Ransom:

The following changes in the Budget are submitted for your approval and presentation to the Board of Regents at the meeting in Austin, Texas on April 24-25, 1964:

### Recommended Amendments to the 1963-64 Budget

# Anatomy (Dental Anatomy and Histology)

1. Appointment: Mrs. Charlotte J. Wand as Research Technician in Anatomy (Dental Anatomy and Histology)(1/2 Time) and U.S.P.H.S. Research Grant DE-01825-02 (1/2 Time) at an annual salary of \$4,800.00, effective February 17, 1964; funds from Reserve for Salaries and budgeted Grant Funds. (RBC-43)

### Pathology (Dental Pathology)

2. Change of Status: Dr. Barnet M. Levy, Professor, at an annual salary of \$18,500.00, also to serve as Director, The Institute for Dental Science, without additional salary, effective March 1, 1964. (RBC-44)

### Restorative Dentistry (Unit Restorations)

3. Leave of Absence Without Salary: Dr. Marvin E. Kennebeck, Associate Professor, at an annual salary of \$13,000.00, effective March 1, 1964 through March 31, 1964. (RBC-45)

Respectively submitted,

John Victor Olson

Dear

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS M. D. ANDERSON HOSPITAL AND TUMOR INSTITUTE

March 31, 1964

Dr. Harry H. Ransom, Chancellor The University of Texas Austin, Texas 78712

Dear Doctor Ransom:

The following budget changes are submitted for your approval and presentation to the Board of Regents at it's meeting in Austin, Texas on April 24-25, 1964:

# <u> 1963-64</u>

# Department of Research (Experimental Hematology)

1. Appointment. Dr. Raymond Alexanian, Assistant Internist, at \$14,000.00 per annum, effective July 1, 1964 from budgeted position and Reserve for Salaries Account. (RBC 78)

# Department of Research (Virology and Electron Microscopy)

2. Resignation. Dr. William H. Munyon, Assistant Biologist, at \$12,000.00 per annum payable from National Cancer Institute Grant No. CA 01751-10, effective February 29, 1964. (RBC 83)

# Department of Education

3. Transfer of Funds. Transfer \$2,000.00 from the Reserve for Maintenance and Equipment account to the Department of Education Maintenance and Operation account for the purchase of educational and training motion picture films and film strips for use in the institutional teaching program. (RBC 76)

### Department of Patient Care Activity (Medical Records)

4. Appointment. Mrs. Corinne Norton, Manager, Medical Record Library, at \$8,400.00 per annum, effective January 15, 1964 from budgeted position and Reserve for Salaries account. (RBC 75)

### Department of Medical Staff (Medicine)

5. <u>Increase in Salary</u>. Mr. Tad Konikowski, Research Associate, from \$12,000.00 to \$12,900.00 per annum, effective February 1, 1964. Funds for this increase are to be paid from Atomic Energy Commission Grant AT-(40-1)-3084. (RBC 82)

Respectfully submitted,

Lee Clark, M. D.,
Director

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL SCHOOL 5323 Harry Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas 75235

March 26, 1964

Dr. Harry H. Ransom, Chancellor The University of Texas Austin, Texas 78712

Dear Dr. Ransom:

The following changes in the budget for Southwestern Medical School are submitted for your approval and presentation to the Board of Regents at its meeting in Austin on April 24-25, 1964:

### Recommended Amendments to 1963-1964 Budget

### Anatomy

1. Create the Office of Graduate Studies and transfer funds to this Office in the amount of \$2,850 from Anatomy Unallocated Teaching Salaries. (RBC No. 113)

Obstetrics and Gynecology

2. Reappoint Dr. George Sullivan as Instructor, effective March 1, 1964, at an annual salary of \$2,100 payable from the Obstetrics and Gynecology budget, and also to receive a direct fellowship from United States Public Health Service in the amount of \$7,500. Dr. Sullivan was budgeted through January 31, 1964, at an annual salary rate of \$9,600 payable from the Obstetrics and Gynecology budget. (RBC No. 105)

# Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

- 3. Grant a leave of absence without pay to Dr. Layton R. Sutton, Clinical Instructor (4/5 time), for the period of April 1, 1964 through August 31, 1964. Dr. Sutton is presently budgeted at an annual salary of \$10,000 payable as follows: \$8,500 from the Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation budget and \$1,500 from Vocational Rehabilitation Administration grant VRA-394-T-64. (RBC No. 103)
- 4. Create the account "Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation-Wages" and transfer to this account from Unallocated Salaries the amount of \$600. (RBC No. 104)
- 5. Transfer funds in the amount of \$5,000 from Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Unallocated Teaching Salaries to Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Maintenance and Equipment. (RBC No. 107)

Radiology

- 6. Appoint Michael J. Healy, M.D., as Clinical Instructor (2/5 time), effective April 1, 1964, at an annual salary of \$6,000 payable from Parkland Memorial Hospital Service. (RBC No. 111)
- 7. Appoint Valerie A. Sheehan, M.D., as Clinical Instructor (1/4 time), effective March 1, 1964, at an annual salary of \$3,000 payable from Parkland Memorial Hospital Service. (RBC No. 108)

# Recommended Amendments to 1963-1964 Budget - continued

Surgery

8. Appoint Andres Morales, M.D., as a Fellow, effective March 1, 1964 through June 30, 1964 at an annual salary rate of \$7,608 payable from the Dallas Heart Association grant. (RBC No. 112)

Medical Art and Visual Education

9. Transfer the amount of \$350 from Unallocated Maintenance and Equipment to Medical Art and Visual Education Maintenance and Equipment to cover cost for completion of teaching film started in previous budget year. (RBC No. 106)

Respectfully submitted,

A. J. Gill, M.D. Dean

S-b-2

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND -- INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT OF PURCHASES, SALES AND CALLS OF SECURITIES.—The following purchases and sales of securities from February 24 through April 1, 1964, and calls of securities from March 1 through April 15, 1964, have been made for the Permanent University Fund. We ask that the Board ratify and approve these transactions:

### PURCHASES OF SECURITIES

	CORPORATE BONDS					
Date of Purchase 3/10/64	Security Southwestern Public Service Co. First Mortgage Bonds, 4-1/2%	Par Value of Bonds Purchased \$ 500,000	Market Price at Which Purchased 100,00 Net	\$	Total Principal Cost* 500,000.00	Indicated Current Yield on Cost**
3/25/64	Series, dated 2/1/64, due 2/1/94  Iowa Power and Light Co. 4-5/8%		100.814 Net		252,035.00	4.57
3/2//04	Sinking Fund Debentures, dated 4/1/64, due 4/1/89	270,000	**************************************			. 671
3/26/64	Florida Power & Light Co. First Mortgage Bonds, 4-5/8% Series, dated 4/1/64, due 4/1/94	500,000	102.046 Net	-	510 <b>,2</b> 3 <b>0</b> .00	4 <sub>0</sub> 50
	Total Corporate Bonds Purchased	\$1,250,000			1,262,265.00	4.51
	COMMON STOCKS	No. of Shares				
5/54/64	Aluminum Co. of America Common Stock	Purchased 300	73-7/8	\$	22,301.67	1.61
2/24/64	United States Steel Corp. Common Capital Stock	500	57 <del>-</del> 3/8		28,911.20	3.46
2/24/64	Virginia Electric & Power Co. Common Stock	500	47-3/4		24,089.40	\$.16
2/25/64	E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co. Common Stock	100	259-3/4		26,039.98	2.42
2/25/64	International Business Machines Corp. Capital Stock	100	558 <b>-</b> 1/2		55 <b>,</b> 925.00	0.89
2/25,26 & 27/64	National Biscuit Co. Common Stock	400	61 (200) 61-3/8(100) 61-1/8(100)		24 <b>,</b> 630.45	2.76
2/25 & 26/64	Standard Oil Co. of California Common Stock	400	61-7/8(100) 61-1/2(100) 61-5/8(100) 61-3/8(100)		24,818.14	3,22
2/26/64	American Home Products Corp. Capital Stock	300	64-1/8		19,373.73	2,48
2/26/64	Detroit Edison Co. Common Stock	700	32 <b>-</b> 1/2(200) 32 <b>-</b> 3/8(500)		22 <b>,</b> 933.95	3,66
2/26/64	Houston Lighting & Power Co. Common Stock	500	49		24 <b>,</b> 717.50	1,46
3/2/64	Security First National Bank (Los Angeles) Common Stock	100	78-5/8 Net		7,862.50	2.29

<sup>\*</sup>Includes brokerage commissions paid.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Yield to maturity on bonds; yield at present indicated dividend rates on stocks.

	COMMON STOCKS (Continued)				<b></b>
Date of Purchase 3/2/64	Security Republic National Bank of Dallas Common Capital Stock	No. of Shares Purchased	Market Price at Which Purchased 58 Net	Total Principal Cost* 5,800.00	Indicated Current Yield on Cost** 2.90%
3/2/64	St. Paul Fire & Marine Insurance Co. Capital Stock	100	69-3/4 Net	6,975.00	1.84
3/2/64	Hartford Fire Insurance Co. Capital Stock	200	68-1/2 Net	13,700.00	2.04
3/2/64	National Life & Accident Insurance Co. Capital Stock	100	106-1/2 Net	10,650.00	0.28
3/2/64	Aetna Life Insurance Co. Capital Stock	100	179-1/2 Net	17,950.00	1.00
3/2/64	Armstrong Cork Co. Common Stock	300	113 (100) 112-7/8(100) 112-3/4(100)	34,013.37	1,90
3/2/64	Cincinnati Gas & Electric Co. Common Stock	1,000	25 <b>-</b> 3/4(900) 25 <b>-</b> 1/2(100)	26,043.67	3.53
3/2/64	E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co. Common Stock	100	260-1/2	26,115.05	2.42
3/3/64	Federated Department Stores, Inc. Common Stock	400	58-3/4	23,679.52	2.20
3/3/64	General American Transportation Corp. Common Stock	300	74-3/4	22,564,44	ä∘32
3/3/64	Pacific Gas & Electric Co. Common Stock	800	31-3/4	25,679.04	3.43
3/4/64	Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. Common Stock	600	44	26,646.00	2.25
3/4/64	Texaco Inc. Capital Stock	400	74	29 <b>,</b> 785.60	2.95
3/4 & 6/64	Procter & Gamble Co. Common Stock	300	81 <b>-</b> 3/8(100) 82 (200)	24,679.04	2.13
3/5/64	American Can Co. Common Stock	600	41-3/8	25,063.14	4.79
3/5/64	Armco Steel Corp. Common Stock	300	74-1/4	22,414.29	4.02
3/5/64	McGraw-Edison Co. Common Stock	600	36-3/8(300) 36 <b>-</b> 1/4(300)	22,010.46	4.36
3/9,10 & 11/64	American Tobacco Co. Common Stock	900	28 <b>-</b> 7/8(200) 28 <b>-</b> 3/4(200) 28 <b>-</b> 5/8(500)	26,137.69	5.51
3/9/64	United States Gypsum Co. Common Stock	300	91 (100) 90 <b>-</b> 5/8(100) 90 <b>-</b> 1/2(100)	27,356.71	3.40
3/10/64	General Foods/Corp. Common Stock	300	91-1/8	27,481.83	2.18
3/10/64	Merck & Co., Inc. Common Stock	200	118-1/4	23,751.66	1.73
3/10/64	Phillips Petroleum Co. Common Stock	500	48-3/4	24,591.90	4.07

<sup>\*</sup>Includes brokerage commissions paid.
\*\*Yield at present indicated dividend rates.

	COMMON STOCKS (Continued)				~ **
Date of Purchase	Security	No. of Shares Purchased	Market Price at Which Purchased	Total Principal Cost*	Indicated Current Yield on Cost**
3/11/64	Texas Utilities Co. Common Stock	400	59 <b>-</b> 7/8(100) \$ 59 <b>-</b> 3/4(300)	24,092.43	2.13%
3/11/64	Wisconsin Electric Power Co. Common Stock	800	27 <b>-</b> 3/4(500) 27 <b>-</b> 1/2(300)	22,387.65	3.57
3/12/64	E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co. Common Stock	100	261-3/4	26,240.18	2.40
3/12/64	Florida Power & Light Co. Common Stock	300	78-3/4	23,765.64	1.62
3/12/64	Westinghouse Electric Corp. Common Stock	700	35 <b>-</b> 1/4	24,931.41	3.37
3/16/64	Bank of America National Trust & Savings Association (San Francisco) Common Capital Stock	100	69.40 Net	6,940.00	2.88
3/16/64	Bankers Trust Co. (New York) Capital Stock	200	56-1/2 Net	11,300.00	3.54
3/16/64	Continental Illinois National Bank & Trust Co. of Chicago Common Capital Stock	300	45.35 Net	13,605.00	2.65
3/16/64	Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co. Common Stock	800	32-3/8(300) 32-1/4(400) 32-1/8(100)	26,106.15	3.68
3/16/64	Norfolk & Western Railway Co. Common Stock	200	123-3/4(100) 123-1/2(100)	24,827.73	4.83
3/16/64	Chas. Pfizer & Co., Inc. Common Stock	500	48-5/8(100) 48-1/2(100) 48-3/8(100) 48-1/4(200)	24,416.01	2.15
3/17/64	American Telephone & Telegraph Co. Capital Stock	808	100 plus 20 rights	80,800.00	4.00
3/17/64	Central and South West Corp. Common Stock	600	44 <b>-</b> 7/8(400) 44 <b>-</b> 5/8(200)	27,123.38	2.83
3/17/64	E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co. Common Stock	100	259=7/8	26,052.49	2.42
3/17/64	Republic Steel Corp. Common Stock	600	45-1/8	27,324.36	4.39
3/18/64	Baltimore Gas & Electric Co. Common Stock	700	35-1/2(200) 35-3/8(400) 35-1/4(100)	25,031.89	3.47
3/18/64	Commercial Credit Co. Common Stock	600	39 <b>-</b> 1/4(200) 39 <b>-</b> 1/8(200) 39 (200)	23,706.38	4.56
3/18/64	Corning Glass Works Common Stock	100	222	22,261.20	1.12
3/19/64	Continental Oil Co. Common Stock	400	65 <b>-</b> 1/2	26,382.20	3.03

<sup>\*</sup>Includes brokerage commissions paid.

\*\*Yield at present indicated dividend rate.

Date of Purchase	Security	No. of Shares Purchased	Market Price at Which Purchased	Total Principal Cost*	Indicated Current Yield on Cost**
3/19/64	Corn Products Co. Common Stock	400	66-1/2(300) 66-3/8(100)		
3/19/64	Ex-Cell-O Corp. Common Stock	700	39 <b>-</b> 1/4(400) 39 <b>-</b> 1/8(300)	27,707.70	4.04
3/20/64	American Cyanamid Co. Common Stock	400	64-1/2	25,981.80	3.08
3/20/64	Bethlehem Steel Corp. Common Stock	700	37-7/8	26,778.08	3.92
3/20/64	Southern Co. Common Stock	500	54-5/8	27,534.80	3.09
3/23/64	American Home Products Corp. Capital Stock	400	68-1/2	27,583.40	2.32
3/23/64	Public Service Co. of Indiana, Inc. Common Stock	600	43-1/4	26,193.78	2,98
3/23/64	Shell Oil Co. Common Stock	500	46-1/4	23,335.65	3.21
3/24/64	E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co. Common Stock	100	258-3/4	25,939.88	2.43
3/24/64	General Electric Co. Common Stock	300.	86-1/4	26,017.89	2,54
3/24/64	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Co. Capital Stock	400	68-1/8	27,433.24	3.50
3/24/64	Scott Paper Co. Common Stock	600	37 <b>-</b> 5/8(400) 37 <b>-</b> 1/2(200)	22,776.74	2,37
3/25/64	Bankers Trust Co. (New York) Capital Stock	200	56.35 Net	11,270.00	3.55
3/25/64	National Bank of Detroit Common Capital Stock	200	65.70 Net	13,140.00	3.04
3/25/64	Continental Casualty Co. Common Stock	100	87 Net	8,700.00	1.72
3/25/64	Lincoln National Life Insurance Co. Capital Stock	100	175 Net	17,500.00	0.69
3/26/64	Bristol-Myers Co. Common Stock	400	63 <b>-</b> 3/8(200) 63 <b>-</b> 1/4(200)	25,506.34	1.41
3/26/64	Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing Co. Common Stock	400	66 <b>-</b> 1/8(200) 66 (200)	26,607.42	1,50
3/26/64	National Dairy Products Corp. Common Stock	300	70-3/8	21,250.62	3.11
3/26/64	Otis Elevator Co. Common Stock	500	47 <b>-</b> 3/4(200) 47 <b>-</b> 5/8(300)	24,051.69	3 74
3/30/64	Southern California Edison Co. Common Stock	800	31-7/8	25 <b>,</b> 7 <b>7</b> 9。52	3,26
3/30/64	Union Carbide Corp. Capital Stock	200	124-3/4	25,052,96	2.87

<sup>\*</sup>Includes brokerage commissions paid.
\*\*Yield at present indicated dividend rates.

	COMMON STOCKS (Continued)				Indicated
Date of Purchase	Security	No. of Shares <u>Purchased</u>	Market Price at Which Purchased	Total Principal Cost*	Current Yield on Cost**
3/30/64	Utah Power & Light Co. Common Stock	700	39 <b>-</b> 1/4(600) 39 (100)	\$ 27,720.28	3 - 33%
3/31 & 4/1/64	Commonwealth Edison Co. Common Stock	500	48-7/8(400) 49-1/2(100)	24,717.51	2,83
3/31 & 4/1/64	Standard Oil Co. of California Common Stock	400	60 <b>-</b> 7/8(200) 60 <b>-</b> 5/8(200)	24,480.30	3.27
3/31 & 4/1/64	Westinghouse Electric Corp. Common Stock	700	35 <b>-</b> 7/8(500) 35 <b>-</b> 5/8(200)	25 <b>,</b> 320.82	3,32
4/1/64	Federal Insurance Co. Common Capital Stock	200	78 Net	15,600.00	1.54
4/1/64	Connecticut General Life Insurance Co. Capital Stock	100	191 Net	19,100.00	0.50
4/1/64	Chemical Bank New York Trust Co. Capital Stock	100	86-1/8 Net	8,612.50	3,25
4/1/64	First National Bank of Chicago Common Stock	200	59,20 Net	11,840.00	2,70
	Total Common Stocks Purchased	32,408		1,932,289.04	2.85
	TOTAL CORPORATE SECURITIES PURCHASED			\$3,194,554.04	3 - 51%

# SALES OF CORPORATE SECURITIES

Date Sold	Security	Net Sales Proceeds#
2/21/64	90/100ths fractional interest in share of American Electric Power Co., Inc. Common Stock, received in 3% stock dividend	\$36,90
3/2/64	8/9ths fractional interest in share of National Bank of Detroit Common Capital Stock, received in 11-1/9% stock dividend	62.00
3/5/64	2/6ths fractional interest in share of The First National Bank of Chicago Common Stock, received in 16-2/3% stock dividend	19.83
3/11/64	43/50ths fractional interest in share of First National City Bank (New York) Capital Stock, received in 2% stock dividend	94.38

#Cash received deposited to principal endowment and holding of stock involved written down by the same amount.

<sup>\*</sup>Includes brokerage commissions paid.
\*\*Yield at present indicated dividend rates.

motal.

### CALLS OF CORPORATE SECURITIES

Date Called	Security	Principal Proceeds
3/1/64	\$3,000 par value Duquesne Light Co. 5% Sinking Fund Debentures, dated March 1, 1960, due March 1, 2010, called at 100.91% plus accrued interest (Gain on call over book value \$1.86) (\$227,000 par value of \$230,000 holding not called)	\$ 3,027.30
4/1/64	\$7,000 par value Florida Power Corp. First Mortgage Bonds, 4-3/4% Series, dated October 1, 1960, due October 1, 1990, called at 101.38% plus accrued interest (Loss on call over book value \$185.12) (\$477,000 par value of \$484,000 holding not called)	7,096.60
4/15/64 Sent in	\$3,000 par value Iowa-Illînois Gas and Electric Co. First Mortgage Bonds, 5% Series, dated April 15, 1960, due April 15, 1990, called at 100.88% plus accrued interest (Gain on call over book value \$0.37) (\$247,000 par value of \$250,000 holding not called)	3,026,40
3/6/64	\$22,000 par value Alabama Power Co. First Mortgage Bonds, 5% Series, dated April 1, 1960, due April 1, 1990, called at 100.30% plus accrued interest (Gain on call over book value \$4.70) (\$191,000 par value of \$213,000 holding not called) (Called May 16, 1963 Notice of Call not received until March 2, 1964)	22,066.00

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND INVESTMENT PROGRAM - RECOMMENDED ADDITION TO APPROVED LIST OF BROKERS FOR LISTED STOCK TRANSACTIONS.—The firm of Rowles, Winston & Co., Inc., Houston, Texas, on February 13, 1964, became a member of the New York Stock Exchange and subsequently applied to the University for approval for listed stock transactions. The New York correspondent for the Texas firm is Eastman Dillon, Union Securities & Company. The research and trading facilities of the New York correspondent firm are satisfactory, this firm having already been approved as New York correspondent for another Texas brokerage house. Accordingly, it is recommended that the firm of Rowles, Winston & Co., Inc., of Houston, Texas, be added to the approved list of brokers for listed stock transactions.

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND INVESTMENT PROGRAM - PROPOSED CONTINUATION OF INVESTMENT ADVISER SERVICES OF LIONEL D. EDIE & COMPANY, INC., FOR 1964-65 FISCAL YEAR.—The Staff Investment Committee is of the opinion that the advisory services of the Lionel D. Edie & Company, Inc., New York, N. Y., should be continued for the 1964-65 fiscal year. Accordingly, it is recommended by the Land and Investment Committee that the Endowment Officer be authorized to execute a renewal contract with the Edie firm for a period from September 1, 1964, through August 31, 1965, at the same annual rate of \$7,500.00 for the same services as currently being furnished, payable quarterly at the end of each quarter after performance of the work called for under the contract, as required by the State Comptroller.

For the record, the services in general under the contract include the following:

- 1. Economic Consulting Service Presentation of Edie's views concerning the economic outlook within which the Permanent University Fund will operate over the near and long term and application of such views to the investment program for the Fund.
- 2. Consultation conferences quarterly in Austin, Texas, and at other times and places mutually convenient when deemed necessary for the carrying out of the investment program for the Fund. Telephone conferences are also included.
- 3. Specific studies on industries and companies, including those on the Fund's approved list and also those in which the Edie firm believes the Fund should hold commitments. Also specific studies, including portfolio reviews, as requested by the University's Staff Investment Committee within reasonable limits.
- 4. Edie's general studies on miscellaneous subjects furnished to all clients with similar contracts.

#### PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - LAND MATTERS .--

LEASES AND EASEMENTS. —The Land and Investment Committee has given consideration to the following applications for various leases and easements on University Lands. All are at the standard rates, unless otherwise stated, are on the University's standard forms, with grazing leases carrying provisions for renewal for an additional five years at negotiated terms. Payments for easements and material source permits have been received in advance unless otherwise stated. All have been approved as to form by the Land and Trust Attorney and as to content by the Endowment Officer. Approval of the applications and execution of the instruments involved by the Chairman of the Board is recommended.

EASEMENTS		Type of			Distance			
No.	Grantee	Permit	County	Location	or Area	Feriod	Consideration	
1856	Pech Pipe Line Company (renewal of 612)	Pipe Line	Upton	Block 14	146.04 rds. 3-in.	3/1/64 - 2/28/74	\$ 73.02	
1857	Humble Pipe Line Company (renewal of 645)	Pipe Line	Andrews	Block l	165.64 rds. 4 <del>2</del> -in.	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	82.82	
1858	Humble Pipe Line Company (renewal of 646)	Pipe Line	Andrews	Block l	164.61 rds. 4½-in.	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	82.3l	
1859	Humble Pipe Line Company (renewal of 647)	Pipe Line	Crane	Block 30	113.76 rds. 4½-in.	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	56.88	
1860	Humble Pipe Line Company (renewal of 649)	Pipe Line	<b>Andre</b> ws	Block 10	132.79 rds. $4\frac{1}{2}$ -in.	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	66.40 H	
1861	Humble Pipe Line Company (renewal of 650)	Pipe Line	Andrews	Block 10	$163.27 \text{ rds. } 4\frac{1}{2}\text{-in.}$	4/1/64 = 3/31/74	81.6 <sup>4</sup>	
1.862	Humble Pipe Line Company (renewal of 652)	Pipe Line	Andrews	Block 10	157.45 rds. $4\frac{1}{2}$ -in.	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	78.73	
1.863	El Paso Natural Gas Company (Cathodic Protection Unit)	Surface Lease	Andrews	Block 9	Less than 1/2 acre	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	50.00	
1.864	El Paso Natural Gas Company (Cathodic Protection Unit)	Surface Lease	Andrews	Block 1	Less than 1/2 acre	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	50.00	
1.865	El Paso Natural Gas Company (Cathodic Protection Unit)	Surface Lease	Andrews	Block 9	Less than 1/2 acre	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	50.00	
1866	Shell Pipe Line Corporation (renewal of 638) (Pump Station)	Surface Lease	Crane	Block 35	5.959 acres	5/1/64 - 4/30/65*	59 • 59	

<sup>\*</sup>Renewable from year to year, not to exceed total of 10 years; consideration shown is for first year.

Permanent University Fund - Land Matters - Leases and Easements - Continued

No.	Grantee	Type of Permit	County	Location	Distance or Area	Period	Consideration
1.867	Shell Pipe Line Corporation (renewal of 640-A)	Pipe Line	Andrews	Block 1	1,708.31 rds. 8-in.	5/1/64 - 4/30/74	\$ 1,708.31
1868	El Paso Natural Gas Company	Pipe Line	Andrews	Block 1	13.333 rds. 4-1/2-in.	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	50.00 Min.
1.869	Rio Grande Electric Cooperative, Inc.	Power Line	Hudspeth	Blocks F, N	432.06 rds.	7/1/63 - 6/30/73	216.03
1870	Shell Pipe Line Corporation (renewal of 662) (Pump Station)	Surface Lease	Andrews	Block 1	5 acres	5/1/64 - 4/30/65*	50.00
1871	Magnolia Pipe Line Company (renewal of 635)	Pipe Line	Andrews	Block 4	1,012 rds. 6-5/8-in.	4/1/64 - 3/31/74	1,012.00
1.872	Irvin O. Smith (renewal of 636) (Business Site)	Surface Lease	Pecos	Block 16	Approximately 3 acres	4/1/64 - 3/31/65*	100.00
1873	Service Pipe Line Company (renewal of 640)	Pipe Line	Andrews	Blocks 1,9, and 13	1,787.43 rds. 8-5/8-in.	5/1/64 - 4/30/74	1,787.43 Å

# MATERIAL SOURCE PERMITS:

No.	Grantee	County	Location	Quantity	Consideration
260	Allstate Construction, Inc.	Upton	Block 4	2,115 cubic yards	\$ 528.75

<sup>\*</sup> Renewable from year to year, not to exceed total of 10 years; consideration shown is for first year.

GRAZING :	
-----------	--

							Annual Rate	1/1 7/1	Total Annual	
7	New No.	Old No.	Lessee	County	Location	Acreage	Period	Per Acre	Semi-Annual Payments	Rental
*	904	767	Clifford G. VanCourt	Irion and Crockett	Blocks 38,52	5,777.5	7/1/64-6/30/69	.42	1,213.28	\$ 2,426.56
	905	768	Mack L. VanCourt	Crockett, Irion and Schleicher	Block 52	5,777.6	7/1/64-6/30/69	.42	1,213.30	2,426.60
	906	769	W. W. Adams	Crockett and Schleicher	Blocks 52,54 and 55	7,288.5	7/1/64-6/30/69	.42	1,530.59	3,061.18
	907	770	B. G. Owens	Crockett	Blocks 40,41, 44,45 and 47	18,589.4	7/1/64-6/30/69	.42	3,903.77	7,807.54
	908	771	Bill Wyche, Jr.	Andrews	Blocks 10,11	26,617.6	7/1/64-6/30/69	۰20	2,661.76**	<sup>∞</sup> 5்₃323⋄52**
	909	772	Franco Western Oil Company	Crane	Blocks 30,31	60,783.7	7/1/64=6/30/69	.20	946	12,156.74

<sup>\*\*</sup>Since 19,261.1 acres are under oil field production, rental on that acreage is reduced, by regental policy, by 25% so long as production continues. Therefore, semi-annual rental will be \$2,180.23 and annual rental \$4,360.46 until notice of change by University Land Agent.

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAMES B. ZIMMERMAN AS ACTING GEOLOGIST IN CHARGE - UNIVERSITY LANDS - GEOLOGY.--Mr. Harward L. Fisher, Geologist in Charge, University Lands - Geology died suddenly on March 14, and it is recommended that Mr. James B. Zimmerman now serving as Supervising Geologist in that office be appointed Acting Geologist in Charge, effective May 1, 1964, at a salary of \$10,500 to be paid from Account No. University Lands - Geology - Salaries. Mr. Zimmerman has served in this office since June, 1950, and has occupied the position as Supervising Geologist since September 1, 1963. He is well qualified for the advancement to Acting Geologist in Charge.

### TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS -- INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT OF PURCHASES, SAIES, CALL AND REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES.—The following purchases, sales and call of securities from February 19 through March 25, 1964, and a redemption on January 14, 1964, have been made for the Trust and Special Funds. We ask that the Board ratify and approve these transactions:

### PURCHASES OF SECURITIES

Date of Purchase					
2/27/64	\$8,900.00 par value Austin National Bank 3-1/2% Time Certificate of Deposit, dated 2/27/64, due 8/27/64, purchased at par (Contributions for Etter Alumni House)	\$ 8,900.00			
3/6/64	\$128,000 maturity value U. S. Treasury Bills, dated 9/3/63, due 8/31/64, purchased to yield 3.67% to maturity at a dollar price of 98.236359 Net \$126,000 maturity value U. S. Treasury Bills, dated 1/3/64, due 12/31/64, purchased to yield 3.69% to maturity, at a dollar				
	price of 96.976246 Net \$122,000 par value U. S. 3-7/8% Treasury Notes of Series D-1965,	122,190.07			
	dated 2/15/64, due 8/13/65, purchased at 99-29/32nds (99.90625)  Net to yield 3.94% to maturity \$120,000 par value U. S. 3-5/8% Treasury Notes of Series B-1966,  dated 5/15/62 due 2/15/66 purchased at 99-8/32nds (99.25)	121,885.63			
	dated 5/15/62, due 2/15/66, purchased at 99-8/32nds (99.25) Net to yield 4.03% to maturity (Ford Foundation Grant for Latin American Studies - Temporary)				
3/12/64	46/50ths fractional interest in share of First National City Bank (New York) Capital Stock to round out share received in 2% stock dividend (The William Orville Bullington Memorial Fund - Medical Branch)	100.97			
3/18/64	37 shares American Telephone and Telegraph Company Capital Stock, purchased at 100 plus 20 rights (Funds Grouped for Investment)	3,700.00			
	10 shares Ditto (University Cancer Foundation - M. D. Anderson Hospital and Tumor Institute)	1,000.00			
	19 shares Ditto (The James W. McLaughlin Fellowship Fund - Reserve for Depletion - Medical Branch)	1,900.00			
	5 shares Ditto (Frank B. Cotton Trust - Endowment Fund - Texas Western College)	500.00			
	71 shares Ditto (Hogg Foundation: W. C. Hogg Estate Fund)	7,100.00			
	15 shares Ditto (Hogg Foundation: Varner Properties)	1,500.00			
	4 shares Ditto (Alexander Caswell Ellis Fellowship in Education Fund)	400.00			
	5 shares Ditto (Archer M. Huntington Museum Fund)	500.00			
	2 shares Ditto (E. D. Farmer International Scholarship Fund)	200.00			
	5 shares Ditto (Rosalie B. Hite Endowment for Cancer Research)	500.00			

(Continued)

# PURCHASES OF SECURITIES (Continued)

Date of Purchase	e Security		ncipal Cost
3/18/64	5 shares American Telephone and Telegraph Company Capital Stock, purchased at 100 plus 20 rights (The J. V. and H. A. Stiles Foundation)	\$	500.00
	10 shares Ditto (The Robert A. Welch Chair in Chemistry)	1	,000.00
	2 shares Ditto (Wilbur S. Davidson Educational Fund)		200.00
3/23/64	100 shares E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Company Common Stock, purchased at 258-1/4 300 shares Ex-Cell-O Corporation Common Stock, purchased	25	,889.83
	200 at 39-1/2 and 100 at 39-3/8	11	,953.69
	200 shares Kimberly-Clark Corporation Common Stock, purchased at 62-3/4	12	,640.56
	200 shares Republic Steel Corporation Common Stock, purchased at 45-1/2	9	,183.50
	200 shares General American Transportation Corporation Common Stock, purchased at 74-3/4	15	,042.96
	100 shares Norfolk & Western Railway Company Common Stock, purchased at 126 (Funds Grouped for Investment)	12	,651.60
	SALES OF SECURITIES		
Date	Co occasió trom		Sales
Sold 2/27/64	Security  474 shares Texas Gulf Producing Company Common Stock, sold 400 at 57-5/8 and 74 at 57-3/8  100 shares Chrysler Corporation Common Stock, sold at 43  500 shares Coastal States Gas Producing Company Common Stock, sold at 37  (Ed. Owen - Geo. Coates Fund - Geology Foundation)	\$27, 4,	048.08 253.69 284.73
3/12/64	16/50ths fractional interest in share of First National City Bank (New York) Capital Stock, received in 2% stock dividend (Funds Grouped for Investment)		35.l2#
	18/50ths fractional interest Ditto (Hogg Foundation: W. C. Hogg Estate Fund)		39 <b>.</b> 51#
	24/50ths fractional interest Ditto (Hogg Foundation: Varner Properties)		52.68#
3/25/64	2 shares Stauffer Chemical Company Common Stock, sold at 37-5/8 50 shares Tennessee Gas Transmission Company Common		70.60
	Stock, sold at 20-1/2 (College of Business Administration Foundation - Various Donors - Unallotted)	1,1	007.32

#Cash received deposited to principal endowment and holding of stock involved written down by the same amount.

### CALL OF CORPORATE SECURITIES

Date Sent In	Security	Total Principal Proceeds
2/19/64	\$2,000 par value Aluminum Co. of America 4-1/4% Sinking Fund Debentures, dated January 1, 1957, due January 1, 1982, called at 100.00 plus accrued interest (Gain on call over book value \$3.80) (\$13,000 par value of \$15,000 holding not called) (Called July 1, 1963 - Notice of Call not received until January 30, 1964) (Hogg Foundation: Varner Properties)	\$2,000.00

### REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Date Redeemed	Security	Total Principal Proceeds
1/14/64	\$5,000 par value Austin Savings and Loan Association Share Account, redeemed at par	\$5,000.00
	(University of Texas Press - M. K. Brown Publication Fund - Temporary)	

HOGG FOUNDATION: VARNER PROPERTIES - RECOMMENDATION RE SALE OF VARIOUS STOCKS TO PROVIDE CASH DUE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MADE BY LESSEE ON THE MITCHELL PROPERTY AT CAPITOL AND FANNIN, HOUSTON, TEXAS.--Under the terms of the lease agreement between the Hogg Foundation: Varner Properties as Lessor and W. T. Grant Company as Lessee, the Lessor is to pay the Lessee the sum of \$100,000 to apply on remodeling costs on the property at Capitol and Fannin (Mitchell Property), Houston, Texas. It is now estimated that the work is substantially completed and that the payment of the \$100,000 will become due sometime in May upon presentation by the Lessee of appropriate papers to the Endowment Office.

The Varner Properties endowment fund as of March 31, 1964, had cash on hand in the approximate amount of \$47,000.00, consisting of \$45,000.00 from maturity in March of a temporary investment and some \$2,000 of other uninvested cash. In order to provide the additional cash needed, it is recommended that authorization be granted by the Board of Regents for sale of the following common stocks held by the Varner Properties endowment fund, the timing of such sales to be subject to the discretion of the Staff Investment Committee, the sales to be carried out by the Securities Division of the Endowment Office.

	Number	Book	Approximate
	Shares	Value	Market
Common Stock Recommended for Sale#	Held	3/31/64	Value*
Air Reduction Co., Inc.	100	\$ 3,507.38	\$ 5,912.50
Anaconda Company	120	9,418.38	5,550.00
General Mills	300	7,016.98	12,150.00
Consolidated Edison Co. of N. Y.	210	9,494.34	18,086.25
Continental Insurance	231	9,225.76	13,253.63
TOTALS		\$38,662.84	<u>\$54,952.38</u>

#The stocks recommended for sale were purchased prior to 1957 when the approved list of common stocks was established for the Permanent University Fund and later approved for the trust and special funds, these stocks having been held in the Varner Properties investment portfolio as satisfactory investments.

<sup>\*</sup>Based on market close March 31, 1964.

TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS - GIFT, BEQUEST AND ESTATE MATTERS .--

ESTATE OF MRS. MARY HEARD (A. CASWELL) ELLIS - ALEXANDER CASWELL ELLIS FELLOWSHIP FUND - FINAL DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS AND CLOSING OF ESTATE. --The attorney for the Executors of the Estate of Mrs. Mary Heard (A. Caswell) Ellis have filed application for the closing of the Estate and have submitted to the University exhibits showing receipts and disbursements. A check for \$6,378.46 has been received as final distribution of assets, \$4,000 of which has been credited to the endowment account and \$2,378.46 to the current restricted account. The investment program for the assets of the Estate was approved by the Board of Regents at its meeting of July 13, 1963, and a review of the endowment account is attached to this docket.

It is recommended that the above actions be ratified by the Board of Regents.

MAIN UNIVERSITY - ESTATE OF WALTER PRESCOTT WEBB - HINDS-WEBB FUND.--The portions of the Will of Dr. Walter Prescott Webb, long-time distinguished Professor of History at The University of Texas, pertaining to the University are as follows:

"I own two pieces of real estate that are not community property. These are Friday Mountain Ranch in Hays County, purchased in 1942 and 1945, and a tract of some 5 or 6 acres at the intersection of Airport Boulevard and Lamar Boulevard, purchased before 1938. This tract is under lease until 1990 to C.B. Smith and will be called the C.B. Smith Lease.

"I desire that all income from this tract (the C. B. Smith Lease) go to my wife, Terrell D. Webb as long as she lives, and to her estate for one year following her death. Thereafter the proceeds from this lease are to go to Mildred Webb until her death. Thereafter full title to this property shall pass to the University of Texas. The proceeds from this property whether from rental or sale a shall go permanently into the Hinds-Webb Fund set up at the University of Texas in about 1961.

"....In case of sale of any part or all of Friday Mountain Ranch, one-half of the proceeds of such sale shall be placed in a trust fund or in a savings account in the Austin National Bank. The income on the corpus of this fund shall be paid annually to Mildred Webb. On the death of Mildred Webb this fund shall go to the University of Texas Hinds-Webb Fund."

The Hinds-Webb Fund referred to was established at the University from various gifts and was administered until his death by Dr. Webb. Mr. Hinds had assisted Dr. Webb to secure an education though the two never met. The fund was to be used "to aid worthy students who are having a difficult time financially." As of February 29, 1964, there was \$1,926. in the fund. A committee is being appointed by the Chancellor to administer the fund with the sum of \$100 to be transferred from the balance above to establish an endowment fund in Funds Grouped for Investment (with income re-invested until further notice) in order to set up the account to which later additions from the estate may be made.

The Friday Mountain Ranch property referred to above has been sold and one-half of the consideration has been placed in a trust account at the Austin National Bank, the income from which will be paid to Miss Webb during her lifetime, and the remainder will then be made a part of the Hinds-Webb Fund.

It is recommended that the Board of Regents accept the portion of the estate willed to the University, and to come to the University at some future time, and ratify the actions taken to date.

#### TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS - REAL ESTATE MATTERS .--

ARCHER M. HUNTINGTON MUSEUM FUND - RENEWAL OF GRAZING LEASE ON HUNTINGTON LANDS, GALVESTON COUNTY, TO JOE M. ROBINSON .-- Grazing leases on Huntington Lands in Galveston County have been made with Mr. Joe M. Robinson since 1949. The present lease covers approximately 3,114.71 acres after the release of the portion of these lands sold to Union Carbide in 1962, at rental of \$1.20 per acre per year, payable in advance. Leases have for some years been negotiated through Mr. Vincent J. Schmitt, formerly a partner in the real estate firm of Kellner, Ayers & Schmitt in Texas City but now operating by himself as V. J. Schmitt & Co. Mr. Schmitt has conferred with  ${\tt Mr}\,{\tt \cdot}\,$  Robinson who would like to renew the lease on its present terms for a three-year period from May 15, 1964. Inquiries have been made of other property owners in the area, as well as the First Hutchings-Sealy National Bank of Galveston, which handles the Thompson Estate acreage, and we believe the proposal is a fair one. It is, therefore recommended that the grazing lease of the Huntington Lands acreage in Galveston County, outlined above, be renewed for the period May 15, 1964, through May 14, 1967, at annual rental of \$1.20 per acre, payable in advance, on which rental V. J. Schmitt & Co. will be paid 5% commission, with the Chairman authorized to execute the lease after approval as to form by the University Attorney and as to content by the Endowment Officer.

TEXAS WESTERN COLLEGE - LUCILLE T. STEVENS ESTATE - RECOMMENDATION FOR EXCLUSIVE LISTING OF MAIN AND TEXAS PROPERTY FOR SALE OR LEASE. --Mrs. Lucille T. Stevens died in 1955 leaving a Will under which the Stevens building at Mesa and Texas in El Paso was left, together with another piece of El Paso property which is subject to a life estate held by Mrs. Stevens brother, to the Board of Regents with the income to be used for scholarships at Texas Western College.

The property at Mesa and Texas was leased by Mrs. Stevens for 25 years from January 1, 1941, to December 31, 1965, to Mr. Nathan Feder at annual rental of \$14,400, and later Mr. Feder sub-leased the property, with the approval of Mrs. Stevens, to Grayson-Robinson Stores, Inc., for total gross rental of \$36,000 annually. Grayson-Robinson Stores, Inc., is now involved in bankruptcy proceedings. The Estate of Nathan Feder has continued to pay the rental due to Texas Western College under the primary lease and in addition pays approximately \$2,000 a year to the College under provisions of Mrs. Stevens' agreement with Mr. Feder as to ad valorem taxes.

With the present lease expiring December 31, 1965, it is believed that it is time to explore fully possibilities for sale or lease of the property.

The property was appraised by Mr. J. C. Holmes at \$350,000 in October, 1962, by Mr. J. Ted Cottle at \$432,000 in November, 1962, and at \$325,000 by Mr. A. E. Skiff in February, 1964. It is not believed that the recent appraisal by Mr. Skiff indicates a decrease in market value but rather a difference of opinion.

Mr. J. Ted Cottle is regarded as one of the outstanding realtors of El Paso on commercial downtown property, is a graduate of the University, and has worked closely with Texas Western College on many matters. Mr. Cottle has already made some preliminary inquiries as to lease or sale possibilities and proposes that the Board of Regents grant him an exclusive listing for sale or lease of the property, with 5% commission to be paid on either a sale or a lease but with a lease commission at this rate to be paid during the term of the lease as rental is collected. It is proposed that this exclusive listing run to April 30, 1965. The sale listing will be for sale at not less than \$432,000, before commission, and the listing as to leasing will provide that any lease will be subject to acceptance by the Board of Regents.

It is believed that such an arrangement with Mr. Cottle can be of distinct advantage to the Board of Regents without any handicap in making the best possible deal on the property.

It is therefore recommended that Mr. Cottle's proposal be accepted and that the Chairman of the Board of Regents be authorized to execute the appropriate instrument when approved as to form by the Land and Trust Attorney and as to content by the Endowment Officer.

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS Office of the Chancellor

April 6, 1964

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS

Mrs. Johnson and Gentlemen:

The dockets prepared by the component institutions listed below are herewith submitted with my recommendation for ratification or approval, as appropriate, at the meeting of the Board of Regents in Austin on April 24 - 25, 1964.

Dental Branch

Main University
Texas Western College
Medical Branch
M. D. Anderson Hospital and
Tumor Institute
Southwestern Medical School

Listed below are Central Administration items which I recommend for the Board's ratification or approval.

#### GIFTS

The following gifts have been received. Approval of the Board of Regents is recommended.

	Donor	Terms and Conditions	Amount
1.	Mr. L. L. Colbert Chrysler Corporation of Canada, Ltd. Windsor, Ontario, Canada	Unrestricted	\$1,000.00
2.	Lt. Col. G. Jim Roddy 1602 Glenvalley Drive Austin, Texas	Unrestricted	5.00
3.	The R. C. Baker Foundation P. O. Box 2274, Terminal Annex Los Angeles 54, California	Unrestricted	400.00
4.	Mr. Charles H. Foote, Jr. P. O. Box 801 Austin, Texas	Unrestricted	5.00
5.	Mr. and Mrs. W. D. Blunk 6400 Wilbur Drive Austin, Texas	Unrestricted	25.00
6.	Association of Texas Colleges and Universities c/o Dr. L. D. Haskew The University of Texas Austin, Texas	Unrestricted	25.00

Cift items designated above as "Unrestricted" have been deposited to Various Donors - Various Purposes, Account No.

# REQUEST TO CAMPUS SERVICES, INC., FOR EXPENDITURE FROM RETAINED EARNINGS

The Chancellor has approved the following request to Campus Services, Inc., for expenditure of the following sum from unallocated retained earnings of Campus Services for the purpose noted:

 \$57.50 each (total \$115.00) to Robert E. Black and Ben L. Martin for transportation to Colorado Springs, Colorado, to represent The University of Texas at the United States Air Force Academy Assembly which was held April 1 - 4, 1964.

### SOUTH TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - GIFT

Terms and Conditions Donor Amount 1. American Medical Association Unrestricted \$20.00 Education and Research Foundation c/o Texas Medical Association 1801 North Lamar Austin, Texas

The above gift, designated as "Unrestricted," has been deposited to Various Donors - Various Purposes, Account No.

Sincerely yours.

Harry Ransom

Change Larry

HR: tm

### MAIN UNIVERSITY DOCKET

### INDEX

### April 24 and 25, 1964 Meeting

<del>-</del>	Page No
Contracts	
Academic	. M-5 . M-1
Gifts and Grants	. м-7
Travel Paid From Non-Travel Funds	. м-6
Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty	. м-6

Main University - Docket
Index

# THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS Main University Office of the Chancellor Austin

March 31, 1964

Chancellor Harry Ransom The University of Texas Austin, Texas

Dear Chancellor Ransom:

The following docket for the Main University is submitted for your approval and submission to the Board of Regents at its meeting in Austin on April 24 and 25, 1964:

RESEARCH CONTRACTS: The following contracts and amendments have been negotiated by the Office of Government Sponsored Research and have been signed by the Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs upon the recommendation of the appropriate Technical Director, the Director of the Office of Government Sponsored Research, and the Business Manager. I recommend your approval and ratification of signatures:

- 1. Modification No. 1, Supplemental Agreement to Contract AF 19(628)-2475, by which the Department of the Air Force, Electronic Systems Division, Air Force Systems Command, Laurence G. Hanscom Field, Bedford, Massachusetts, incorporates in the contract the terms of the new Air Force Basic Agreement AF 49(643)-39, between the University and the Air Force, and extends the expiration date of the contract through June 30, 1964. The research directed toward the development of techniques of investigating thermal behavior of the lower atmosphere continues in the Electrical Engineering Research Laboratory under the direction of Dr. A. W. Straiton, Ashbel Smith Professor of Electrical Engineering.
- 2. Modification No. 12, Supplemental Agreement to Contract AF 33(616)-3985, by which the Department of the Air Force, Aeronautical Systems Division, Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, Ohio, establishes a final negotiated overhead rate of 35.5% of Salaries and Wages for the period September 1, 1960 through February 28, 1961. The research on air-to-air combat analysis was conducted in the Military Physics Research Laboratory under the direction of A. E. Lockenvitz, Professor of Physics.
- 3. Contract AF 33(657)-12950, by which the Department of the Air Force, Aeronautical Systems Division, Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, Ohio, provides \$21,310.00 for support of "Preparation of a Flexible Display of the Russian Master Dictionary." The contract is effective for the period February 17, 1964 through November 17, 1964, and the project will be directed by Dr. Winfred P. Lehmann, Ashbel Smith Professor of Germanic Languages.
- 4. Amendment dated February 7, 1964, to Grant AF-AFOSR 275-63, by which the Air Force Office of Scientific Research, Washington, D. C., extends the period of the grant through August 31, 1964. The research on Arousal, Management and Reduction of Hostility continues under the direction of Dr. Philip Worchel, Professor of Psychology.
- 5. Grant AF-AFOSR-637-64, by which the Department of the Air Force, Air Force Office of Scientific Research, Washington, D. C., provides \$18,691.00 for support of research entitled "Cardiac Responses Before, During and After Hibernation." The grant is effective for the period March 1, 1964 through February 28, 1966, and the research will be performed under the direction of Dr. Michael Menaker, Assistant Professor of Zoology.

- 6. Modification No. 2, Change Order to Contract DA-18-064-AMC-118(A), by which the Department of the Army, United States Army Biological Laboratories, Fort Detrick, Frederick, Maryland, makes an additional sum of \$8,900.00 available under the contract, making a total of \$27,900.00 available. The study of the requirements for the production of interferons from a genetic point of view continues under the direction of Dr. Royce Z. Lockart, Jr., Associate Professor of Microbiology.
- 7. Contract DA-49-129-ENG-521, by which the Department of the Army, U. S. Army Engineer District, Baltimore, Maryland, provides the sum of \$3,000.00 for partial support of research on welded tubular connections. The contract is effective for the period January 16, 1964 through August 31, 1964, and the research will be performed under the direction of Dr. A. A. Toprac, Professor of Civil Engineering.
- 8. Supplement dated February 25, 1964 to Grant DA-ARO-D-31-124-C438, by which the Department of the Army, Army Research Office, Durham, North Carolina, adds the sum of \$19,224.00 to the grant funds and extends the period of the grant through March 31, 1965. The research on "Helical Anomalies in RF-Plasmas" continues under the direction of Dr. Hans Schlüter, Associate Professor of Physics.
- 9. Modification No. 13, Change Order to Contract N60921-7002, by which the Department of the Navy, U. S. Naval Ordnance Laboratory, White Oak, Silver Spring, Maryland, adds the sum of \$45,000.00 to the contract funds, increasing the total funds authorized for the performance of the work to \$485,000.00. The research continues in the Defense Research Laboratory under the direction of Dr. C. P. Boner, Professor of Physics.
- 10. Modification No. 8, Supplemental Agreement to Contract NObs-77033, by which the Department of the Navy, Bureau of Ships, Washington, D. C., deletes from the contract the clause "Insurance Liability to Third Persons" and substitutes a new clause entitled "Liability to Third Persons." The new clause does not require the University to procure and cover the contract with Employer's Liability and Comprehensive General Insurance. The research and development of a prototype model of an acoustic attenuator was conducted in the Defense Research Laboratory under the direction of Dr. C. P. Boner, Professor of Physics.
- 11. Modification No. 3, Supplemental Agreement to Contract NObs-86165, by which the Department of the Navy, Bureau of Ships, Washington, D. C., deletes from the contract the clause "Insurance Liability to Third Persons" and substitutes a new clause entitled "Liability to Third Persons." The new clause does not require the University to procure and cover the contract with Employer's Liability and Comprehensive General Insurance. The development of acoustic filters for piping systems was conducted in the Defense Research Laboratory under the direction of Dr. C. P. Boner, Professor of Physics.
- 12. Modification No. 2, Supplemental Agreement to Contract NObs-88181, by which the Department of the Navy, Bureau of Ships, Washington, D. C., deletes from the contract the clause "Insurance Liability to Third Persons" and substitutes a new clause entitled "Liability to Third Persons." The new clause does not require the University to procure and cover the contract with Employer's Liability and Comprehensive General Insurance. The studies of acoustic impedance in liquid filled systems and research on special vibration isolators for shipboard piping was conducted in the Defense Research Laboratory under the direction of Dr. C. P. Boner, Professor of Physics.

- 13. Amendment No. 24 to Basic Contract Nonr-375(00), by which the Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Washington, D. C., adds various standard contract clauses and substitutes a new "Insurance Liability to Third Persons" clause. The new clause does not require the University to procure and cover the contract with Employers Liability and Comprehensive General Insurance.
- 14. Amendment No. 6 to Contract Nonr-375(14), by which the Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Washington, D. C., adds the sum of \$100,000.00 to the contract funds and extends the period of the contract through December 31, 1965. The study of millimeter radiowaves and magnetotelluric signals continues in the Electrical Engineering Research Laboratory under the direction of Dr. A. W. Straiton, Ashbel Smith Professor of Electrical Engineering.
- 15. Contract Nonr-3579(03), by which the Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Washington, D. C., provides the sum of \$50,000.00 for support of underwater ordnance studies. The contract is effective for the period February 1, 1964 through January 31, 1965, and the research will be conducted in the Defense Research Laboratory under the direction of Dr. C. P. Boner, Professor of Physics.
- 16. Amendment No. 2 to Contract Nonr-3734(00), by which the Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Washington, D. C., adds the sum of \$16,980.00 to the contract funds and extends the period of performance through December 31, 1964. The research on transport effects in solids and liquids continues under the direction of Dr. J. C. Thompson, Associate Professor of Physics.
- 17. Grant Nonr(G)-00049-64, by which the Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Washington, D. C., provides \$11,512.00 for support of "Research on a Spectrophotometric Analysis of Procyon." The grant is effective for the period April 1, 1964 through March 31, 1965, and the research will be performed under the direction of Dr. Frank N. Edmonds, Associate Professor of Astronomy.
- 18. Change Order No. 16 to Contract NOrd-16498, by which the Department of the Navy, Bureau of Naval Weapons, Washington, D. C., changes the expiration date of Task UTX-2 under the contract from September 30, 1963 to December 31, 1963 and changes the expiration of Task UTX-5 from September 30, 1963 to May 31, 1964. The research continues in the Defense Research Laboratory under the direction of Dr. C. P. Boner, Professor of Physics.
- 19. Modification No. 17, Supplemental Agreement to Contract Nord-16498, by which the Department of the Navy, Bureau of Naval Weapons, Washington, D. C., adds the sum of \$220,000.00 to the contract funds, \$140,000.00 to Task UTX-1 and \$80,000.00 to Task UTX-2, and extends the period of the contract through September 30, 1964. The research continues in the Defense Research Laboratory under the direction of Dr. C. P. Boner, Professor of Physics.
- 20. Contract AT-(40-1)-3207, by which the United States Atomic Energy Commission, Oak Ridge, Tennessee, provides \$16,770.00 for support of research entitled "Synthesis of Boron-Containing Analogues of Tyrosine, Guanine and Related Compounds." The contract is effective for the period February 1, 1964 through January 31, 1965, and the research will be performed under the direction of Dr. Michael J. S. Dewar, Robert A. Welch Professor of Chemistry.
- 21. Amendment No. 1 to Contract GS-OO-B-112(PCDD), by which the General Services Administration, Public Buildings Service, Washington, D. C., extends the period of the contract through August 10, 1964. The "Investigation of the Long Concrete Column in a Frame Subject to Lateral Loads" continues under the direction of Phil M. Ferguson, Professor of Civil Engineering.  $_{\rm M-2}$

- 22. Supplement No. 1 to Grant NsG-353, by which the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, Washington, D. C., adds the sum of \$39,935.00 to the grant funds and extends the period of the grant through January 14, 1965. The research entitled "Propogation and Dispersion of Hydromagnetic and Ion Cyclotron Waves in Plasmas Immersed in Magnetic Fields" continues under the direction of Dr. Arwin A. Dougal, Professor of Electrical Engineering.
- 23. Amendment No. 1 to Grant VRA 305-T-64, by which the United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Vocational Rehabilitation Administration, reduces payment against the prior year's grant by the sum of \$95.60 to offset an overhead charge of 8% of the cost of permanent equipment acquired under the grant in the sum of \$1,195.00. The teaching grant and traineeship in social work continues under the direction of Anne Wilkens and Marjorie Kirkland of the Graduate School of Social Work.
- 24. Grant 5-K3-AI-19,385-02, Research Career Development Award, by which the United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service provides \$16,388.00 for support of research entitled "Effects of Interferon in Tissue Culture Cells." The grant is effective for the period June 1, 1964 through May 31, 1965, and the research will be performed under the direction of Dr. Royce Z. Lockart, Jr., Associate Professor of Microbiology.
- 25. Amended Grant Award 5-T2-MH-6635-06, by which the United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, reduces the amount of the grant by \$1,058.00 from \$41,794.00 to \$40,736.00. The Mental Health Teacher Training Project continues under the direction of Dr. Robert Peck, Professor of Educational Psychology.
- 26. Amendment No. 1 to Grant GE-3407, by which the National Science Foundation, Washington, D. C., awards an additional sum of \$24,900.00 for support of an "Academic Year Institute for Science and Mathematics Teachers," under the direction of Dr. Robbin C. Anderson, Professor of Chemistry.
- 27. Grant GE-4028, by which the National Science Foundation, Washington, D. C., provides \$6,300.00 for support of an "Undergraduate Science Education Program." The grant is effective for the period February 19, 1964 through July 31, 1965, and the program will be under the direction of Dr. Arwin A. Dougal, Professor of Electrical Engineering.
- 28. Grant GP-2087, by which the National Science Foundation, Washington, D. C., provides \$57,400.00 for support of research entitled "Liquid Crystals as Solvents." The grant is effective for the period January 15, 1964 through January 14, 1966, and the research will be performed under the direction of Dr. Michael J. S. Dewar, Robert A. Welch Professor of Chemistry.
- 29. Grant GP-2515, by which the National Science Foundation, Washington, D. C., provides \$28,600.00 for support of research entitled "Organic Geochemistry of Texas Coastal Waters." The grant is effective for the period February 15, 1964 through February 14, 1966, and the research will be performed under the direction of Dr. Patrick L. Parker, Institute of Marine Science.
- 30. Grant GS-368, by which the National Science Foundation, Washington, D. C., provides \$49,700.00 for support of research entitled "Quantitative Studies of Consumer Durables." The grant is effective for the period June 1, 1964 through August 31, 1966, and the research will be performed under the direction of Dr. David S. Huang, Assistant Professor of Economics.

ACADEMIC CONTRACTS: The following contracts have been executed at the Main University by the official indicated. I recommend approval and ratification of signatures:

- 1. Agreement with Homer A. Hunter Associates and Land Planning, Inc., signed by Vice-Chancellor Norman Hackerman, whereby the University through its Bureau of Business Research will commence within twenty days after the signing of the contract and will substantially complete within ninety days after this date an environment economics and population study of the City of Quanah. The contract was dated February 26, 1964, and the total amount to be paid the University is \$2,000.
- 2. Interagency Cooperation Contract No. 4413-919 with Texas Industrial Commission, signed by Business Manager James H. Colvin, whereby the University through its Bureau of Business Research will render such services and provide such materials as may be needed for use in advertising and in disseminating information to out-of-state prospects for industrial expansion. The period of the contract is March 10, 1964 February 1, 1965, and the total payment is not to exceed \$3,000.
- 3. Training Grant No. NsG(T)-83 with National Aeronautics and Space Administration, signed by Vice-Chancellor Norman Hackerman, whereby the sum of \$132,000 is given for the purpose of supporting the training of approximately ten graduate students in space-related science and technology during a period of approximately three years beginning about September 1, 1963. Of the total, approximately \$102,000 is to be used for stipends. The program is under the direction of Dean W. G. Whaley.
- 4. Training Grant No. NsG(T)-83, Supplement No. 1, with National Aeronautics and Space Administration, signed by Vice-Chancellor Norman Hackerman, whereby the sum of \$158,400 is given for the purpose of supporting the training of twelve predoctoral graduate students in space-related sciences and technology during a period of three years beginning September 1, 1964. Of the total, \$122,400 will be used for stipends and \$36,000 may be used to strengthen the graduate programs in space-related sciences and technology and to cover reasonable institutional expenses attributable to training. The program is under the direction of Dean W. G. Whaley.
- 5. The Rockefeller Foundation has made a grant of \$100,000 to be handled through the University for use by the Inter-American Scholarly Book Center in Mexico City, a demonstration center sponsored jointly by the Association of American University Presses and the National University of Mexico. The center is to be operated by a non-profit organization established specifically for this purpose under the laws of Mexico, and the University has accepted the grant with the understanding that the Inter-American Scholarly Book Center will be organized in such manner that the University can legally turn this money over to it. The proposal submitted by the Association of American Presses states, "If this demonstration center and the programs which emanate from it are successful, it is believed that we will have taken an important first step toward the achievement of a truly multidirectional flow of scholarly books in the Americas, a vitally important desideratum." It is their hope that centers may be established later in other Latin-American cities and eventually in Asian and African cities.
- 6. Lease Agreement with Fred C. Smith, Jr., signed by Vice-Chancellor Norman Hackerman, whereby the University leases for a period of three years beginning February 1, 1964, and ending January 31, 1967, at a total cost of \$360 a tract of land in Williamson County on which to construct a television microwave radio tower. This is a renewal of the lease signed in 1961 by Chancellor Ransom, then President of Main University.

TRAVEL PAID FROM NON-TRAVEL FUNDS: The following trips have been approved with expenses paid from funds not specifically allocated to travel:

- 1. Dr. Norman Hackerman, Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs, March 1, 1964, to Dallas, Texas, with expenses paid from Official Entertainment and Development Expenses, Office of the Chancellor, to speak to the Dallas Texas Exes Club; March 5-7, 1964, to Poughkeepsie, New York, to inspect the computer equipment at the IBM research center with a view to the possibility of the University's acquiring computer equipment at some future time, expenses paid from Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses, Office of the Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs; and March 9 and 10, 1964, to Chicago, Illinois, to present a paper at the meeting of the National Association of Corrosion Engineers and to consult with the Director of Argonne National Laboratory about collaborative programs in science and mathematics between the Laboratory and the University, and for consultation about physics development at the University, a portion of his expenses to be paid from Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses, Office of the Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs.
- 2. Dr. Joe B. Frantz, Professor of History, April 29 May 3, 1964, to Cleveland, Ohio, to attend the meeting of the Mississippi Valley Historical Association, a portion of his expenses to be paid from Excellence Funds allocated for Research in Radio-Television.
- 3. Dr. Peter Jurtshuk, Jr., Assistant Professor of Microbiology, May 3-7, 1964, to Washington, D. C., to attend scientific meeting of Society for American Microbiology, expenses to be paid from URI Project No. R-050 under his direction.
- 4. Dr. Vernon T. Schuhardt, Professor of Microbiology, May 1-9, 1964, to Washington, D. C., to present a paper at the national meeting of the American Society for Microbiology, per diem expenses to be paid from Excellence Funds assigned to Departmental Program Development of the Department of Microbiology.
- 5. Dr. Curtis E. Eklund, Instructor in Microbiology, May 3-7, 1964, to Washington, D. C., to participate in Science Education Program and attend scientific sessions of the American Society for Microbiology, expenses to be paid from Excellence Funds assigned to Departmental Program Development, Department of Microbiology.
- 6. Mr. Karl K. Klein, Associate Professor, Physical Training for Men, February 28 March 1, 1964, to Jacksonville, Florida, to attend the Research Section Meeting of Southern District American Association for Health, Physical Education and Recreation, expenses to be paid from Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses, Office of the Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs.
- 7. Dr. Archie W. Straiton, Ashbel Smith Professor of Electrical Engineering, one day during week of April 6, 1964, to Houston, Texas, to attend the organization meeting of Gulf Coast Geoscience Research Center, expenses to be paid from Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses, Office of the Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs.
- USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITTEN BY MEMBERS OF THE FACULTY: I recommend approval of the use of the following book written by a faculty member as a textbook during the 1964 Summer Session and during 1964-65:
- 1. School Health Program, by Jessie Helen Haag, published by Holt, Rinehart & Winston, which sells for \$7.00 with a royalty of 13.5% plus 2.5% annual sales exceeding 1,000 copies based upon 75% of the educational sales price and 58% of the trade sales price.

### GIFTS AND GRANTS TO THE MAIN UNIVERSITY

THE FOLLOWING GIFTS AND GRANTS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED AT THE MAIN UNIVERSITY. I RECOMMEND ACCEPTANCE AND THAT THE THANKS AND APPRECIATION OF THE BOARD BE SENT THE DONOR BY THE SECRETARY. IN THE CASE OF SCHOLARSHIPS WHERE THE RECIPIENT IS DESIGNATED BY THE DONOR, IT HAS BEEN ASCERTAINED THAT THE DONOR IS A CHARITABLE OR PUBLIC INSTITUTION AND THAT THE DONATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN EVASION OF TAXES. AN ASTERISK INDICATES A NON-CASH GIFT. THE AMOUNT STATED IS AN APPRAISAL OR AN APPROXIMATE OR BOOK VALUE IN THE CASE OF UNSOLD STOCK. GIFTS FOR ENDOWMENT PURPOSES ARE INDICATED BY AN -E- FOLLOWING THE DOLLAR AMOUNT.

	IMDICATED BY AN -E- FOLL DONOR	OWING THE DOLLAR A DESIGNATION	MOUNT. PURPOSE	AMOUNT
1.	AMER CHEMICAL SOCIETY 1155 16TH ST NW WASHINGTON 6 DC	CHEMICAL ENGR	RESEARCH	\$ 1,200.00
2.	AMERICAS JR MISS SCHOL FON P O BOX 457 MODILE 1 ALA	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$ 186.48
3.	ASSN OF ALLERGISTS 701 SIH AVE FORT WORTH 4 TEX	MICROBIOLOGY	RESEARCH	\$ 3,200.00
4.	AUTOMOTIVE WHOLESALERS OF TEXAS P O BOX 43 AUSTIN 61 TEXAS	DIV OF EXTENSION	FACULTY IMPROVE	\$ 170.00
5.	RONALD J BAETHE 405 S BURNET DR BAYTOWN TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	BUILDING & EQUIP	\$ 100.00 E
6.	HINES HETHELMA K BAKER TEX NATE BK BED HOUSTON 2 TEXAS	LAW	FACULTY IMPROVE	\$ 23,362.50 E *
7.	R C BAKER FOUNDATION P O BOX 2274 TERMINAL ANNEX LOS ANGELES CAL	COLLEGE OF ENGR	STUDENT AID	\$ 11,000.00
8.	R C BAKER FOUNDATION P O BOX 2274 TERMINAL ANNEX LOS ANGELES CAL	COLLEGE OF ENGR	GENERAL	\$ 2,000.00
9.	MR & MRS L T BARROW 3314 CHEVY CHASE HOUSTON TEXAS	GEOLOGY	STUDENT AID	\$ 132.00
10.	JOSEPH L BENSON 1025 CONN AVE WASHINGTON 6 D C	COLLEGE OF ENGR	STUDENT AID	\$ 3,283.98 E
11.	SEXAR CO PHARM ASSN LADIES AUX 913 CINCINNATI SAN ANTONIO TEX	PHARMACY	STUDENT AID	\$ 300.00

	DONOR	DESIGNATION	PURPOSE	AMOUNT
12.	N K BROWN C/O THE AURORA HOTEL San Antonic Yexa <b>s</b>	UT PRESS	PUBLICATIONS	\$ 5,000.00
13.	CAUDILL ROWLETT & SCOTT FON 3636 RICHMOND HOUSTON TEXAS	EDUCATION	STUDENT AID	\$ <b>200.</b> 00
14.	MRS JOHN CHAPMAN 410 BERMUDA C CHRISTI TEXAS	GEOLOGY	GENERAL	\$ 100.00
15.	BENJAMIN CLAYION BANK OF SOUTHWEST BLDG HOUSTON TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	UNRESTRICTED	\$ 13,789.11
16.	CLAYTON FOUNDATION FOR RESEARCH 706 BK OF SU-WEST HOUSTON 2 TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	RESEARCH	\$ 127,210.89
17.	GEORGE H COATES 1610 MILAM BLDG SAN ANTONIO TEXAS	GEOLOGY	GENERAL	\$ 49,586.00 <i>E</i> \$
18.	R F CONNALLY JR 2225 WASHINGTON WACO TEXAS	ATHLETICS	GENERAL.	\$ 100.55
19.	CONTINENTAL GIL CO BCX 2197 POUSTON I TEXAS	PETROLEUM ENGR	STUDENT AID	<b>4</b> 500,000
30.	CONTINENTAL OIL CH BOX 2197 HOUSTON I TEXAS	PETROLEUM ENGR	STUDENT AID	5 2,000.u
21.	CONTINENTAL DIL CO BUX 2197 BOUSTON 1 TEXAS	PETROLEUM ENGR	GENERAL	\$ 500°00
22.	CONTINENTAL DIL CO SDX 2197 HOUSTON 1 TEXAS	COLLEGE OF ENGR	GENERAL	\$ 5,000,00
23.	COTTON BOWL ATHLETIC ASSN 4310-H WESTSIDE DALLAS 9 TEXAS	ATHLETICS	GENERAL	\$ 4,000.00
24.	KAIHRYN G CROSSY 9229 SUNSET BLVD LOS ANGELES CALIF	DRAMA	STUDENT AID	\$ 200.00 <b>E</b>
<b>?</b> 5。	JOHN W CRUTCHFIELD P O BOX 1253 C CHRISTI TEXAS	COLLEGE OF ENGR	GENERAL	\$ 100.00
?6.	OAVIDSBN FAMILY SHARITABLE FON BI BORIH WATE BK BURT WORTH YEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$ 400.00

	DONOR	DESIGNATION	PURPOSE		AMOUNT
27.	THE M N DAVIDSON FON P G BOX 126 HOUSTON TEXAS	ARCHITECTURE	STUDENT AID	\$	<b>500.0</b> 0
28.	CIAMOND ALKALI CD P G BCX 686 PASADENA TEXAL	CHEMICAL ENGR	STUDENT AID	\$	<b>60</b> 000
29.	ALICE LAIDMAN DODD EST C/O W W HEATH UNIV OF TEXAS AUSTIN TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	378.34
30.	ALICE LAIDMAN DODD EST C/O W W HEATH UNIV OF TEXAS AUSTIN TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	10,562.99 E
31.	ELKS PASADENA LODGE 183 P G BOX 3297 PASADENA TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	150.00
32.	MARY HEARD ELLIS ESTATE MREMRS R E LEIGH 718 HARRIS AVE AUSTIN TEXAS	EDUCATION	STUDENT AID	\$	2,378.46
33.	MARY HEARD ELLIS ESTATE MR&MRS R E LEIGH 708 HARRIS AVE AUSTIN TEXAS	EDUCATION	STUDENT AID	\$	4,000,00 E
34.	MORRIS L ERNST 285 MADISON AVE NEW YORK 17 N Y	ARTS AND SCIENCES	FACULTY IMPROVE	\$	100.00
35.	THE FORD FDN 477 MADISON AVE NEW YORK N Y	ECONOMICS	RESEARCH	\$	21,500.00
36.	SGRO MOTOR CO FUND S/O W C PINE THO AMERICAN RD DSARBORN MICH	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	<b>3</b> 84.88
17.	THE FORD FDN 477 MADISON AVE NEW YORK N Y	LIBRARY SCIENCES	RESEARCH	\$	137,000.00
18.	THE FORD FON 477 MADISON AVE NEW YORK N Y	MAIN UNIVERSITY	RESEARCH	.\$	125,000.00
19.	THE FORD FDN 477 MADISON AVE NEW YORK N Y	MAIN UNIVERSITY	RESEARCH	\$	66,000.00
£ <b>0</b> .	THE FORD FON 477 MADISON AVE NEW YORK N Y	MAIN UNIVERSITY	RESEARCH	\$	150,000.00
11.	THE FORD FDN 477 MADISON AVE NEW YORK N Y	MAIN UNIVERSITY	RESEARCH	\$	97,000.00

	DONOR	DESIGNATION	PURPOSE	AMOUNT
12.	HERBERT J FRENSLEY P O BOX 3 HOUSTON TEXAS	ARTS AND SCIENCES	GENERAL	\$ 250.00
13.	GENERAL DYNAMICS P B BOX 748 FORT WORTH TEXAS	COLLEGE OF ENGR	GENERAL	\$ 10,000.00
14.	DR RICHARD J GONZALEZ BOX 2180 HOUSTON TEXAS	BUSINESS ADMIN	LECTURESHIPS	\$ 17,595.63 E *
£5.	GOOD SAMARITAN FDN 103 J H JONES LIBRARY BLDG HOUSTON TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$ 275.00
.6.	GOVT OF ECUADOR MINISTER OF DEV BANCO DEL ECUADOR QUITO ECUADOR	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$ 3,000.00
7.	BILL R HARPER 2454 PINEBLUFF DALLAS 28 TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	BUILDING & EQUIP	\$ 100.00 E
8.	JAMES F HARTNESS 1615 W 12TH ST HOUSTON 8 TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	BUILDING & EQUIP	\$ 120.00 E
9.	L D HASKEW MAIN B 101 UNIV OF TEXAS AUSTIN TEXAS	EDUCATION	STUDENT AID	\$ 100.00
0.	RANDOLPH A HEARST 3RD & MARKET STS SAN FRAN 3 CALIF	JOURNALISM	GENERAL	\$ 750.00
1.	WILLIAM R HEARST FON HEARST BLDG 3RD & MARKET ST SAN FRAN 3 CALIF	JOURNALISM	GENERAL	\$ 100.00
2.	HOUSTON ENDOWMENT INC P O BOX 52338 HOUSTON 52 TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$ 750.00
3.	HOUSTON ENDOWMENT INC P O BOX 52338 HOUSTON 52 TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$ 750.00
4.	HOUSTON GOLF ASSN 3202 WESLAYAN HOUSTON 27 TEXAS	ATHLETICS	STUDENT AID	\$ 318.00
5.	JAMES S HUDNALL P O BOX 1310 TYLER TEXAS	COLLEGE OF ENGR	GENERAL	\$ 1,980.00 E *
3.	HUMAN GENETICS FDN EASTLAND COMM 23 WALL ST NEW YORK 15 N Y	ZOOLOGY	RESEARCH	\$ 11,828.82

	DGNOR	e,	DESIGNATION	PURPOSE		AMOUNT
7.	OBERT K IRVINE 209 S 13TH ST GA GARLAND TEXAS		MAIN UNIVERSITY	BUILDING & EQUIP	\$	100.00 E
8.	JERSEY PRODUCTION RESEARCH CU 1133 NORTH LEWIS & TULSA 10 OKLA		CHEMISTRY	CONFERENCES	\$	100.00
9.	MRS J LEE JOHNSON III 1200 BROAD AVE FORT WORTH TEXAS		ART	GENERAL	\$	450.00
0.	MRS RICHARD M KLEBERG 80X 636 C CHRISTI TEXAS		ARTS AND SCIENCES	GENERAL	\$	100.00
1.	MRS E C LABAUVE 411 S PROGRESS EDNA TEXAS		EDUCATION	STUDENT AID	ij.	290.00
2.	LANDMAN SCHOLARSHIP TRUST DTX 1404 HOUSTON 1 TEXAS		MAIN UNIVERSITY	LOAN FUNDS	\$	<b>2,</b> 500,00
3.	LAWYERS TITLE INS CORP C/O J T KNIGHT PRESIDENT RICHMOND VA		LAW	STUDENT AID	6	10u - 80
4.	LLANO COUNTY SCHOLARSHIP FD BOX 214 LLANO TEXAS		MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	**	125.00
5.	LONGVIEW LIONS CLUB CURTIS BLOG DRAWER 792 LONGVIEW TEXAS		MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	45.	D/Y d a for
5.	ALGER M MEADOWS ESTATE 5530 WANETTA DR DALLAS TEXAS		ATHLETICS	GENERAL	*	3.021.45
7.	DR & MRS H D MEDLEY DLD HYDE RD WESTON CONN		CHEMISTRY	GENERAL	ؿ	200.00 <b>E</b>
3.	MR & MRS K & MORRISON 3205 HIGHLAND TERRACE W AUSTIN TEXAS		LAW	STUDENT AID	\$	100.00
Э.	MRS RAYMOND L MURRAY 3423 PROCTOR ST PORT ARTHUR TEXAS		BUSINESS ADMIN	GENERAL	1	100.00
).	NATIONAL LEAD CO P O BOX 1675 HOUSTON 1 TEXAS		PETROLEUM ENGR	STUDENT AID	and the second	2,400.00
1.	NEWSPAPERS INC 900 FRANKLIN AVE WACC TEXAS		JOURNALISM	STUDENT AID	<b>5</b>	2,800.00

	DONOR	DESIGNATION	PURPOSE		AMOUNT
2.	ORDER OF EASTERN STAR GRAND CHAPT-TEX 2003 DRYDEN RD HOUSTON TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	200.00
3.	MINNIE STEVENS PIPER FDN 2700 TOWER LIFE B SAN ANTONIO TEX	BUSINESS ADMIN	STUDENT AID	\$	1,500.00
4.	PITTSBURGH PLATE GLASS P O BOX 4026 C CHRISTI TEXAS	COLLEGE OF ENGR	GENERAL	\$	1,000,00
5.	GEORGE W REAVES 3220 SEYMOUR RD APT 14 WICHITA FLS TEX	MAIN UNIVERSITY	BUILDING & EQUIP	\$	300,00 <b>E</b>
5.	RESOURCES FOR THE / FUTURE INC 1755 MASS AVE N W WASHINGTON D C	ECONOMICS	RESEARCH	\$	1,500.00
,	RIO GRANDE VALLEY PHAR ASSN 1114 DOWLER MERCEDES TEXAS	PHARMACY	STUDENT AID	\$	300.00
١.	MURRAY CASE SELLS EST C/O LAW SONE TEX WESLEYAN COL FT WORTH 5 TEX	MAIN UNIVERSITY	LOAN FUNDS	\$	4,500.00 E
a	C MORTON SHARE TRUST . P O BOX 401 ALVA OKLA	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	5,000,00 <b>E</b>
٥	C MORTON SHARE TRUST P C BOX 401 ALVA OKLA		STUDENT AID	\$	2,500.00 E
o	C MORTON SHARE TRUST P D BOX 401 ALVA OKLA	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	1,200.00 <b>E</b>
٠	ALLAN SHIVERS 300 AUSTIN NATU BANK BLDG AUSTIN TEXAS	LAW	GENERAL	\$	100.00
٥	SINCLAIR RESEARCH INC P O BOX 7190 TULSA OKLA	CHEMISTRY	CONFERENCES	4	100.00
ō	S™ITH, KLINE & FRENCH 1500 SPR GARDEN PHILADELPHIA PA	PHARMACY	RESEARCH	\$	110.00
,	SOC OF PETROLEUM ENGRS DALLAS SEC P O BOX 6031 DALLAS 22 TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	250.60
,	SOMMERS DRUG STORES CO P O BOX 2240 SAN ANTONIO TEXAS	PHARMACY M-12	STUDENT AID	*	206,00

	12.00 m. 148	DESIGNATION	PURPOSE		AMONAL
7.	POTHERYD CORP Pris Nordan KELL Paul As Ao Tekal	MAIN URIVERSITY	BUILDING & EQUIP	\$	20,600.00 <b>E</b>
8.	NOW PRESTANT OR OF COMP POST CX NOOPS PLUAD VALLE XAL	PRESIDENCE A.	STUDENÍ ALD	** ***	30 train 1
9.	NOUTHWESTERN ENOR PROMOUTION NOUZ CHONERUE DALLAS TEXAM	MAIN UNIVERSITY	CTUDENT AND	's	ž . ·
Э.	TO MORE TO TO BE ON THE REAL OF THE PARTY OF	U EUR ARY	SULLOINE LEUIR		
1.	A TOTAL STORM AND SHORE	ALLEY DEL AGMITS	to Defiving		٠.
	TOWAR TOWAR				
2.	I PO DISTORERS Notice Section (AVE Notice Texas	L&W	STUDEN. AID		548.50
3.	SUSANNAH WESLEY BIBLE CLASS 4513 SHOALWOOD AUSTIN TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT A10	\$	2000 N / E
4.	FLACGER F TANNERY FROHANGE BK BLDG TALLAS BB TEXAS	BUSINESS ADMIN	GENERAL	S	" A said
5.	TECHNICAL SERVICED INC 1506 COMMERCE DALLAS TEXAS	COLLEGE OF ENGR.	ĢENERAL	4	Topic Constant
ô.	TENN GAS TRANSMISSION	ACCOUNTING	GENERAL	ů	576.52 <b>E</b>
	P 0 BOX 2511 HOUSTON TEXAS				
7.	TENN GAS TRANSMISSION CO P O BOX 2011 HOUSTON TEXAS	COLLEGE OF ENGR	STUDENT AID	*	1,756.60
3.	TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC 13500 N CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY DALLAS TEXAS	CHEMISTRY	STUDENT AID	:/5	250.00
9.	HOMUNDS TRAVIS P G BGX 335 AUSTIN TEXAS	JOURNAL ISM	STUDENT AID	\$	100.00
).	UNITED SCHOLARSHIP SERV 1452 PENNSYLVANIA ST DENVER COLORADO	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	150 <b>.0</b> 0

	DONOR	DESIGNATION	PURPOSE		AMOUNT
)1.	HARRY C WEBB JR GROUND FLOOR BANK OF SO-WEST HOUSTON TEXAS	BUSINESS ADMIN	GENERAL	\$	250.00
)2.	MRS WALTER P WEBB 2519 HARRIS BLVD AUSTIN TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	<b>.</b> \$	100.00
)3.	THE ROBERT A WELCH FON 2010 BANK OF SOUTHWEST BLDG HOUSTON TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	STUDENT AID	\$	456,175.00
)4.	WELDING RESEARCH COUNCIL 345 EAST 47TH ST NEW YORK 17 N Y	MECHANICAL ENGR	STUDENT AID 1	\$	2,000.00
15.	WELDING RESEARCH COUNCIL 345 EAST 47TH ST NEW YORK 17 N Y	MECHANICAL ENGR	GENERAL	\$	<b>30</b> 0.00
6.	WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION 14 EAST 71ST ST NEW YORK 21 N Y	ECONOMICS	RESEARCH	\$	1,575.00
7.	ZETA TAU ALPHA HOUSTON ALUMNAE CHAPT 2104 CHILTON RD HOUSTON TEXAS	MAIN UNIVERSITY	LOAN FUNDS	\$	300.00

### Non-monetary gifts received include:

Donor	Designation and Purpose	Amount
Mrs. E. Page Allinson Town's End Farm West Chester, Pennsylvania	Humanities Research Center Five letters written by Christopher Morley to Mr. Page Allinson.	\$ 750.00 *
Mr. James H. Barziza 909 West 23rd Street Houston 8, Texas	Humanities Research Center Author's personal copy of <u>The Adventures</u> of a <u>Prisoner of War</u> by Decimus et Ultimus Barziza	5,000.00 *
Colonel D. Harold Byrd Tower Petroleum Building Dallas, Texas	Band Hall Eight Friedrich window air conditioners plus installation cost for each unit.	3,319.60 *
Doctor H. F. Connally, Jr. 2225 Washington Avenue Waco, Texas	Humanities Research Center Music Box and discs to the Texana Room	200.00 *

Donor	Designation and Purpose	Amount
Mrs. Dora H. Feille 539 Westminster San Antonio, Texas 78228	Humanities Research Center Photograph and sword of his great great grandfather, Jose Francisco Ruiz	\$ 200.00 *
Mrs. Dorothy Ellen Forester 1066 Park Hills Road Berkeley, California	Humanities Research Center Manuscripts for the C. S. Forester Collection	5,250.00 *
Mr. J. A. Scott Manager of Contracts General Dynamics/Fort Worth P. O. Box 748 Fort Worth 1, Texas	McDonald Observatory Certain utility power lines, a portable building, framework for supporting instruments and certain materials.	1,500.00 * (approx.)
Mr. George E. Haddaway Flight Magazine Box 750 Dallas, Texas	Humanities Research Center Aviation books and related material	2,250.00 *
Mr. John W. McCullough 318 Cotton Exchange Building Galveston, Texas	Humanities Research Center Portraits of Mr. John McCullough's grandfather, Rev. John McCullough, and his wife.	100.00 *
Miss Edith M. Ramsey 106 South Church Street West Chester, Pennsylvania	Humanities Research Center Hand painted miniature portrait of George Campbell Childress	250.00 *
Mr. P. J. Rempe 408 Stewart Avenue Garden City, New York	Humanities Research Center Collection of books	1,275.00 *
Mr. P. J. Rempe 408 Stewart Avenue Garden City, New York	Humanities Research Center Collection of books	1,025.00 *
Mrs. B. B. Simkins 3727 Granada Dallas 5, Texas	Law School Portrait of Judge E. J. Simkins by his daughter, Miss Martha Simkins	100.00 *
Mr. Mike Wallace 53 Burd Street Nyack, New York	Humanities Research Center Papers, manuscripts, kinescopes and correspondence.	25,000.00 *

Sincerely yours,

Norman Hackerman Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs

## TEXAS WESTERN COLLEGE of The University of Texas El Paso, Texas

March 31, 1964

Dr. Harry H. Ransom, Chancellor The University of Texas Austin 12, Texas

Dear Dr. Ransom:

The following docket is submitted for your approval and presentation to the Board of Regents at its meeting in Austin on April 24-25, 1964:

#### TEACHING ASSISTANTS SALARY RANGE

I recommend approval of a full-time nine-months salary range for teaching assistants effective September 1, 1964, as \$4,500.00 to \$5,000.00. Employment under this classification is usually on a one-half or a one-fourth time basis.

#### TRAVEL

The following trips by staff members have been approved by me and travel expense reimbursement will be made from the account, not containing the word "travel," indicated:

- 1. Kenneth K. Bailey, Professor of History, to Cleveland, Ohio, April 29 through May 2, 1964, to attend the annual convention of the Mississippi Valley Historical Association. Travel expense reimbursement is to be made from account 2315 Department of History, Maintenance and Operation.
- 2. Marvin R. Hollenshead, Director of Physical Plant, to San Antonio, Texas, April 26 through May 1, 1964, to attend the annual convention of the National Association of Physical Plant Administrators. Travel expense reimbursement is to be made from account 2805 Physical Plant Administration, Planning and General Services Maintenance and Operation.

#### GIFTS

The following gifts have been received by Texas Western College. I recommend acceptance and that the thanks and appreciation of the Board be sent the donors by the Secretary. In the case of scholarships where the recipient is designated, it has been determined that the donor is a public or charitable institution and that the donation does not constitute an evasion of taxes.

	Donor	Purpose and Conditions	A	mount
1.	American Association of University Women El Paso Branch 3010 Gold El Paso, Texas 79930 Mrs. Isabel Hatchett	Scholarship	\$	200.00
2.	City Pan-Hellenic Congress 356 Coral Hills El Paso, Texas 79912 Mrs. R. H. Marshall, Treasurer	Scholarship		375.00
3.	Farah Manufacturing Company, Inc. 250 Hawkins El Paso, Texas 79905 Mr. William Farah, President	Faculty Recruiting Fund		523.43
4.	Mr. R. H. Feuille 11th Floor El Paso National Bank Building El Paso, Texas	Excellence Fund		100.00

### GIFTS (CONTINUED)

	Donor	Purpose and Conditions	Amount
5.	Food Mart, Inc. 1000 Robert E. Lee El Paso, Texas 79925 Mr. Gordon W. Foster, President	Excellence Fund	\$ 1,000.00
6.	Mr. I. B. Goodman 907 South El Paso Street El Paso, Texas 79902	Scholarship	150.00
7.	Mr. Thornton Hardie 515 E. Robinson El Paso, Texas 79902	Excellence Fund	200.00
8.	Mr. George Hervey 5710 Trowbridge El Paso, Texas 79925	Excellence Fund	100.00
9.	Mr. and Mrs. Nat Jones, Jr. Suite 12-A, El Paso National Bank Building El Paso, Texas	Excellence Fund	100.00
10.	Mr. Joshua N. Kahn 1551 Montana Avenue El Paso, Texas 79902	Excellence Fund	100.00
11.	Kemp, Smith, Brown, Goggin and White First National Building El Paso, Texas Mr. Eugene R. Smith	Excellence Fund	250.00
12.	Ladies Lulac Council No. 335 103 Montana Avenue El Paso, Texas 79902 Mrs. Gilbert Escobar, President	Scholarship	100.00
13.	Lambda Chi Omega Texas Beta Chapter 9305 Hollings El Paso, Texas 79924 Mrs. Ronald H. McDaniel, Treasurer	Scholarship	100.00
14.	M & M Refrigeration Company 210 Poplar El Paso, Texas 79901 Mr. L. A. Miller, President	Excellence Fund	150.00
15.	J. E. Morgan and Sons 215 Willow El Paso, Texas 79901 Mr. J. Frances Morgan	Excellence Fund	6,000.00
16.	Mortgage Investment Company 420 Texas Street El Paso, Texas 79901 Mr. Carl A. Beers, Vice President	Excellence Fund	500.00
17.	Mr. J. D. Price 1109 Cardon Drive El Paso, Texas 79903	Books for Library	100.00 (Estimate)
18.	Radio Corporation of America David Sarnoff Research Center Princeton, New Jersey Mr. Douglas H. Ewing, Vice- President and Technical Director	Excellence Fund	200.00

### GIFTS (CONTINUED)

Donor	Purpose and Conditions	Amount
<pre>19. Mrs. Frances Allison Rancich    P. O. Box 137    Tornillo, Texas</pre>	Engineering Scholarship	\$ 100.00
20. Southwest National Bank 300 E. Main Drive El Paso, Texas Mr. Joseph F. Irvin, President	Excellence Fund	1,750.00
21. Southwestern Portland Cement Company Southwest Division P. O. Box 393 El Paso, Texas 79943 Mr. H. Liebreich, Vice President	Excellence Fund	1,000.00
22. The State National Bank of El Paso 114 E. San Antonio El Paso, Texas 79901 Mr. George G. Matkin, President	Excellence Fund	5,000.00
23. Mr. Sam D. Young 4520 Cumberland Circle El Paso, Texas 79903	Excellence Fund	1,000.00

#### GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND GRANTS

The following contracts and contract amendments have been negotiated and have been signed by me upon the recommendation of the Director of the projects. The Business Manager checked the budget and overhead provisions of each proposal. I recommend your approval and ratification of the signatures:

- 1. Grant No. SCC-40237, by which Procurement Operations Branch, Division of Supply & Transportation, Department of State, Washington 25, D. C., makes funds available, for conducting a business affairs seminar for Colombian educators, in the amount of \$30,132.00 of which funds in the amount of \$12,132.00 are made available to Texas Western College and \$18,000.00 is retained in Colombia to be disbursed directly to the carrier for international transportation of the Colombian participants. The period of the agreement shall be from March 4, 1964 through June 30, 1964. The project shall be under the direction of Dr. Clyde E. Kelsey, Jr.
- 2. Amendment No. 2 to Grant NSF G19284 by which Office of Antarctic Programs, National Science Foundation, Washington 25, D. C., extends support of research entitled "Meteorological Rocket Probes of the Upper Atmosphere in the Antarctic" for a period of nine months to September 30, 1964 and increases the grant in the amount of \$19,400.00 to \$352,140.00. Research will continue under the direction of Dr. Thomas G. Barnes, Director of Schellenger Research Laboratories.
- J 3. Modification No. 1 to Contract AF 19(628)-2832, by which Electronics Systems Division, Air Force Systems Command, United States Air Force, Laurence G. Hanscom Field, Bedford, Massachusetts, increases the amount of the contract from \$9,999.00 to \$19,999.00 and changes the completion date of March 31, 1964 to March 31, 1965. Research will continue under the direction of Dr. Thomas G. Barnes, Director of Schellenger Research Laboratories.

Joseph M. Ray

President

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH GALVESTON

March 31, 1964

Dr. Harry H. Ransom Chancellor The University of Texas Austin 12, Texas

Dear Dr. Ransom:

The following docket is submitted for your approval and presentation to the Board of Regents at its meeting in Austin on April 24-25, 1964:

APPOINTMENTS FOR MEMBERSHIP TO THE MEDICAL STAFF OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH HOSPITALS: On recommendation of the Executive Committee of the Medical Staff in accordance with Article III, Section 5, Paragraph (d), of the By-laws of the Medical Staff, approval is respectfully requested for the following recommendations:

- 1. Change the status of Dr. Charles H. Awalt, Assistant Professor, Department of Anesthesiology, full-time, from Associate Membership to Active Membership.
- 2. Appoint Virginia Hunter, M.D., Clinical Assistant Professor, Department of Pediatrics, part-time, for Associate Membership.
- 3. Appoint McClure Wilson, M.D., Associate Professor, Department of Radiology, full-time, for Active Membership.
- 4. Change the status of Wiebke Thomson, M.D., Instructor, Department of Neurology and Psychiatry, part-time, from Associate Membership to Active Membership.
- 5. Change the status of Joan R. Hebeler, M.D., Fellow, Department of Pediatrics, from Associate Membership to Active Membership.

NEPOTISM - TWO CASES: -- On recommendation of the Administrative Council, approval of the following cases involving nepotism is respectfully recommended:

- 1. Under authority of Section 5.43, Chapter III, Part One of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents, approval is respectfully requested for the waiver of the Nepotism Rule in favor of Mrs. Mary Mezzino for the period February 26, 1964 through August 31, 1964. Mrs. Mezzino is employed as a Senior Secretary (16 hours per week) in the Office of the Dean of Medicine in which her sister, Mrs. Camille King, is employed as Administrative Assistant.
- 2. Under authority of Section 5.43, Chapter III, Part One of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents, approval is respectfully requested for the waiver of the Nepotism Rule in favor of Mrs. Emiko Suzuki for the period March 1, 1964 through August 31, 1964. Mrs. Suzuki is employed as a Laboratory Technical Assistant (one-half time) in the Department of Pediatrics in which her husband, Dr. Klyoshi Suzuki is also employed as Research Associate. Both Dr. and Mrs. Suzuki are paid from a U. S. Public Health Service Grant and are under the direct supervision of Dr. Rose Schneider, Research Assistant Professor in the Department of Pediatrics.

GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND GRANTS: The following contracts and grants have been negotiated by the Business Manager and Comptroller of Hospitals, and have been signed by the Executive Dean and Director upon the recommendation of the academic director and the Business Manager and Comptroller of Hospitals, and approved by the Comptroller and Chancellor. I recommend your approval and ratification of signatures.

- 1. Letter of Extension, dated February 11, 1964, by which the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Vocational Rehabilitation Administration, Washington 25, D.C., extends the expiration date of VRA Grant No. 435-T-63 to August 31, 1964. The revised period dates are June 15, 1963 through August 31, 1964. The project Teaching Grant and Traineeships in Physical Therapy, is directed by Dr. Carmella Gonnella, Director of Physical Therapy.
  - 2. Letter of Extension, dated February 28, 1964, by which the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, extends the expiration date of Grant No. GM 09486-02, without additional funds, to April 30, 1965. The revised period dates are May 1, 1963 through April 30, 1965. The research is directed by Dr. Alfonso J. Strano, Instructor, Department of Pathology.
- 3. Grant No. AI-04945-02, by which the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, provides \$13,924, for the period March 1, 1964 through February 28, 1965, for research on Factors Associated with Death Due to Infection. The project is directed by Dr. John E. Perry, Assistant Professor, Department of Internal Medicine.
  - 4. Grant No. GM 10903-02, by which the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, provides \$49,439, for the period May 1, 1964 through April 30, 1965, for research on Surgical Sequelae of Thermal Trauma. The project is directed by Dr. T. G. Blocker, Jr., Professor and Chairman, Department of Surgery, and Dr. Frances L. Estes, Research Assistant Professor, Department of Surgery.
- 5. Grant No. AM 08673-01, by which the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Fublic Health Service, provides \$16,500, for the period January 1, 1964 through August 31, 1964, for research on Gastric Freezing for Peptic Ulcer. The project is directed by Dr. Curtis P. Arts, Shrine Professor of Surgery, Department of Surgery.
  - 6. Grant No. CA 07151-02, by which the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, provides \$7,139, for the period May 1, 1964 through April 30, 1965, for research on Radioautography of Differentiating Vaginal Epithelium. The project is directed by Dr. B. E. Walker, Associate Professor, Department of Anatomy.
  - 17. Grant No. NB-01148-08, by which the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, provides \$4,054, for the period January 1, 1964 through December 31, 1964, for research on Experimental Studies on the Neural Tube. The project is directed by Dr. Robert D. Yates, Instructor, Department of Anatomy.
  - J 8. Grant No. AI-02732-06, by which the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, provides \$10,427, for the period April 1, 1964 through March 31, 1965, for research on Diagnosis and Pathogenesis of Visceral Iarva Migrans. The project is directed by Dr. Leroy J. Olson, Assistant Professor, Department of Microbiology.
  - √ 9. Basic Agreement No. DA 41-133 AIV 5137, by which the Department of the Army provides for the payment of instruction for students (military personnel of the Department of the Army of The United States) enrolled at the Medical Branch for the period September 1963 to September, 1964.

### GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - continued

10. Amendment No. 7 to Contract No. Nonr-2277(00), by which the Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Washington 25, D. C., increases the amount of the contract by \$10,500 for additional studies on the program of training in military and disaster medicine, and extends the expiration date of the contract through December 31, 1964. The project is directed by Dr. T. G. Blocker, Jr., Professor and Chairman, Department of Surgery.

GIFTS AND GRANTS (NONGOVERNMENTAL): The following gifts and grants have been received at the Medical Branch. I recommend acceptance and that the appreciation of the Board of Regents be sent the donors by the Secretary.

	Donor	Purpose and Conditions	Amount
1.	American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, Inc. 29 East Madison Street Chicago, Illinois	Dr. George W. N. Eggers Research Fund	\$ 1,000.00
2.	American Medical Association Education and Research Foundation 535 North Dearborn Chicago 10, Illinois	For regular budgetary needs or special programs and projects	\$12,010.33
3.	Baxter Laboratories, Inc. Morton Grove, Illinois	For a clinical study on CHOLOXIN (drug) under the direction of Dr. George R. Herrmann, Professor of Internal Medicine	\$ 3,000.00
ĵ†°	Borden's Pharmaceutical Division 350 Madison Avenue New York 17, N. Y.	For research on Borden Study 47 (animal studies) under the direction of Dr. Armond S. Goldman, Assistant Professor of Pediatrics	\$ 2,400.00
5.	CIBA Pharmaceutical Co. Summit, New Jersey	For an investigation of Angiotensin (drug). The project is directed by Dr. John R. Derrick, Associate Professor of Thoracic Surgery.	\$ 2,000.00
6.	CIBA Pharmaceutical Co. 556 Morris Avenue Summit, New Jersey	To cover the cost of building and demonstrating and exhibit on Antiarrhythmic and Antifibrillary Agents featuring CIBA's product, Antagoline, under the direction of Dr. George R. Herrmann, Professor of Medicine	\$ 500.00
7.	Easter Seal Research Foundation, National Society for Crippled Children and Adults, 203 West Ogden Avenue Chicago 12, Illinois	For research on a study of children with rickets and related diseases. The project is directed by Dr. Warren F. Dodge, Assistant Professor of Pediatrics	\$ 3,577.00

### GIFTS AND GRANTS (NONGOVERNMENTAL) - continued

	Donor	Purpose and Conditions	Amount
8.	Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratories West Point, Pa.	For research on The Effect of MK-595 (Ethacrynic Acid) on Renal Function and Electrolyte Homeostasis. The project is directed by Dr. A. R. Remmers, Jr., Instructor, Department of Internal Medicine.	\$ 5,800.00
9.	Norwish Pharmacal Company Norwich, N. Y.	Third quarterly payment for a program of testing, analysis, research training and study in the field of Clinical Psychology, under the direction of Dr. B. E. Abreu, Professor and Chairman, Department of Pharmacology.	\$ 8,750.00
10.	Organon, Inc. West Orange, N.J.	For vasodilator research under the direction of Dr. Milton R. Hejtmancik, Associate Professor of Internal Medicine	\$ 5,000.00
11.	Dr. Milton Spark 121 Dallas Street Waco, Texas	For use by the Department of Pediatrics; funds deposited in the Current Restricted Account - Pediatric Metabolic Laboratory Fund	\$ 100.00
12.	The Robert A. Welch Foundation 2010 Bank of the Southwest Building Houston 2, Texas	Grant No. H-137. For Research on Chemical Substances which will Block the Neostigmine Response, for the period May 1, 1964 to April 30, 1967. The project is Directed by Dr. James G. Hilton, Professor of Pharmacology.	\$36,000.00*
	*A check for \$12,000 has been period May 1, 1964 to April		
13.	Mrs. Olga Keith Wiess c/o Mr. J. Q. Weatherly 1110 First City National Bank Building Houston 2, Texas	To supplement salaries in, and to promote the teaching, research and service activities of the Department of Oto-Rhino-Laryngology under the direction of Dr. Jehu Mathews Robison, Professo of Oto-Rhino-Laryngology.	\$ 5,494.42** or

\*\*Represents the net proceeds from the sale of 68 shares of Standard Oil Company (New Jersey) Capital Stock which were given to the Medical Branch by Mrs. Olga Keith Wiess.

Sincerely yours,

John B. Truslow, M.D. Executive Dean and Director

JBT:EDW:br

224

## THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS DENTAL BRANCH Houston

Dr. Harry H. Ransom, Chancellor The University of Texas Austin 12, Texas

Dear Doctor Ransom:

The following docket is submitted for your approval and presentation to the Board of Regents at the meeting in Austin, Texas on April 24-25, 1964:

AWARDING OF DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES: Eligible members of the Senior Class have been approved for the awarding of degrees to properly certified candidates of the School of Dentistry, and eligible members of the School of Dental Hygiene have been approved for the awarding of certificates to properly certified candidates.

#### GIFTS:

	Donor	Purpose and Conditions		Amount
•	Department of Health, Education and Welfare, Division of College and University Assistance, Washington, D.C., Dr. Kenneth W. Mildenberger, Director	Additional allocation to the National Defense Student Loan Fund for 1963-64	\$	448.00
2.	The University of Texas Dental Branch Alumni Association, P. O. Box 20068, Houston 25, Texas, Dr. Frank B. Trice, Secretary-Treasurer	The University of Texas Dental Branch Alumni Association Fund	1	,000.00

GOVERNMENT GRANTS: The following Grants have been negotiated by the Business Manager and have been signed by the Dean upon recommendation of the Grant Director, and approved by the Comptroller and Chancellor. I recommend your approval and ratification of the signatures:

- 1. U.S.P.H.S. Research Grant No. CA 02880-09 for \$20,650.00 for the period April 1, 1964 through March 31, 1965 for research on "Hormonal Control of Normal and Neoplastic Tissues." This project is directed by Dr. Henry C. Browning, Professor, Department of Anatomy (General and Microscopic).
- 2. U.S.P.H.S. Undergraduate Cancer Training Grant No. T2 CA 577-17 for \$5,000.00 for the period March 1, 1964 through February 28, 1965 for continuing the grant-supported training program. This project is directed by Dr. Heinz O. Beck, Professor, Restorative Dentistry (Removable Multiple Restorations).
- 3. U.S.P.H.S. Research Grant No. DE-01390-03 without additional funds for the period April 1, 1964 through March 31, 1965 for research on "Electrophysiological Properties of the Odontoblast." This project is directed by Dr. Donald C. Kroeger, Associate Professor, Department of Physiology (Pharmacology).

─ 4. U.S.P.H.S. Contract No. PH-86-63-83 without additional funds for the period February 1, 1964 through February 29, 1964 for research to provide training for dental students in the design and construction of Prosthetic Appliances. This project is directed by Dr. Joe B. Drane, Professor, Department of Restorative Dentistry (Complete Restorations).

Respectfully submitted,

John Victor Olson
Dean

### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS M. D. ANDERSON HOSPITAL AND TUMOR INSTITUTE

March 31, 1964

Dr. Harry H. Ransom, Chancellor The University of Texas Austin, Texas 78712

Dear Doctor Ransom:

The following docket is submitted for your approval and presentation to The Board of Regents at it's meeting in Austin, Texas on April 24-25, 1964:

GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND GRANTS: The following Contracts, Grants and Amendments have been negotiated by the Business Manager and have been signed by the Director upon recommendation of the Contract Director, and the Business Manager, and approved by the Comptroller and Chancellor. I recommend your approval and ratification of signatures:

- 1. Grant No. CA 04464-06 PC, by which the National Cancer Institute provides \$24,005.00 for the period April 1, 1964 through March 31, 1965, for research on "Biosynthesis and Role of Deoxynucleotides", under the direction of Dr. Robert B. Hurlbert.
- 2. Grant No. 5 Tl CA 5099-03, by which the National Cancer Institute provides \$97,876.00 for the period July 1, 1964 through June 30, 1965, for research on "Training in Radiation Research on Cancer", under the direction of Dr. Gilbert H. Fletcher.
- Grant No. CA 03163-05, by which the National Cancer Institute approves a six-months extension of the expiration date without additional funds on grant entitled "Pituitary Stalk Section and Breast Cancer" in the amount of \$21,881.00, making the new dates March 1, 1963 through August 31, 1964. This grant is under the direction of Dr. Nylene E. Eckles.
- 4. Grant No. CA 06529-02S1, by which the National Cancer Institute provides \$5,200.00 for the period April 1, 1964 through August 31, 1964, for supplemental support to research grant No. CA 06529-02 entitled "The Complex Pathogenicity of Malignant Tissues" under the direction of Dr. J. G. Sinkovics. The National Cancer Institute has approved the expiration date for five months of Grant No. CA 06529-02 without additional funds, making the new dates April 1, 1963 to August 31, 1964, the same expiration date as the supplement.
- Institute provides \$28,087.00 for the period May 1, 1964 through April 30, 1965, for research on "Cellular Substances Required for Induction of Mutation", under the direction of Dr. Felix L. Haas.
- Grant No. RIO CA 05036-04 CY, by which the National Cancer Institute provides \$20,395.00 for the period May 1, 1964 through April 30, 1965, for research on "The Effect of Chemotherapeutic Agents on the Liver", under the direction of Dr. J. E. Healey, Jr.
- Grant No. ROl CA 03283-08 RAD, by which the National Cancer Institute provides \$13,502.00 for the period May 1, 1964 through April 30, 1965, for research on "Radiation Effects on Dilute Solutions of Lysozyme", under the direction of Dr. Robert J. Shalek.

- Institute provides \$14,089.00 for the period May 1, 1964 through April 30, 1965, for research on "Evaluation of Supervoltage Therapy", under the direction of Dr. Gilbert H. Fletcher.
  - 9. Grant No. RO9 CA 07913-01 NSS, by which the National Cancer Institute provides \$20,000.00 for the period January 1, 1964 through December 31, 1964 for research on "Initiation and Development of Radiotherapy Studies", under the direction of Dr. Gilbert H. Fletcher.
- f 10. Grant No. ROL CA 06434-03 RAD, by which the National Cancer Institute provides \$15,230.00 for the period May 1, 1964 through April 30, 1965 for research on "Measure of Radiosensitivity by Buccal Cell Response", under the direction of Dr. Beaury C. Burns, Jr.
  - 11. Modification No. 1 to Contract No. AT-(40-1)-3084, by which the Atomic Energy Commission provides \$43,925.00 for the period February 1, 1964 through January 31, 1965 for research on "Summary and Evaluation of Neutron Capture Therapy for Neoplasia Control in Animals", under the direction of Dr. Lee E. Farr.
  - Institute provides \$250,470.00 for the period October 1, 1963 through September 30, 1964 as supplemental support to research Grant No. CA 06931-01 entitled "Research Clinical Pathology Program in Cancer", under the direction of Dr. William O. Russell. The National Cancer Institute has also approved the extension of the expiration date for five months on Grant No. CA 06939-01, the basic grant, without additional funds, making the new dates June 1, 1963 through September 30, 1964, the same expiration date as the supplement.
- 13. Cancer Research Facility Grants No. 4C-7102 in the amount of \$639,213.00 and 4C-7102-Sl in the amount of \$93,039.00 for "Construction of Addition to Main Building", by which the National Cancer Institute approves a six month extension of the dead-line date for awarding of contracts to December 31, 1964 and extends the termination date of the grants from December 31, 1966 to June 30,1967. This results in a new grant period of June 15, 1961 to June 30,1967. These grants are under the direction of Dr. R. Lee Clark.
  - 14. Health Research Facilities Construction Grant No. FR-03117-01 (formerly RC-797) by which the Public Health Service provides \$1,799,705.00 for "Additions and Remodeling of M. D. Anderson Hospital and Tumor Institute" from the Public Health Service 1964 fiscal year appropriation. This award also provides that funds for movable equipment in the amount of \$99,043.00 will be funded from a future fiscal year appropriation.
  - 15. A grant by which the Texas State Board of Health has allocated an additional \$400,000.00 of Hill-Burton funds "to assist in the expansion of the diagnostic and treatment facility for M. D. Anderson Hospital".

### CONTRACTS AND AGREFMENTS (ACADEMIC) NONGOVERNMENT SPONSORED, INCLUDING RESEARCH GRANTS DISTINGUISHABLE FROM GIFTS:

GRANTS: The following grants have been accepted on behalf of The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Hospital and Tumor Institute by the Director. I recommend approval and ratification of signatures:

1. Grant No. P-262, by which the American Cancer Society approves a four-months extension without additional funds, of the termination date of February 29, 1964 to June 30, 1964. This results in the dates of the grant being July 1, 1960 through June 30, 1964. This grant is under the direction of Dr. Bruno Jirgensons.

### SEMIANNUAL REPORT OF GIFTS OF \$100 OR LESS:

The semiannual report of gifts of \$100.00 or less for the period ending February 29, 1964, has been filed with the Officer of the Board of Regents where it is available for reference.

GIFTS: I recommend acceptance of the following gifts and that the appreciation of the Board be sent to the donor by the Secretary:

	Donor	Purpose and Condition	Amount
1.	Amax Petroleum Corporation, Mr. Lloyd L. Parks, Vice President and Controller, 507 Enterprise Bldg., Tulsa, 3, Oklahoma	Various Donors for Cancer Research	\$100.00
2.	M. D. Anderson Foundation, Mr. Carroll D. Simmons, Vice President & Senior Trust Officer of First City National Bank of Houston, Texas, for Mrs. Harry C. Wiess Fund	Mrs. Harry C. Wiess Fund for Cancer Research	945.00
3.	Mrs. Lorene R. Bering, 306 Fall River, Houston, Texas 77024	Various Donors for Patient Welfare Fund	100.00
4.	Dr. Leonard Doubleday, 2017 Chilton Road, Houston, Texas 77019	Various Donors for Diagnostic Radiology	947.73
5.	Dr. D. C. Eiland, Jr., for 1963 Munday United Fund, Inc., % Drs. Eiland, Markward & Howell, Physician & Surgeons, Munday, Texas	Various Donors for Cancer Research s	617.83
6.	Mr. and Mrs. M. H. Hurlock, 5117 La Branch Street Houston, Texas 77004	Various Donors for Volunteer Services	350.00
7.	Mrs. Carlos Smith and family and friends, 2616 North 82nd. Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53213	Various Donors for Cancer Research	206.45

	Donor	Purpose and Condition	Amount
8.	Sabina Weinstock Cancer Research Fund from Sister- hood Temple Beth Israel, by Mrs. Julius Levi, Chairman 705 Warwick Hotel, Houston, Texas 77001	Various Donors for Cancer Research	\$700.00

Respectfully submitted,

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL SCHOOL 5323 Harry Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas 75235

March 26, 1964

Dr. Harry H. Ransom, Chancellor The University of Texas Austin, Texas 78712

Dear Dr. Ransom:

The following docket for Southwestern Medical School is submitted for your approval and presentation to the Board of Regents at its meeting in Austin on April 24-25, 1964:

CLINICAL FACULARY: Approve the following without salary, effective on the dates indicated:

1. Appointment

William Fackler, M.D., as Clinical Assistant in Pediatrics (effective March 1, 1964)

2. Change of Status

Dr. Robert Vandermeer to Clinical Assistant in Orthopedic Surgery (effective December 12, 1963)

FELLOWS: Approve the following, effective on the dates indicated:

1. Changes of Status

Dr. Gary C. Hutchison to Fellow in Anatomy (effective November 1, 1963) Dr. Wm. Gordon McGee to Clinical Fellow in Pathology (effective July 1, 1964)

Dr. Billy Wayne Henderson to Clinical Fellow in Pathology (effective July 1, 1964)

Dr. John S. Montgomery to Clinical Fellow in Psychiatry January 1, 1964 through June 30, 1964, then revert to Fellow in Psychiatry July 1, 1964

Dr. Pete Canizaro to Clinical Fellow in Surgery (effective December 1, 1963)

Dr. Metin Osman Unal to Fellow in Cardiovascular Surgery (effective January 6, 1964)

Dr. Andres Morales to Fellow in Thoracic Surgery March 1, 1964 through June 30, 1964

2. Resignations

Dr. Roy Manning, Fellow in Obstetrics and Gynecology (effective December 31, 1963)

Dr. John Flume, Fellow in Pathology (effective March 31, 1964) Dr. Rhoda Frenkel, Fellow in Psychiatry (effective April 15, 1964)

CLINICAL FACULTY LISTS FOR 1964-1965. Approval is requested for the attached lists of Clinical Faculty and Fellows for 1964-1965.

PURCHASE OF AIR CONDITIONERS. Approval is requested for the purchase of three air conditioners, similar or equal to Philos 9AC31, 115 vol. & a.c., 8500 BTU/hour rating, at an approximate cost of \$200 per unit, to be purchased from United States Public Health Service grant AI-05240-01, for installation in the research laboratory of Dr. Robert Loudon, Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine, at Woodlawn Hospital.

REPRESENTATION ON GRADUATE INTER-UNIVERSITY COUNCIL. Approval is requested for the executive officer of The University of Texas Southwestern Medical School to serve as the Official representative of the Medical School on the Graduate Inter-University Council, in accord with the constitution and bylaws as approved by the Board of Regents.

TRANSFER OF FUNDS. Approval is requested for the transfer of funds from The University of Mississippi and Mead Johnson Research Center (Earl T. Lewis, M.D., Associate Director of Clinical Research, Evansville 21, Illinois) in the amount of 1,134.43 under the direction of Dr. Watts R. Webb, Professor of Cardiovascular Surgery.

GIFTS OF \$100 OR MORE. It is recommended that the following cash gifts, for expenditure at the direction of the department or individual indicated, be accepted and that the appreciation of The Board of Regents be sent to the donors. There is no terminal date for the expenditure of funds unless specifically stated below:

	Donor		
	Purpose and Conditions		Amount
V1.	Dr. Reuben H. Adams Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology For Faculty Gifts for Obstetrics and Gynecology	(7788)	\$15,000.00
12.	American Medical Association Education and Research Foundation 535 North Dearborn Chicago, Illinois For unrestricted purposes under direction of the Dean	(7554)	8,708.68
3.	Dr. Wm. Kemp Clark Neurosurgery Division Department of Surgery For Various Donors - Neurosurgery Memorial Fund	(8700)	1,000.00
¥.	Lederle Laboratories Benjamin W. Carey, M.D. Medical Director Pearl River, New York For clinical and bacteriological evaluation of antibiotics under direction of Dr. Jay Sanford - January 1, 1964 - December 31, 1964 Texas Psychiatric Foundation Mr. E. Hammond Coffman, Treasurer First National Bank Building		2,000.00
	Dallas, Texas For evaluation survey of the Dallas Community Center under direction of Dr. Robert L. Stubblefield	(7984)	2,000.00

GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND GRANTS. Approval of the following government contracts and grants is requested:

Texas State Department of Health Austin, Texas

1. Interagency Contract 4413-921
For the purpose of paying travel and perdiem expenses in connection with the Mental Health Planning Committee Dr. Robert L. Stubblefield
March 12, 1964 - June 30, 1964
\$1,050

Atomic Energy Commission Oak Ridge, Tennessee

2. Contract AT-(40-1)-2478

Modification No. 5

Dr. Philip O'B. Montgomery

November 1, 1964 - October 31, 1964

\$20,720

Department of Health, Education and Welfare Bureau of State Service Communicable Disease Center Washington 25, D.C.

3. Research Grant 5-RO1-CC 00006-05 HUE

Environmental factors in mycobacterial diseases

Dr. John S. Chapman

September 1, 1963 - August 31, 1964

\$8,170

Department of Health, Education and Welfare Bureau of Educational Assistance Programs Office of Education Washington, D.C. 20202

4. Control No. 23-54-9014
National Defense Student Loan Program
July 1, 1964 - June 30, 1965
\$369 (additional allocation, making the total award \$15,300 - see page S-6)

Department of Health, Education and Welfare Vocational Rehabilitation Administration Washington 25, D.C.

5. Contract VRA 64-60

To conduct an institute for local medical consultants for vocational rehabilitation in Region VII

Dr. John S. Chapman

March 4, 1964 - August 31, 1964

\$6,010

#### GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND GRANTS, - continued

Department of Health, Education and Welfare National Institutes of Health Bethesda, Maryland 20014

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

- 6. Training Grant 5 Tl AI 30-05
  Infectious diseases
  Dr. Jay P. Sanford
  July 1, 1964 June 30, 1965
  \$37,542
- 7. Research Grant AI 06012-01 BM
  Infectivity of pulmonary tuberculosis
  Dr. R. G. Loudon and Dr. C. A. LeMaistre
  January 1, 1964 December 31, 1964
  \$9,832
- 8. Research Career Development Award 5-K3 AI 11,650-02

  Number of pathogens in disease vs. carrier states

  Awardee: Dr. John D. Nelson Sponsor: Dr. John A. James

  April 1, 1964 March 31, 1965

  \$14,768

National Institute of Arthritis and Metabolic Diseases

- 9. Research Grant AM 04841-04 GM
  Antral inhibition of gastric acid secretion
  Dr. Ivan E. Danhof
  April 1, 1964 March 31, 1965
  \$7,440
- 10. Research Grant AM 06082-03 GM

  Effect of pregnancy on liver function

  Dr. Reuben H. Adams

  May 1, 1964 April 30, 1965

  \$12,784
- 11. Research Grant AM 08692-01 NTN
  Energy metabolism following trauma
  Dr. Watts R. Webb
  January 1, 1964 March 31, 1964
  \$16,435
- 12. Research Grant AM 08692-02 NTN

  Energy metabolism following trauma
  Dr. Watts R. Webb

  April 1, 1964 March 31, 1965
  \$34,882

National Cancer Institute

13. Research Grant RO1 CA 03694-07 PTHB

Arsenic as an environmental cause of lung cancer

Dr. R. H. Holland and Dr. R. H. Wilson

April 1, 1964 - March 31, 1965

\$6,355

### GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND GRANTS. - continued

Mational Cancer Institute - continued

- 14. Research Grant RO1 CA 05090-05 MET

  Carbon dioxide fixation in animal tissues

  Dr. M. D. Siperstein and Dr. J. D. Wilson

  May 1, 1964 April 30, 1965

  \$16,463
- 15. Research Grant RO1 CA 06853-02 BIO

  Factors affecting precursor incorporation into DNA

  Dr. E. P. Frenkel

  May 1, 1964 April 30, 1965

  \$24,973
  - 16. Research Grant RO1 CA 06991-02 AI Study of the immunology of lactosides Dr. A. C. Schram and Dr. R. H. Wilson May 1, 1964 April 30, 1965 \$9,369

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development

Pathogenesis of chronic pyelonephritis

Dr. Jay P. Sanford and Dr. Jack A. Barnett
September 1, 1963 - August 31, 1964
\$38,756

National Heart Institute

- 18. Research Grant 5 RO1 HE 05181-05 RAD
  Processing of blood pool scan data
  Dr. Frederick J. Bonte
  May 1, 1964 April 30, 1965
  \$2,704
- 19. Research Grant 1 ROL HE 08676-01 PTHB

  Morphologic and biochemical study of abnormal lipid metabolism

  Dr. Charles T. Ashworth

  April 1, 1964 March 31, 1965

  \$43,575

National Institute of Neurological Diseases and Blindness

20. Research Grant NB 01647-07
Study of inner ear physiopathology: nerve deafness
Dr. Daniel McNamara Martinez
April 1, 1964 - March 31, 1965
\$12,600

NON-GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND OTHER AGREEMENTS: Approval of the following contracts, grants, and other agreements is requested, and it is recommended that the appreciation of The Board of Regents be sent to the donors:

1. Dallas Heart Association, Inc.
3205 Oak Lawn
Dallas, Texas
For the support of the Cardiopulmonary
Laboratory through the purchase of electrocardiographic equipment under the direction
of Dr. C. B. Chapman (8243) \$ 7,482.75

### NON-GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND OTHER AGREEMENTS. - continued

√2. National Academy of Sciences
National Research Council
R. Keith Cannon, Chairman
Division of Medical Sciences
2101 Constitution Avenue
Washington 25, D.C.
Grant No. R-64-B to permit the appointment
of a Scholar in Radiological Research
under the direction of Dr. Frederick J.
Bonte for the period of July 1, 1964
through June 30, 1965 (8625) \$ 6,000.00

3. National Cystic Fibrosis Research Foundation
Kenneth S. Landauer, M.D.
Vice President for Medical Affairs
521 Fifth Avenue
New York 17, New York
To conduct a Cystic Fibrosis Care, Research
and Training Center under the direction
of Dr. John A. James for the period of
March 1, 1964 through February 28, 1965 (7901) 18,389.00

NATIONAL DEFENSE STUDENT LOAN PROGRAM. Approve the allocation of \$41.00 from Account 9180 - Undistributed Interest on Temporary Investments and Trust Funds Time Deposit, to the National Defense Student Loan Program. This allocation is made in accordance with the Federal requirement that funds equal to one-ninth of the Federal contribution must be made available to the National Defense Student Loan Program from non-state funds. (See page S-3, Item 4)

Respectfully submitted,

A. J. Gill, M.D.
Dean

### SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL SCHOOL PART-TIME FACULTY LIST FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING SEPTEMBER 1, 1964

"Clinical" generally indicates other than full-time paid status, "\*" indicates a new appointment, and "#" indicates a change in status.

ADMINISTRATION James Ross MacDonald, Clinical Associate Professor of Medical Electronics Andrew Buchanan Small, Clinical Associate Professor of Surgery and Director of Cancer Program

- \* Robert G. Holcomb, Clinical Associate Professor of Hospital Medical Care
- \* Steven T. Landregan, Clinical Associate Professor of Hospital Medical Care
- \* Robert L. Dutton, Clinical Assistant Professor of Hospital Medical Care
- \* Peter N. Geilich, Clinical Assistant Professor of Hospital Medical Care Elizabeth L. Wright, Clinical Associate Professor of Hospital Nursing Care Nelda J. Beck, Clinical Assistant Professor of Hospital Nursing Care Christine E. Berger, Clinical Assistant Professor of Hospital Nursing Care LaRue B. Dutton, Clinical Assistant Professor of Hospital Nursing Care Billie D. Martinets, Clinical Assistant Professor of Hospital Nursing Care Helen Dunkin, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Joy M. Ellis, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Wilma Fitzgerald, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Kathryn A. Huber, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care John Philip Knight-Sheen, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Sara F. Miller, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Dorothy M. Morton, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Doris M. Nelson, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Virginia M. Reid, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Anna L. Robinson, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Carolyn L. Rogers, Clinical Instructor in Hospital Nursing Care Verna G. Jones, Clinical Instructor in Nursing Care

### ANATOMY

Charles G. Duncan, Emeritus Professor Paul D. Minton, Clinical Professor ((in Biomathematics) Milton V. Davis, Clinical Associate Professor ((in Thoracic Surgery) Alfred H. Hinshaw, Clinical Associate Professor (in Surgery) William Zebrun, Clinical Assistant Professor Larry A. Arnspiger, Clinical Instructor

ANESTHESIOLOGY Nellie R. Luhn, Clinical Associate Professor William David Baird, Clinical Assistant Professor George P. Beck, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor Oliver F. Bush, Clinical Assistant Professor James O. Cale, Clinical Assistant Professor Dennis Canter, Clinical Assistant Professor Raymond F. Courtin, Clinical Assistant Professor Rex H. Hennington, Clinical Assistant Professor Ivey E. Lamberth, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor Gerald G. Mullikin, Clinical Assistant Professor M. N. Rao, Clinical Assistant Professor Charles M. Sloan, Clinical Assistant Professor Charles C. Tandy, Clinical Assistant Professor Joe B. Wood, Clinical Assistant Professor C. G. Yarbrough, Clinical Assistant Professor Harold Clark Boehning, Clinical Instructor \* Donovan Campbell, Clinical Instructor Emmett W. Greif, Clinical Instructor Gloria Hansel Nash, Clinical Instructor Robert Romero, Clinical Instructor Martine G. Tirmenstein, Clinical Instructor David G. Whitney, Clinical Instructor # Jackie Hansen Hunt, Clinical Instructor

BIOCHEMISTRY

John J. Banewicz, Clinical Professor Harold A. Jeskey, Clinical Professor Alfred C. Schram, Clinical Assistant Professor Arnold Swanson, Clinical Assistant Professor

EXPERIMENTAL MEDICINE

Luis Alberto Beaugé, Clinical Fellow Alberto G. Bonfante, Clinical Fellow

INTERNAL MEDICINE

Henry M. Winans, Sr., Emeritus Professor Robert M. Barton, Consultant David W. Carter, Jr., Consultant Tate Miller, Consultant Gilbert E. Brereton, Clinical Professor Ben Friedman, Professor (without tenure) Alfred W. Harris, Clinical Professor Howard E. Heyer, Clinical Professor Milford O. Rouse, Clinical Professor Maurice M. Scurry, Clinical Professor Samuel A. Shelburne, Clinical Professor Paul J. Thomas, Clinical Professor Ralph Tompsett, Professor (without tenure) C. Frank Brown, Clinical Associate Professor Henry F. Carman, Clinical Associate Professor Howard C. Coggeshall, Clinical Associate Professor Seymour Eisenberg, Associate Professor (without tenure) T. Haynes Harvill, Clinical Associate Professor Hubert F. Hawkins, Clinical Associate Professor E. Russell Hayes, Clinical Associate Professor George M. Jones, Clinical Associate Professor Elliott M. Mendenhall, Clinical Associate Professor Cecil O. Patterson, Clinical Associate Professor Edwin L. Rippy, Clinical Associate Professor Holbrooke S. Seltzer, Associate Professor (without tenure) Delmar O. Shields, Clinical Associate Professor James S. Sweeney, Clinical Associate Professor Russell H. Wilson, Clinical Associate Professor George W. Winkelman, Clinical Associate Professor Louis E. Allday, Clinical Assistant Professor James O. Armstrong, Clinical Assistant Professor John S. Bagwell, Clinical Assistant Professor John Binion, Clinical Assistant Professor Richard E. Block, Clinical Assistant Professor David M. Bornstein, Clinical Assistant Professor Donald S. Brown, Clinical Assistant Professor Martin S. Buehler, Clinical Assistant Professor Lawrence C. Cameron, Clinical Assistant Professor Chester Cook, Clinical Assistant Professor William M. Daily, Clinical Assistant Professor Richard A. Dathe, Clinical Assistant Professor Joseph W. Davidson, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor Hal J. Dewlett, Clinical Assistant Professor W. L. (Jack) Edwards, Clinical Assistant Professor Leonard Flohr, Clinical Assistant Professor John W. Geibel, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor Robert B. Giles, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor Winfrey Goldman, Clinical Assistant Professor James E. Goode, Clinical Assistant Professor William C. Grater, Clinical Assistant Professor Marion J. Greve, Clinical Assistant Professor C. F. Hamilton, Clinical Assistant Professor James H. Herndon, Clinical Assistant Professor William M. Hibbitts, Clinical Assistant Professor

INTERNAL
MEDICINE
(continued)

Richard B. Hunter, Clinical Assistant Professor J. Morris Horn, Clinical Assistant Professor John W. Hyland, Assistant Professor (without salary) Jacob S. Krakusin, Clinical Assistant Professor James S. Lowry, Clinical Assistant Professor Porter K. Mason, Glinical Assistant Professor Albert McGinnis, Glinical Assistant Professor Robert S. Meador, Clinical Assistant Professor Ben A. Merrick, Clinical Assistant Professor M. Hill Metz, Clinical Assistant Professor Billy B. Oliver, Clinical Assistant Professor Taylor Pickett, Clinical Assistant Professor Robert J. Potts, Clinical Assistant Professor William H. Potts, Clinical Assistant Professor Edward S. Ross, Clinical Assistant Professor J. E. Rothchild, Clinical Assistant Professor Charles M. Ryan, Clinical Assistant Professor George S. Schools, Clinical Assistant Professor Lawrence B. Sheldon, Clinical Assistant Professor Charles B. Shuey, Clinical Assistant Professor Martin L. Stephenson, Clinical Assistant Professor Donald A. Sutherland, Glinical Assistant Professor Edwin G. Troutman, Clinical Assistant Professor William O. Tschumy, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor Roger H. Unger, Assistant Professor (without salary) John J. Walker, Clinical Assistant Professor Ann West, Clinical Assistant Professor Bryan Williams, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor Julius Wolfram, Clinical Assistant Professor John B. Allen, Clinical Instructor Charles L. Austin, Clinical Instructor Herbert A. Bailey, Clinical Instructor B. Orland Baker, Clinical Instructor Thomas S. Barnes, Clinical Instructor Robert K. Bass, Clinical Instructor Wallace H. Bassett, Clinical Instructor James F. Biggart, Clinical Instructor Bassel N. Blanton, Clinical Instructor J. Y. Bradfield, Glinical Instructor Sylvan Busch, Clinical Instructor Harold E. Buttram, Clinical Instructor Robert D. Campbell, III, Clinical Instructor George H. Carman, Clinical Instructor William Crockett Chears, Jr., Clinical Instructor # Edwin M. Cleveland, Clinical Instructor Joseph B. Cobb, Clinical Instructor Paul K. Conner, Jr., Clinical Instructor Franklin Lee Crawford, Clinical Instructor Tom M. Dees, Clinical Instructor F. Clark Douglas, Clinical Instructor Charles N. Duncan, Clinical Instructor John A. Emmert, Clinical Instructor Stephen Eppstein, Clinical Instructor Charles R. Everett, Clinical Instructor Allen M. Fain, Clinical Instructor John Philip Fischer, Clinical Instructor John W. Fisher, Clinical Instructor Sol J. Freeman, Clinical Instructor Jabez Galt, Clinical Instructor Frederick S. Geist, Clinical Instructor William A. Godfrey, Jr., Clinical Instructor Robert S. Griffin, Clinical Instructor

INTERNAL
MEDICINE
(continued)

Max B. Hagedorn, Clinical Instructor Arvel Haley, Clinical Instructor Julian L. Harwell, Clinical Instructor William Haynes, Clinical Instructor Albert F. Hendler, Clinical Instructor Richard G. Hosford, Clinical Instructor James R. Hyslop, Clinical Instructor # Fred Johnston, Jr., Clinical Instructor Arnold H. Kassanoff, Clinical Instructor Harold W. Kimmerling, Clinical Instructor Carey King, Clinical Instructor William L. Kraus, Clinical Instructor Victor Lyday, Clinical Instructor Morris Magers, Clinical Instructor John S. Marietta, Clinical Instructor Eugene E. Mason, Clinical Instructor James R. McAlister, Clinical Instructor Howard H. McClure, Jr., Clinical Instructor Arch J. McNeill, Clinical Instructor Robert Mitz, Clinical Instructor Henry B. Mobley, Clinical Instructor Donald Munsell, Clinical Instructor # Joseph B. Murphy, Clinical Instructor T. H. Obenchain, Clinical Instructor Joseph C. Ogle, Clinical Instructor Sheff Daniel Olinger, Jr., Clinical Instructor John R. Pierce, Clinical Instructor Murray Pizette, Clinical Instructor # Fred G. Popkess, Clinical Instructor Robert K. Portman, Clinical Instructor Richard J. Puls, Clinical Instructor Paul M. Rattan, Clinical Instructor Norwin G. Ray, Clinical Instructor Harry J. Renken, Jr., Clinical Instructor William S. Reynolds, Jr., Clinical Instructor Paul L. Richburg, Clinical Instructor Albert D. Roberts, Jr., Clinical Instructor # Tom R. Roberts, Clinical Instructor William Rosenblatt, Clinical Instructor Lige B. Rushing, Jr., Clinical Instructor Bertram Sauerbrunn, Clinical Instructor Gus Schreiber, Clinical Instructor Louis Shlipak, Clinical Instructor # Walter N. Skinner, Clinical Instructor Joseph Somer, Clinical Instructor Paul M. Southern, Clinical Instructor Hunter M. Steadman, Clinical Instructor David E. Streitmatter, Clinical Instructor Sam H. Stribling, Clinical Instructor Bobby L. Temple, Clinical Instructor Hsi Ching Teng, Clinical Instructor Herman Ulevitch, Clinical Instructor Kerfoot P. Walker, Jr., Clinical Instructor Marietta Crowder Walker, Clinical Instructor Arthur S. Weston, Clinical Instructor James T. Wheeler, Clinical Instructor Philip P. Whittlesey, Clinical Instructor Frieda Wilhelm, Clinical Instructor Owen D. Williams, Clinical Instructor Henry M. Winans, Jr. Clinical Instructor

Buck J. Wynne, Jr., Clinical Instructor

Louzelle Barclay, Assistant \* Luther Brewer, Assistant

# INTERNAL MEDICINE (continued)

Naon J. Harris, Clinical Assistant

\* William Grady Thompson, Clinical Assistant
Frederick W. Veninga, Clinical Assistant
Wilbur D. Waldron, Clinical Assistant
Ernest William Allen, Clinical Fellow
John M. Dietschy, Clinical Fellow

# Charles B. Mullins, Clinical Fellow Elizabeth Mary Smithwick, Clinical Fellow

\* Stephen William Weinstein, Clinical Fellow Johan A. Wulff, Clinical Fellow

#### Dermarology

D. Shelton Blair, Clinical Assistant Professor and
Acting Chairman of the Division of Dermatology
Bedford Shelmire, Emeritus Professor
Arthur G. Schoch, Clinical Professor
John G. Brau, Clinical Associate Professor
Earl L. Loftis, Clinical Associate Professor
Lee J. Alexander, Clinical Assistant Professor
James B. Howell, Clinical Assistant Professor
Joseph M. Riddell, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor
Eugene P. Schoch, Clinical Assistant Professor
J. Bedford Shelmire, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor
Stuart M. Brown, Clinical Instructor
Hanes M. Fowler, Clinical Instructor
Coleman Jacobson, Clinical Instructor
John L. Kestel, Jr., Clinical Instructor
R. Neal Schneiderman, Clinical Instructor

### Preventive Medicine and Public Health

Elias Strauss, Clinical Professor and Chairman of the
Division of Preventive Medicine and Public Health
Albert H. Scheidt, Clinical Professor
C. Jack Price, Clinical Associate Professor
James W. Bass, Clinical Assistant Professor
Roy E. Dulak, Lecturer

### MICROBIOLOGY

Abbas M. Behbehani, Clinical Assistant Professor William B. Hesselbrock, Clinical Assistant Professor Thomas G. White, Clinical Instructor Albert M. Tocker, Clinical Assistant Libero Ajello, Lecturer

### OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Asa A. Newsom, Sr., Emeritus Professor Minnie Lee Maffett, Consultant Julius McIver, Consultant Wayne T. Robinson, Consultant William Perkins Devereux, Clinical Professor William Frederick Guerriero, Clinical Professor Donald G. Harrel, Clinical Professor Oran V. Prejean, Clinical Professor William Kemp Strother, Clinical Professor Jules W. Vieaux, Clinical Professor James T. Downs, Clinical Associate Professor J. Russell Jordan, Clinical Associate Professor Herman I. Kantor, Clinical Associate Professor William G. Langston, Clinical Associate Professor Evri B. Mendel, Clinical Associate Professor Paige B. Bayoud, Clinical Assistant Professor Fred W. Bone, Clinical Assistant Professor Robert G. Campbell, Clinical Assistant Professor Stephen W. Cobb, Clinical Assistant Professor Vanda A. Davidson, Clinical Assistant Professor # Marvin Gerard, Clinical Assistant Professor

OBSTETRICS
AND
GYNECOLOGY
(continued)

James E. Gleichert, Clinical Assistant Professor James H. Goodson, Clinical Assistant Professor Hodgie Henderson, Clinical Assistant Professor Ernest T. Herndon, Clinical Assistant Professor Marianna Hood, Clinical Assistant Professor Ben K. Howard, Clinical Assistant Professor Michael Howett, Clinical Assistant Professor Harwin B. Jamison, Clinical Assistant Professor Mary A. Jennings, Clinical Assistant Professor Jack Henry Kamholz, Clinical Assistant Professor Maurice V. Korkmas, Clinical Assistant Professor Michael Kurilecz, Clinical Assistant Professor Donald E. McGuire, Clinical Assistant Professor Hugh D. Murray, Clinical Assistant Professor Grover C. Nabors, Clinical Assistant Professor Philip D. Newell, Clinical Assistant Professor Graham L. Pierce, Clinical Assistant Professor Richard A. Sparr, Clinical Assistant Professor Jack L. Turner, Clinical Assistant Professor Watt W. Winn, Clinical Assistant Professor Jack M. Beck, Clinical Instructor Max H. Blend, Clinical Instructor Frank C. Council, Clinical Instructor Warren F. Dixon, Clinical Instructor Robert W. Dowling, Clinical Instructor Donald F. Fangman, Clinical Instructor Dorothy G. Finley, Clinical Instructor Joseph L. Godat, Jr., Clinical Instructor Jack B. Griffin, Clinical Instructor Gerard W. Jauchler, Clinical Instructor Kenneth R. Leggett, Clinical Instructor Bruce W. Meek, Clinical Instructor John A. Stuart, Glinical Instructor Gail Douglas Tatum, Clinical Instructor Julian A. Wells, Clinical Instructor Joseph E. Wilke, Jr., Clinical Instructor

### PATHOLOGY

John Childers, Clinical Professor John L. Goforth, Clinical Professor Joseph M. Hill, Clinical Professor # George J. Race, Clinical Professor Harry L. Reinhart, Clinical Professor Thomas H. Capers, Clinical Associate Professor Eleanor Valentine, Clinical Associate Professor Oscar J. Wollenman, Clinical Associate Professor Gwendolyn Crass, Clinical Assistant Professor Virgilio V. Gonzales, Clinical Assistant Professor Charles L. Green, Clinical Assistant Professor Mervin H. Grossman, Clinical Assistant Professor William B. Kingsley, Clinical Assistant Professor Eufrozyna Kozlowski, Clinical Assistant Professor Hemprova Ghosh McDonald, Clinical Assistant Professor Charles B. Mitchell, Clinical Assistant Professor Gene H. Moore, Clinical Assistant Professor William M. Nickey, Clinical Assistant Professor Fred S. Preuss, Clinical Assistant Professor Robert R. Rember, Clinical Assistant Professor Marie L. Shaw, Clinical Assistant Professor Louis S. Smith, Clinical Assistant Professor Harold Varon, Clinical Assistant Professor Marvine Weatherby, Clinical Assistant Professor Elbert DeCoursey, Lecturer

Addendum I

PATHOLOGY (continued) William O. Russell, Jr., Lecturer Harold B. Sanders, Lecturer in Medical Jurisprudence Joseph C. Stephens, Jr., Lecturer in Medical Jurisprudence

PEDTATRICS

May Agnes Hopkins, Consultant Percy E. Luecke, Sr., Consultant Gordon B. McFarland, Consultant Ramsey H. Moore, Consultant Harold T. Nesbit, Consultant Robert L. Moore, Clinical Professor Floyd A. Norman, Clinical Professor John G. Young, Clinical Professor John L. Baskin, Clinical Associate Professor William H. Bradford, Clinical Associate Professor George R. Branch, Clinical Associate Professor Martha Helen Hale, Clinical Associate Professor Salmon R. Halpern, Clinical Associate Professor # William C. Hawkins, Clinical Associate Professor Alvis F. Johnson, Jr., Clinical Associate Professor Doman Kent Keele, Clinical Associate Professor Otis Krempin, Clinical Associate Professor Percy E. Luecke, Jr., Clinical Associate Professor Logan U. Mewhinney, Clinical Associate Professor S. Halcuit Moore, Clinical Associate Professor Melvin G. Russell, Clinical Associate Professor Ruth I. Allen, Clinical Assistant Professor James A. Ball, Clinical Assistant Professor Richard Bates, Clinical Assistant Professor

- # Robert C. Bondy, Clinical Assistant Professor William D. Crane, Clinical Assistant Professor William B. Dean, Clinical Assistant Professor Ben W. Denny, Clinical Assistant Professor Marion F. Graham, Clinical Assistant Professor Bruce A. Knickerbocker, Clinical Assistant Professor
- # Ben McCarley, Clinical Assistant Professor
- # Milam B. Pharo, Clinical Assistant Professor Joseph G. Roach, Clinical Assistant Professor
- # William A. Sellars, Clinical Assistant Professor Doris V. Spegal, Clinical Assistant Professor Anthony L. Alfieri, Clinical Instructor H. Norman Chandler, Clinical Instructor Jacob S. Fine, Clinical Instructor Carleton E. Hardey, Clinical Instructor William B. Johnson, Clinical Instructor
- # Glen V. Leland, Clinical Instructor
- # George J. Liebes, Clinical Instructor Charles H. Lodowski, Clinical Instructor Billie McAnally, Clinical Instructor James McKinney, Clinical Instructor Alan N. Miller, Clinical Instructor
- # Thomas P. Murphy, Clinical Instructor Frank C. Payne, Clinical Instructor George L. Porter, Clinical Instructor Hugh Powers, Jr., Clinical Instructor Keith I. Robins, Clinical Instructor
- # Patrick Rose, Clinical Instructor Robbie Jo Shires, Clinical Instructor Gordon Worsham, Clinical Instructor Ona Mae Austin, Clinical Assistant George William Bean, Clinical Assistant Frances B. Crane, Clinical Assistant William Fackler, Clinical Assistant Jack T. Gilmore, Clinical Assistant

Addendum I

PEDIATRICS

(continued)

John W. Griffin, Clinical Assistant Frederick W. Grover, Clinical Assistant Frances P. Lankford, Clinical Assistant Trene Staver, Clinical Assistant

Irene Stayer, Clinical Assistant Robert C. Young, Clinical Assistant

PHARMACOLOGY

Karl W. Erwin, Clinical Assistant Professor James Holman, Clinical Assistant Professor

PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND Ursula L. Krusen, Clinical Associate Professor and Acting Chairman of the Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

REHABILITATION Edward M. Krusen, Clinical Professor

Vann S. Taylor, Clinical Associate Professor Jewel S. Daughety, Clinical Assistant Professor

# Layton R. Sutton, Clinical Assistant Professor (effective 10/1/64)

James W. Caldwell, Clinical Instructor Yvonnie M. Cordray, Clinical Instructor George B. Ellis, Clinical Instructor T. W. Wade, Clinical Instructor

Alice D. Causey, Clinical Assistant in Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation and Psychiatry

Evangeline Craig, Clinical Assistant

PHYSIOLOGY

Charles Frederic Gell, Clinical Professor Henry C. Lanz, Clinical Professor

Jack K. Jeanes, Clinical Instructor Rosemary Susat, Clinical Instructor

PSYCHIATRY

Frederick H. Davis, Clinical Professor Don P. Morris, Clinical Professor Stephen Weisz, Clinical Professor Howard M. Burkett, Clinical Associate Professor Merlan DeBolt, Clinical Associate Professor Clarence S. Hoekstra, Clinical Associate Professor James L. Maddox, Clinical Associate Professor John C. Montgomery, Clinical Associate Professor Grady Niblo, Clinical Associate Professor James K. Peden, Clinical Associate Professor Cyril J. Ruilmann, Clinical Associate Professor Arthur J. Schwenkenberg, Clinical Associate Professor Perry C. Talkington, Clinical Associate Professor Robert W. Webb, Clinical Associate Professor Eugene L. Aten, Clinical Assistant Professor William Sterling Bell, Clinical Assistant Professor Charles Bloss, Clinical Assistant Professor Lawrence Claman, Clinical Assistant Professor Asa W. DeLoach, Clinical Assistant Professor Ren A. Goodwin, Clinical Assistant Professor Francis T. Harrington, Clinical Assistant Professor Sherman Kieffer, Clinical Assistant Professor Joseph Knapp, Clinical Assistant Professor Paul Levin, Clinical Assistant Professor Robert T. Long, Clinical Assistant Professor Jack Martin, Clinical Assistant Professor James S. May, Clinical Assistant Professor Sophia Belle May, Clinical Assistant Professor William T. Moore, Clinical Assistant Professor William F. Ossenfort, Clinical Assistant Professor Clarence R. Parker, Clinical Assistant Professor

Ludlow Pence, Clinical Assistant Professor Robert C. Rowell, Clinical Assistant Professor William P. Shelton, Clinical Assistant Professor Jackson H. Speegle, Clinical Assistant Professor

## PSYCHIATRY (continued)

Robert Winn, Clinical Assistant Professor Hugh Norman Brown, Clinical Instructor David S. Buell, Clinical Instructor Lee Owen Buford, Clinical Instructor James D. Carpenter, Clinical Instructor Howard K. Crutcher, Clinical Instructor Ward G. Dixon, Clinical Instructor Ruth Ann Erickson, Clinical Instructor Clay Griffith, Clinical Instructor Robert J. Herbert, Clinical Instructor Juanita F. Higginbotham, Clinical Instructor Robert H. Hodge, Clinical Instructor David G. Hubbard, Clinical Instructor Jerry M. Lewis, Clinical Instructor Margaret Moulton, Clinical Instructor John Reitmann, Clinical Instructor Albert Riedel, Clinical Instructor Glen W. Rollins, Clinical Instructor Arnold J. Schuman, Clinical Instructor Herbert Shore, Clinical Instructor Belvin A. Simmons, Clinical Instructor Charles L. Smith, Clinical Instructor Betty J. Synar, Clinical Instructor Kenneth R. Timken, Clinical Instructor Douglas E. Torrie, Clinical Instructor Bill M. Turnage, Clinical Instructor Myron F. Weiner, Clinical Instructor Alice Causey, Clinical Assistant in Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation and Psychiatry

### Psychology

William M. Hales, Clinical Professor Carmen M. Michael, Clinical Associate Professor Genette Burruss, Clinical Instructor Frances C. Houck, Clinical Assistant

### RADIOLOGY

Vincent P. Collins, Consultant
Thomas B. Bond, Clinical Professor

# John T. Mallams, Clinical Professor
Charles L. Martin, Clinical Professor
Jarrell E. Miller, Clinical Professor
Robert D. Moreton, Clinical Professor
James A. Martin, Clinical Associate Professor

- # Dimitry Morkovin, Clinical Associate Professor
  Oscar Morphis, Clinical Associate Professor
  Chaim Richman, Clinical Associate Professor
  Raymond W. Burford, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Glenn Carlson, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Michael J. Healy, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Robert M. Lockwood, Clinical Assistant Professor
  James R. Maxfield, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor
- # Jack M. Morgan, Clinical Assistant Professor
  William H. Neil, Clinical Assistant Professor
  John J. Sazama, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor
  Murry D. Schonfeld, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Alvin D. Sears, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Herman C. Sehested, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Chun Han Tseng, Clinical Assistant Professor
  John Riley Williams, Clinical Assistant Professor
  William H. Barekman, Clinical Instructor
  Douglas E. Bibby, Clinical Instructor

### RADIOLOGY (continued)

Richard E. Collier, Clinical Instructor
Robert B. Connor, Clinical Instructor

# Fred C. Dunn, Clinical Instructor
Robert E. Hodges, Clinical Instructor
Albert H. Keene, Clinical Instructor
Bassett Kilgore, Clinical Instructor
Janet Martin, Clinical Instructor
Paul W. Mathews, Clinical Instructor
Helmut A. Mueller, Clinical Instructor
Billy J. Parnell, Clinical Instructor
Robert Wayne Perrin, Clinical Instructor
# Norman L. Presley, Clinical Instructor

# Norman L. Presley, Clinical Instructor
# Jesse W. Tomme, Jr., Clinical Instructor

Jack Wakley, Clinical Instructor
Ottis L. McCleskey, Clinical Assistant
Robert Alexander Wilson III, Clinical Assistant

# Marion Baldwin, Lecturer
Wayne Ramsey, Jr., Lecturer
Bernard Rosen, Lecturer
James A. Belli, Clinical Fellow
John T. Davis, Clinical Fellow

### SURGERY

J. Paul North, Emeritus Professor John Warner Duckett, Clinical Professor J. Hudson Dunlap, Clinical Professor Morris J. Fogelman, Clinical Professor John V. Goode, Clinical Professor LeRoy Kleinsasser, Clinical Professor Frank Selecman, Clinical Professor Robert Sparkman, Clinical Professor B. L. Aronoff, Clinical Associate Professor Dale J. Austin, Clinical Associate Professor Audrey N. Bell, Clinical Associate Professor in Operating Room Management Allen Bookatz, Clinical Associate Professor John L. Bradfield, Clinical Associate Professor Charles Bussey, Clinical Associate Professor C. Max Cole, Clinical Associate Professor Dan C. Gill, Clinical Associate Professor Ben F. Harrison, Clinical Associate Professor Robert P. Hays, Clinical Associate Professor Alfred H. Hinshaw, Clinical Associate Professor Frank H. Kidd, Clinical Associate Professor Louis A. Kregel, Clinical Associate Professor Charles R. Morris, Clinical Associate Professor Manning, B. Shannon, Clinical Associate Professor Andrew B. Small, Clinical Associate Professor Jesse Thompson, Clinical Associate Professor Charles H. Warren, Clinical Associate Professor David Weiner, Clinical Associate Professor Ozro T. Woods, Clinical Associate Professor Francis L. Brochu, Clinical Assistant Professor J. Harold Cheek, Clinical Assistant Professor George Dorman, Clinical Assistant Professor William N. Fuqua. Clinical Assistant Professor Amos D. Garner, Clinical Assistant Professor Wayne Gossard, Clinical Assistant Professor Samerill B. Hutton, Clinical Assistant Professor Shields O. Livingston, Clinical Assistant Professor Forrest Lumpkin, Clinical Assistant Professor Robert McCall, Clinical Assistant Professor Henry G. Montgomery, Clinical Assistant Professor Sam H. Phillips, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor

SURGERY (continued)

Ernest Poulos, Clinical Assistant Professor Noah Haskell Range, Clinical Assistant Professor Robert Stewart, Clinical Assistant Professor H. Earl Taylor, Clinical Assistant Professor Nathan Tobey, Clinical Assistant Professor Theodore P. Votteler, Clinical Assistant Professor Kenneth O. Adwan, Clinical Instructor Samuel Bashour, Clinical Instructor George S, Bayoud, Clinical Instructor Herbert Beutel, Jr., Clinical Instructor Charles H. Fuller, Clinical Instructor Ronald F. Garvey, Clinical Instructor Horace T. Hayes, Clinical Instructor Onesimo Hernandez, Clinical Instructor Adil Iliya, Clinical Instructor Clive R. Johnson, Clinical Instructor Irwin Lehman, Clinical Instructor Milton Leventhal, Clinical Instructor Zelig Lieberman, Clinical Instructor Benjamin A. McReynolds, Clinical Instructor Philip Morrow, Clinical Instructor Joseph Neel, Clinical Instructor Ralph Don Patman, Clinical Instructor Leonard J. Robison, Clinical Instructor Sydnie G. Smith, Clinical Instructor Maury Soltes, Clinical Instructor William M. Strickland, Jr., Clinical Instructor Brice David Vanderpool, Jr., Clinical Instructor Thomas P. Webb, Clinical Instructor Clarence G. Wheeler, Clinical Instructor Otto Wilbanks, Clinical Instructor Peter C. Canizaro, Clinical Fellow Ronald Jones, Clinical Fellow

Neurosurgery

Albert D'Errico, Clinical Professor
Jack I. Woolf, Clinical Associate Professor
Grant L. Boland, Clinical Assistant Professor
Carroll E. Kern, Clinical Assistant Professor
Tom M. Nash, Clinical Assistant Professor
Casey E. Patterson, Clinical Assistant Professor
Morris Sanders, Clinical Assistant Professor
Willard B. Weary, Clinical Assistant Professor
Glenn Cherry, Clinical Instructor
Roy C. Selby, Clinical Instructor
Charles Simpson, Clinical Instructor
Jack Stern, Clinical Instructor
Charles M. Wilson, Clinical Instructor

Ophthalmology

Carroll W. Browning, Clinical Professor
Kelly Cox, Clinical Professor
Lester H. Quinn, Clinical Professor
Maxwell Thomas, Clinical Professor
Seymour Gostin, Clinical Associate Professor
# John Lippas, Clinical Associate Professor
Frank H. Newton, Clinical Associate Professor
Harold M. Block, Clinical Assistant Professor
Dan C. Brannin, Clinical Assistant Professor
Jerome L. Byers, Clinical Assistant Professor
Jack C. Cooper, Clinical Assistant Professor
# James M. Copps, Clinical Assistant Professor
Ruby K. Daniel, Clinical Assistant Professor
John E. Eisenlohr, Clinical Assistant Professor

### Ophthalmology (continued)

Kenneth Foree, Clinical Assistant Professor Lawrence O. Gahagan, Clinical Assistant Professor Edwin G. Grafton, Clinical Assistant Professor M. R. Harrington, Clinical Assistant Professor Mary Agnes Lancaster, Clinical Assistant Professor Oscar Marchman, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor Hal W. Maxwell, Clinical Assistant Professor Tom M. McCrory, Clinical Assistant Professor Rhufus E. Allen, Clinical Instructor Ronald M. Burnside, Clinical Instructor Allen Campbell, Clinical Instructor John A. Ehrhardt, Clinical Instructor Jerald Feldman, Clinical Instructor William S. Harris, Clinical Instructor Charles B. Key, Clinical Instructor William M. Knowles, Clinical Instructor Albert E. Meisenbach, Clinical Instructor Paul A. Richter, Clinical Instructor Don M. Smart, Clinical Instructor T. P. Wood, Jr., Clinical Instructor R. Grady Bruce, Clinical Assistant

### Oral Surgery

Sam H. Brock, Consultant
J. J. Addison, Clinical Associate Professor
Weldon Bell, Clinical Associate Professor
D. Lamar Byrd, Clinical Associate Professor
Roy Eubanks, Clinical Associate Professor
Glen R. Hillin, Clinical Associate Professor
P. Earle Williams, Clinical Associate Professor
John B. Gatewood, Clinical Associate Professor
Joseph P. Lambert, Clinical Assistant Professor
Robert D. Londeree, Clinical Assistant Professor
Melvin R. Franklin, Clinical Instructor
Delton K. Longley, Clinical Assistant
James Thornhill, Clinical Assistant

### Orthopedic Surgery

- P. M. Girard, Clinical Professor

  # Vernon H. Bryant, Clinical Associate Professor
  Brandon Carrell, Clinical Associate Professor
  Paul C. Williams, Clinical Associate Professor
  George N. Aldredge, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Henry H. Beckering, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Theodore W. Bywaters, Clinical Assistant Professor
- # Guy Driggs, Clinical Assistant Professor
  M. Paul Goodfried, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Russell B. Graham, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Bonnie Clyde Halley, Clinical Assistant Professor
  David Henry, Clinical Assistant Professor
  T. Wiley Hodges, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Ruth Jackson, Clinical Assistant Professor
  George T. James, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Marvin P. Knight, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Livius Lankford, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Eugene P. Legg, Clinical Assistant Professor
  Albert O. Loiselle, Clinical Assistant Professor
- Harold A. Mattson, Clinical Assistant Professor # Edward R. Richardson, Clinical Assistant Professor Francis Leon Ware, Clinical Assistant Professor Margaret Watkins, Clinical Assistant Professor Moves-Guchen Andreassian, Clinical Instructor William M. Branch, Clinical Instructor Lee Ray Lawson, Clinical Instructor

Orthopedic Surgery (continued)

George Sibley, Clinical Instructor # George Susat, Clinical Instructor Austin Barrow, Clinical Assistant Jerald Blum, Clinical Assistant Theodore Bywaters, Jr., Clinical Assistant Robert A. Callewart, Clinical Assistant Stonie R. Cotten, Clinical Assistant John B. Gunn, Clinical Assistant Charles Theodore Jobe, Clinical Assistant Peter Kurilecz, Clinical Assistant Frank A. Lang, Jr., Clinical Assistant Arthur Sarris, Clinical Assistant Howard Y. Sigler, Clinical Assistant Robert Vandermeer, Clinical Assistant

Otolaryngology Claude D. Winborn, Clinical Professor and Chairman of the Division of Otolaryngology Lyle M. Sellars, Clinical Professor John D. Singleton, Clinical Professor Donald A. Corgill, Clinical Associate Professor Edward Newell, Clinical Associate Professor James M. Anthony, Clinical Assistant Professor # Walter P. Anthony, Clinical Assistant Professor James L. Baldwin, Clinical Assistant Professor John L. Jenkins, Clinical Assistant Professor Ludwig A. Michael, Clinical Assistant Professor Marvin Shepard, Clinical Assistant Professor Donald W. Shuster, Clinical Assistant Professor Robert J. Tromley, Clinical Assistant Professor Bernard Yollick, Clinical Assistant Professor Marvin Culbertson, Clinical Instructor Clifford S. Huggins, Clinical Instructor Daniel Martinez, Clinical Instructor Lewis A. Raney, Clinical Instructor Morris F, Waldman, Clinical Instructor

Plastic Surgery

James T. Mills, Clinical Professor and Chairman of the Division of Plastic Surgery Frank Dunton, Clinical Assistant Professor Dean Kipp, Clinical Assistant Professor Mark Lemmon, Clinical Assistant Professor Willard Sellman, Clinical Assistant Professor

Proctology

Robert J. Rowe, Clinical Professor and Chairman of the Division of Proctology Curtis Rosser, Clinical Professor Alvin Baldwin, Jr., Clinical Associate Professor # Herschel Gray Carter, Clinical Associate Professor Jack Kerr, Clinical Associate Professor Wallace Bailey, Clinical Instructor William D. Barnett, Clinical Instructor W. M. McNatt, Clinical Instructor

Thoracic Surgery

Donald L. Paulson, Clinical Professor Milton V. Davis, Clinical Associate Professor Robert Holland, Clinical Associate Professor William M. Ashe, Clinical Assistant Professor # Paul Ellis, Jr., Clinical Assistant Professor Richard W. Ernst, Clinical Assistant Professor John L. Kee, Clinical Assistant Professor Ben Ferrell Mitchel, Clinical Assistant Professor Eldon Siebel, Clinical Assistant Professor Hugh E. Wilson, Clinical Assistant Professor

Addendum I

Thoracic Surgery (continued) Robert E. Carr, Clinical Instructor H. Thomas McSwain, Clinical Instructor Harold C. Urschel, Jr., Clinical Instructor

Urology

Harry M. Spence, Clinical Professor and Chairman of the Division of Urology

Sidney S. Baird, Consultant

# William L. Bush, Consultant

# Karl B. King, Consultant
# John M. Pace, Consultant Edward White, Sr., Consultant George R. Williams, Consultant Jo C. Alexander, Clinical Professor Vincent Vermooten, Clinical Professor C. Foster Fuqua, Clinical Associate Professor

Joseph D. Mitchell, Clinical Associate Professor Harold A. O'Brien, Clinical Associate Professor

# Elgin Ware, Clinical Associate Professor Percival Duff, Clinical Assistant Professor

# Myron G. Fine, Clinical Assistant Professor Charles S. Fromm, Clinical Assistant Professor

# William W. Hoffman, Clinical Assistant Professor # Melvin C. Kadesky, Clinical Assistant Professor

Ken Mooney, Clinical Assistant Professor

# David D. Reisman, Clinical Assistant Professor Ralph Smith, Clinical Assistant Professor Terry D. Allen, Clinical Instructor Thetford Boone, Clinical Instructor James P. Carney, Clinical Instructor John F. Collins, Jr., Clinical Instructor John Denman, Clinical Instructor George Hurt, Clinical Instructor Michael Schweinberg, Clinical Instructor George Shropulos, Clinical Instructor Edward White, Jr., Clinical Instructor

MEDICAL ART

Lewis Boyd Waters, Clinical Professor Ruth M. Sanders, Clinical Associate Professor

#### FELLOWS

EXPERIMENTAL Tadashi Okuda, Fellow MEDICINE INTERNAL Felix Brunner, Fellow Alan J. Coleman, Fellow MEDICINE John Adrian Collyns, Fellow A. Michael Denman, Fellow \* Garabed Eknoyan, Fellow \* Maynard Ewton, Fellow \* William F. Falls, Fellow John L. Ferguson, Fellow \* Warren E. Goorno, Fellow \* Paul Greenberg, Fellow Dwarka N. Gupta, Fellow \* Ulin G. Hodgin, Fellow \* Hugo Jasin, Fellow \* Morton A. Kapusta, Fellow \* Murray L. Levin, Fellow John M. Miller, Fellow Adel G. Nafrawi, Fellow \* Michael Reese, Fellow \* Jack Sellman, Fellow Pedro Stastny, Fellow Wadi N. Suki, Fellow Riyad Abdalla Taha, Fellow Thomas L. Vischer, Fellow Turner A. Wood, III, Fellow MICROBIOLOGY Stanley K. Taylor, Fellow Yong-Jin Yang, Fellow OBSTETRICS \* J. C. Cain, Fellow \* Donald E. Krause, Fellow ANDGYNECOLOGY Frances Martin, Fellow Herbert Rumsfeld, Jr., Fellow \* Daniel E. Scott, Fellow Kenneth L. Ford, Fellow \* Robert J. Frank, Fellow PATHOLOGY Malcolm Hammett, Fellow Billy Henderson, Clinical Fellow \* J, B. Ketchersid, Fellow Louis Kimbell, Fellow \* C. Doyle Leslie, Fellow Wm. G. McGee, Clinical Fellow Peter H. Pflaum, Fellow Doyle Rogers, Fellow \* William Thomas Sparrow, Fellow Sidney C. Stewart, Fellow **PEDIATRICS** Delta Walker Bridges, Jr., Clinical Fellow

Theron E. Brooks, III, Fellow

Bert Milton Franks, Clinical Fellow

Louise Eads, Fellow

Herman A. Hein, Fellow

Dolores Mae Hutto Carruth, Clinical Fellow

W. Taft Moore, Fellow

BIOCHEMISTRY

PEDIATRICS

Lester A. Hodges, Clinical Fellow

(continued)

Betty Hunter, Fellow

Stewart Pannill Jones, Clinical Fellow

Shirley Jane Kindberg, Fellow

Charlyce Ann Klepper, Clinical Fellow

J. B. Norton, Fellow

Robert Kay Portman, Jr., Clinical Fellow

Lon Rogers, Fellow

Carmen D. Sitson, Clinical Fellow in Neurology and Mental Retardation

William H. Starling, Fellow John S. Terrell, Fellow Nancy White, Fellow Thomas E. Williams, Fellow Peter G. Zack, Fellow

PSYCHIATRY

Edward Arman, Fellow
Wallace Blocker, Fellow
Edwin Dabbs, Fellow
Horace DeFord, Fellow
Joseph Kugler, Fellow
John S. Montgomery, Fellow
John F. Whitaker, Fellow

RADIOLOGY

Robert R. Burns, Fellow James A. Cunyus, Fellow Thomas S. Curry, III, Fellow Karl T. Dockray, Fellow Philip E. Duvall, Fellow Carl Peterson, Fellow

SURGERY

Charles D. Coln, Fellow
John H. Cottey, Fellow
Charles A. Crenshaw, Fellow
James H. Duke, Fellow
Jerry Lee Sims, Fellow
William C. Stone, Fellow
James C. Terrell, Fellow
William H. Zedlitz, Fellow
Wayne E. Delaney, Fellow
James M. Garvey, Fellow
Donald E. Jackson, Fellow
Earl Kilgore, Fellow

Orthopedic Surgery David Webb, Fellow

Thoracic Surgery

Mir Mohammed Azim-Aslami, Fellow